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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-KSB/A

(Mark One)
x Annual Report Pursuant To Section 13 Or 15(d) Of The Securities Exchange Act Of 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003

" Transition Report Under Section 13 Or 15(d) Of The Securities Exchange Act Of 1934

For the transition period from to

COMMISSION FILE NUMBER: 000-29803

EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

(Name of small business issuer in its charter)

NEVADA 88-0407078
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (L.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

3960 Howard Hughes Parkway, Suite 500

Las Vegas, Nevada 89109
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(604) 502-5131

Issuer's telephone number

Securities registered under Section 12(b) of the Exchange Act: NONE.
Securities registered under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act: COMMON STOCK, PAR VALUE $0.001 PER
SHARE.

Check whether the issuer (1) filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act during the past 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
Yesx No~

Check if there is no disclosure of delinquent filers in response to Item 405 of Regulation S-B is not
contained in this form, and no disclosure will be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in
definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-KSB or any
amendment to this Form 10-KSB. x
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The issuer’s revenues for the short year ended December 31, 2003 were:_$4,313,579

The aggregate value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of April 12, 2004,
computed by reference to the average bid and asked price of the registrant’s voting stock on the OTC
Bulletin Board on such date was approximately $1,821,261.

State the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of common equity, as of
the latest practicable date. As of April 12, 2004 the issuer had outstanding 149,224,447
shares of Common Stock.

Transitional Small Business Disclosure Format (check one): Yes © No x
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Explanatory Note
This amended annual report on 10-QSB/A dated December 14, 2004 is being filed to:

1. Correct a typographical error in the reporting of authorized shares on the Balance Sheet and related note disclosure
from 537,278,000 shares to 300,000,000 shares.

2. To correct an understatement of 916,667 warrants from the reverse acquisition and share exchange with Safe ID.
The effect of this understatement was an overstatement of additional paid in capital of $45,833 and the understatement
of warrants of $45,833.

3. To include December 31, 2002 information as required for a transitional filing.
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable
Related party receivables
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET

OTHER ASSETS
Deposit

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS $

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(DEFICIT)

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank indebtedness $
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accounts payable - related parties
Customer deposits
Note payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
MINORITY INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARY

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 10,000,000 shares
authorized, no shares issued and outstanding
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 300,000,000
shares
authorized, 148,180,670, 118,045,603 and

December 31,
2003
Restated

52,075 $
223,682
52,323
5,465
28,600
254,367
616,512

143,439

19,801

779,752 $

259,977 $

836,751

779,367
6,250

1,882,345

468,877

148,181

June 30, 2003

16,184
223,682
26,596
6,162
36,484
302,604
611,712

160,611

10,407
19,801

802,531

274,880
554,830
545,075

46,292

1,421,077

485,148

118,046

$

$

$

December 31,
2002
Unaudited

517,487
222,725
22,458
6,470
27,617
219,360
1,016,117

591,719

1

1,607,837

223,176
427,966
726,670
50,832
15,000
1,443,644

496,090

118,046
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118,045,603 shares issued and outstanding,

respectively
Discount on common stock (53,598) (53,598) (53,598)
Additional paid-in capital 827,972 484,281 484,281
Stock warrants 128,385 - -
Accumulated deficit (2,622,410) (1,652,423) (880,626)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY ) ) )
(DEFICIT) (1,571,470 (1,103,694 (331,897
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY (DEFICIT) $ 779,752 $ 802,531 $ 1,607,837
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
2




Edgar Filing: EYI INDUSTRIES INC - Form 10KSB/A

EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

REVENUE
COST OF GOODS SOLD
GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES
Consulting fees
Legal and professional
Customer service
Finance and administration
Sales and marketing
Telecommunications
Wages and benefits
Warehouse expense
TOTAL OPERATING
EXPENSES

OPERATING LOSS

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
Interest and other income
Interest expense
Foreign currency gain/(discount)

TOTAL OTHER INCOME

(EXPENSES)

NET LOSS BEFORE TAXES

PROVISION FOR TAXES

NET LOSS BEFORE ALLOCATION TO

MINORITY INTEREST

ALLOCATION OF LOSS TO MINORITY

INTEREST

NET LOSS

Six Months
Ended
December 31,
2003
$ 4,313,579
2,845,800
1,467,779
394,200
145,001
488,944
324,853
92,834
231,318
547,076
221,882
2,446,108
(978,329)
4,746
(21,879)
9,205
(7,928)

(986,257)

(986,257)

16,270

$ (969,987)

Year Ended
June 30,
2003
$ 14,390,049 $
10,511,706
3,878,343
765,580
354,356
1,270,297
835,008
506,276
550,480
959,526
282,252
5,523,775
(1,645,432)
1,713
(12,792)
(16,697)
(27,776)

(1,673,208)

(1,673,208)

28,752

$ (1,644,456) $

Six Months
Ended
December 31,
2002
7,472,349 $
5,676,878

1,795,471

385,500
663,727

769,926
481,167

381,816

2,682,136
(886,665)

1,610
(1,396)
(4,017)
(3,803)

(890,468)

(890,468)

17,809

(872,659) $

From
June 21,
2002
(Inception)
to
June 30,
2002

7,967
7,967

(7,967)

(7,967)

(7,967)
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BASIC AND DILUTED NET LOSS PER

COMMON SHARE $ nil $ nil $ nil $ nil
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
COMMON STOCK SHARES
OUTSTANDING 128,090,625 118,045,603 118,045,603 15,000,000
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Common Stock
Number of

Shares Amount
Stock issued for
cash on June 21,
2002 23,026,200 $ 23,026 $
Contribution of
assets, liabilities
and

subsidiaries
acquired at June
30, 2002 92,104,800 92,105
Net loss for
period ended

June 30, 2002 - -

Balance, June

30, 2002 115,131,000 115,131
Shares issued for
cash in private
placement
for $1.50/share,
net of
prorata share of
private
placement
fees of
$61,206 2,914,603 2915
Net loss for
fiscal year
ended
June 30,
2003 - -

Balance, June

30, 2003 118,045,603 118,046

Recapitalization
and share
exchange

30,135,067 30,135

Additional

Paid-in

Capital

6,974 $

6,974

477,307

484,281

343,691

Discount
on Option/
Common

Stock Warrants

(53,598) -

(53,598) -

(53,598) -

- 128,385

Retained
Earnings Total
-3 30,000
- 38,507
(7,967) (7,967)
(7,967) 60,540
- 480,222
(1,644,456) (1,644,456)
(1,652,423) (1,103,694)
- 502,211

8
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Net loss for
fiscal year
ended

December
31, 2003 - - - - - (969,987) (969,987)

Balance,

December 31,
2003 (Restated) 148,180,670 $ 148,181 $ 827,972 $  (53,598) $ 128,385 $ (2,622,410) $ (1,571,470)
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Common Stock Additional
Discount
Number of Paid-in on Option/ Retained
Common
Shares Amount Capital Stock Warrants Earnings Total

Stock issued for
cash on June
21, 2002 23,026,200 $ 23,026 $ 6,974 $ - % - $ - $ 30,000

Contribution of
assets, liabilities
and
subsidiaries
acquired at June
30, 2002 92,104,800 92,105 - (53,598) - - 38,507

Net loss for
period ended
June 30, 2002 - - - - - (7,967) (7,967)

Balance, June
30, 2002 115,131,000 115,131 6,974 (53,598) - (7,967) 60,540

Shares issued
for cash in
private

placement
for $1.50/share,

net of
prorata share of
private
placement

fees of
$61,206 2,914,603 2,915 477,307 - - - 480,222

Net loss for the
period ended
December
31, 2002 - - - - - (872,659) (872,659)

Balance,
December 31,

2002 118,045,603 $ 118,046 $ 484,281 $  (53,598) $ - $ (880,626) $ (331,897)

10
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net loss

Loss allocated to minority interest

Adjustments to reconcile net loss

to net cash used by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Decrease (increase) in:
Related party receivables
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accounts payable - related parties
Customer deposits

Net cash used by operating activities

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED (USED) BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase in restricted cash
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of trademarks and formulas
Increase in security deposit
Net cash used by investing activities

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED (USED) BY
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in bank indebtedness

Cash received through recapitalization

Issuance of stock, net of private placement
costs & warrants

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
CASH - Beginning of Year

CASH - End of Period

Six Months
Ended
December
31, 2003

$ (969,987)
(16,270)
(986,257)
36,756
697
(25,727)
7,884
48,237
273,549
194,292

(40,042)
(490,611)

(19,584)

10,407
9,177)

(14,904)

550,583

535,679
35,891
16,184

$ 52,075

Year Ended
June 30,
2003

(1,644,456) $
(28,752)
(1,673,208)

52,688

66,565
(14,275)

9,480
(302,605)

342,864

545,075

46,292
(927,124)

(223,682)
(82,440)
(21,600)
(10,406)

(338,128)

994,122
1,269,002

3,750 $
12,434

16,184 $

Six Months
Ended
December31,

2002

(unaudited)

(872,659) $
(17,809)
(890,468)

21,263

66,257
(10,137)

18,347
(219,360)

216,000
726,670

50,830
(20,598)

(222,725)
(483,923)

(706,648)

223,176
15,000

994,123
1,232,299

505,053
12,434

517,487 $

From
June 21,
2002
(Inception)
to
June 30,
2002

(7,967)

(7,967)

(21,500)

11,467

(18,000)

30,000
30,000

12,434

12,434

12
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SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW
DISCLOSURES:

Interest expense paid $ - $ - 3 -3 -
Income taxes paid $ -3 - $ -3 -
NON-CASH INVESTING AND
FINANCING TRANSACTIONS:
Contribution of assets, liabilities and
subsidiaries for stock $ - $ - $ -3 38,507
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

5
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2003

NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Essentially Yours Industries, Inc., was incorporated on June 21, 2002 in the State of Nevada. The main business
activities of Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. were acquired through a merger with the former entity, Burrard Capital,
Inc., and other entities described in Note 4 concerning the reorganization of Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. On
December 31, 2003, Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. entered into a share exchange agreement of its stock with Safe
ID Corporation (“Safe ID”"). This transaction is being accounted for as a share exchange and recapitalization. See Note
3. As a result of this transaction, Safe ID has changed its name to EYI Industries, Inc. (“the Company”), and is acting as
the parent holding company for the operating subsidiaries.

The principal business of the Company is the marketing of health and wellness care products. The Company sells its
products through network marketing distributors, which in turn, sell the products to the end customers. The Company
maintains its principal business office in Surrey, British Columbia. The Company has elected to change its year-end
from June 30 to December 31.

The Company has four wholly owned subsidiaries. The first subsidiary is Halo Distributions LL.C (hereinafter Halo),
which was organized on January 15, 1999, in the State of Kentucky. Halo is the distribution center for the Company’s
product in addition to other products. The second subsidiary is RGM International Inc., which was incorporated on
July 3, 1997, in the State of Nevada. RGM International Inc. is a dormant investment company, which owns one
percent of Halo. The third subsidiary is Essentially Yours Industries (Canada) Inc. (hereinafter “EYI Canada”), which
was organized on September 13, 2002, in the province of British Columbia, Canada. EYI Canada markets health and
wellness care products for use in Canada. The fourth subsidiary is 642706 B.C. Ltd., doing business as EYI
Management, which was organized on February 22, 2002, in the province of British Columbia, Canada. EYI
Management provides accounting and marketing services to the consolidated entity.

In addition, the Company owns approximately 98% of Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. (“EYII”), incorporated on June
21, 2002 in the state of Nevada. EYII markets health and wellness care products for use in USA.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

This summary of significant accounting policies of EYI Industries, Inc., is presented to assist in understanding the
Company’s financial statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of the Company’s management,
which is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted

14
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2003

in the United States of America, and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Accounting Method
The Company’s financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In May 2003, the Financial Account Standards Board
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Accounting Standards no. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities
and Equity” (hereinafter “SFAS No. 150”). SFAS No. 150 establishes standards for classifying and measuring certain
financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity and requires that those instruments be classified

as liabilities in statements of financial position. Previously, many of those instruments were classified as equity. SFAS
No. 150 is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003 and otherwise is effective at
the beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. The Company has not yet determined the
impact of the adoption of the statement.

In April 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative instruments and Hedging Activities: (hereinafter “SFAS No. 149”).
SFAS No. 149 amends and clarifies the accounting for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments
embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities”. This statement is effective for contracts entered into or modified after December 31, 2003 and
for hedging relationships designated after December 31, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No. 149 is not expected to have

an impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Company.

In December 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 148 (hereinafter “SFAS No. 148”)
on “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Disclosure.” This statement provides alternative methods
of transition for companies that choose to switch to the fair value method of accounting for stock options. SFAS No.

148 also makes changes in the disclosure requirements for stock-based compensation, regardless of which method of
accounting is chosen. Under the new standard, companies must report certain types of information more prominently

and in a more understandable format in the footnotes to the financial statements, and this information must be
included in interim as well as annual financial statements. Historically, the Company has not had any stock based
compensation and therefore there are no disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 148 in these financial statements.

In October 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 147 (hereinafter “SFAS No. 147”) on
“Acquisitions of Certain Financial Institutions.” This statement provides guidance on the accounting for the acquisition
of a financial institution. The Company’s adoption of this standard does not have an effect on its financial statements.

7
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2003

In June 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
146,” Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities (“SFAS No. 146”). SFAS No. 146 addresses
significant issues regarding the recognition, measurement, and reporting of costs associated with exit and disposal
activities, including restructuring activities. SFAS No. 146 also addresses recognition of certain costs related to
terminating a contract that is not a capital lease, costs to consolidate facilities or relocate employees, and termination
benefits provided to employees that are involuntarily terminated under the terms of a one-time benefit arrangement
that is not an ongoing benefit arrangement or an individual deferred-compensation contract. There is no impact on the
Company’s financial position or results of operations from adopting SFAS No. 146.

Accounts Receivable and Bad Debts

The Company estimates bad debts utilizing the allowance method, based upon past experience and current market
conditions. At December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003, and December 31, 2002, the Company determined that no
allowance was required, as most sales are transacted via credit card or electronic transfer and therefore are considered
immediately collectible.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments and short-term debt

instruments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash includes deposits held in a reserve account in the amount of $223,682, $223,682 and $222,725 at
December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003, and December 31, 2002, respectively. Such deposits are required by the bank as
protection against unfunded charge backs and returns of credit card transactions.

Compensated Absences
Employees of the Company are entitled to paid vacation, and sick days, depending on job classification, length of

service, and other factors. The Company accrued vacation pay in the amounts of $38,000, $39,000 and $0 at
December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003, and December 31, 2002 respectively.

Cost of Sales
Cost of sales consist of the purchase price of products sold, commissions, inbound shipping charges, net of freight
recovered from customers, and packaging supplies.

Derivative Instruments

The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (hereinafter “SFAS No. 133”), as amended by SFAS No. 137,
“Accounting for Derivative

16
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2003

Instruments and Hedging Activities — Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB No. 133", and SFAS No. 138, “Accounting
for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities”, and SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133
on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”. These statements establish accounting and reporting standards for
derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging
activities. They require that an entity recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and
measure those instruments at fair value.

If certain conditions are met, a derivative may be specifically designated as a hedge, the objective of which is to match
the timing of gain or loss recognition on the hedging derivative with the recognition of (i) the changes in the fair value
of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk or (ii) the earnings effect of the hedged
forecasted transaction. For a derivative not designated as a hedging instrument, the gain or loss is recognized in
income in the period of change.

At December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and December 31, 2002, the Company has not engaged in any transactions that
would be considered derivative instruments or hedging activities.

Earnings Per Share
The Company has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, which provides for calculation of

"basic" and "diluted" earnings per share. Basic earnings per share includes no dilution and is computed by dividing net
income (loss) available to common shareholders by the weighted average common shares outstanding for the period.
Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution of securities that could share in the earnings of an entity
similar to fully diluted earnings per share. Basic and diluted loss per share were the same, at the reporting dates, as
there were no common stock equivalents outstanding.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company's financial instruments as defined by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107,
"Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments," include cash, trade accounts receivable, and accounts
payable and accrued expenses. All instruments are accounted for on a historical cost basis, which, due to the short
maturity of these financial instruments, approximates fair value at December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003, and December
31, 2002.

Foreign Currency Translation and Other Comprehensive Income
The Company has adopted Financial Accounting Standard No. 52. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currencies are translated into United States dollars at rates of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date.
Gains or losses are included in income for the year. Non-monetary assets, liabilities and items recorded in income
arising from transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated at rates of exchange in effect at the date of
the transaction.

17
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2003

As the Company’s functional currency is the U.S. dollar, and all translation gains and losses are transactional, the
Company has no assets with value recorded in Canadian dollar and there is no recognition of other comprehensive
income in the financial statements.

Foreign Currency Valuation and Risk Exposure
While the Company’s functional currency is the U.S. dollar and the majority of its operations are in the United States,

the Company maintains its main office in Surrey, British Columbia. The assets and liabilities relating to the Canadian
operations are exposed to exchange rate fluctuations. Assets and liabilities of the Company’s foreign operations are
translated into U.S. dollars at the year-end exchange rates, and revenue and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rate during the period. The net effect of exchange difference arising from currency translation is disclosed as
a separate component of stockholders’ equity. Realized gains and losses from foreign currency transactions are
reflected in the results of operations.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. This statement requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the
future consequences of events that have been recognized in the Company’s consolidated financial statement or tax
returns. Measurement of the deferred items is based on enacted tax laws. In the event the future consequences of
differences between financial reporting bases and tax bases of the Company’s assets and liabilities results in a deferred
tax asset, SFAS No. 109 requires an evaluation of the probability of being able to realize the future benefits indicated
by such an asset. A valuation allowance related to a deferred tax asset is recorded when it is more likely than not that
some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. See Note 12.

Inventories
The Company records inventories at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-out basis.

Long-lived Assets
In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal

of Long-Lived Assets”. This standard establishes a single accounting model for long-lived assets to be disposed of by
sale, including discontinued operations, and requires that these long-lived assets be measured at the lower of carrying
amount or fair value less cost to sell, whether reported in continuing operations or discontinued operations.
Accordingly, the Company reviews the carrying amount of long-lived assets for impairment where events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The determination of any impairment
would include a comparison of estimated future cash flows anticipated to be generated during the remaining life of the
assets to the net carrying value of the assets. For the years ended December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003, and December
31, 2002 no impairments have been identified.

10
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EYI INDUSTRIES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2003

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of property and equipment is calculated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from three to seven years. See Note 6.

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All

significant transactions and balances among the companies included in the consolidated financial statements have
been eliminated.

Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue from product sales upon shipment to independent distributors, the Company’s

customers. Revenue from administration fees is recognized upon collection from independent distributors.

Advertising Expenses
Advertising expenses consist primarily of costs incurred in the design, development, and printing of Company

literature and marketing materials. The Company expenses all advertising expenditures as incurred. The Company's
advertising expenses were $29,073, $75,135 and $11,662 for the periods ended December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003,
and December 31, 2002, respectively.

Use of Estimates

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities,
revenues, and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the
financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Segment Information
The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of an

Enterprise and Related Information,” (hereafter “SFAS No. 131”") which supersedes SFAS No. 14, "Financial Reporting
for Segments of a Business Enterprise," replacing the "industry segment" approach with the "management" approach.
The management approach designates the internal organization that is used by management for making operating
decisions and assessing performance as the source of the Company's reportable segments. SFAS No. 131 also requires
disclosures about products and services, geographic areas and major customers. The adoption of SFAS No. 131 did
not affect the Company's results of operations or financial position. See Note 17.

Going Concern
As shown in the accompanying financial statements, the Company had negative working capital of approximately

$1,266,000 and an accumulated deficit incurred through December 31, 2003. The Company is currently putting
technology in place which will, if successful, mitigate these factors which raise substantial doubt about the Company’
ability to continue

72}
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as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and
classification of recorded assets, or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary in the event the
Company cannot continue in existence.

Management has established plans designed to increase the sales of the Company’s products, and decrease debt. The
Company plans on continuing to reduce expenses,and with small gains in any combination of network sales, direct

sales, international sales, and warehouse sales, believe that they will eventually be able to reverse the present deficit.

Management intends to seek additional capital from new equity securities offerings that will provide funds needed to

increase liquidity, fund internal growth and fully implement its business plan. Management plans include negotiations

to convert significant portions of existing debt into equity.

The timing and amount of capital requirements will depend on a number of factors, including demand for products
and services and the availability of opportunities for international expansion through affiliations and other business
relationships.

NOTE 3 - SHARE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

On December 31, 2003, Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. completed a share exchange agreement with Safe ID
Corporation (“Safe ID”) and changed its name to EYI Industries, Inc. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company
issued 30,153,067 shares of its common stock to the shareholders of Safe ID. In relation to this agreement and plan of
recapitalization, the Company authorized a 1 for 7.6754 exchange rate of the originally issued and outstanding
Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. shares. All references in the accompanying financial statements and notes to the
common shares and per share amounts have been restated to reflect the reverse stock split. The Company also
approved an increase in the number of its authorized common stock shares to 300,00,000 when in the months prior to
the finalization of this agreement, the registrant prior to the recapitalization sold approximately $550,000 of common
stock and warrants as part of private placement. These stock sales were in anticipation of this agreement and
recapitalization, and as such, are reflected as financing cash flows.

As Safe ID was a non-operating public company with limited assets, the substance of the transaction with Safe ID is a
capital transaction, rather than a business combination. The transaction is equivalent to the issuance of stock by the
Company for the net assets of Safe ID, accompanied by a recapitalization. The accounting is identical to that resulting
from a reverse acquisition, except that no goodwill or other intangibles are recorded. The substantial asset of Safe ID
that was acquired was approximately $32,500 in cash. The liabilities acquired by the Company under this agreement
totaled approximately $11,800.

12
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NOTE 4 - REORGANIZATION

On May 27, 2002, Mr. Jay Sargeant, a shareholder of Essentially Yours Industries, Corp. (“EYI Corp.”) agreed to
acquire all of the shares of the Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. (“EYII”"), along with the transfer agreement, license
agreement, and agency appointment agreement as described below, in settlement of amounts owed to him. As part of
this transaction, EYI Corp. agreed to provide to EYII the services outlined in a management agreement. These
agreements became effective on June 30, 2002. EYII owns ninety-nine percent of Halo Distributions LLC (“HALQO”).
The other one percent of HALO is owned by RGM International, Inc. (“RGM”), another subsidiary of EYI Corp., which
was transferred to Mr. Sargeant as additional consideration.

On June 30, 2002, the shareholder of EYII exchanged all of the outstanding shares of EYII for 12,000,000 common
shares of Burrard Capital Inc (“Burrard”). Concurrent with this transaction, EYII was merged into Burrard with Burrard
emerging as the surviving entity. The combined entity was renamed Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. For accounting
purposes, the acquisition has been treated as a recapitalization of EYII with EYII as the acquirer. Prior to this merger,
EYII and RGM were considered to be dormant companies, with the activities of HALO being consolidated directly
with EYII Corp. although the legal ownership was vested in EYII and RGM. Therefore, the losses from HALO
operations and the other economic impacts prior to June 30, 2002 are considered to be the separate activity of EYI
Corp.

On June 30, 2002, EYII took over the sales and marketing activities of its former holding company and entered into
various agreements with that Company as follows:

Transfer Agreement
As part of the aforementioned transaction and for consideration of $1, EYI Corp. transferred and assigned to EYTI all

of its rights, title and interest in and to the contracts with its independent business associates and any other contracts
that may be identified by the parties as being inherent or necessary to the sales and marketing activities to EYII.

License Agreement
EYT Corp. licensed to EYII all of the rights, title, and interest that it may have in various intellectual properties for $1

per year for a term of 50 years. The Company has the option at any time to require EYI Corp. to transfer all of its
rights, title, interest in and to the intellectual properties to the Company at the sum of $1 or such greater sum as may
be determined to be the fair market value of such intellectual property as determined by agreement between the
parties, by arbitration or by the appropriate taxation authorities after all assessments and appeals have been concluded.

Agency Appointment Agreement
EYI Corp. appointed EYII as the sole and exclusive agent to sell its remaining inventory on hand as of June 30, 2002

at the prices previously established, and to continue to sell at such price unless and until any change is agreed upon
with EYI Corp. In consideration for its
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efforts, the Company is entitled to a sales commission of fifteen percent on all sales of such inventory.

Management Agreement
EYT Corp. agreed to perform various services such as administration, computer support, and sales and customer

support, on behalf of EYII for a term of one year commencing June 30, 2002. The services and duties to be provided
and performed by EYI Corp. for EYII shall be determined and agreed upon by the parties, from time to time, as
required, provided however, it is understood and agreed that such services will primarily consist of assisting EYII in
the sales and marketing business. At the date of these financial statements, the agreement had expired, and EYII was
operating on a month-to-month basis for management services with EYI Corp.

The remuneration to be paid by EYII to EYI Corp. for the aforementioned services is to be negotiated by the parties
from time to time, provided however, the parties agree that the remuneration to be paid shall be consistent with
industry standards for the type and nature of the services or duties being provided. At the present time, EYII has
agreed to pay EYI Corp. actual expenses plus a fee of 5% on these expenses.

NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND CREDIT RISK

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and December 31, 2002 consist primarily of amounts due
from third parties for distribution services provided by Halo.

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Capital assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over three to seven years.

The following is a summary of property, equipment and accumulated depreciation at December 31, 2003, June 30,
2003, and December 31, 2002:

December 31, 2003 June 30, 2003 December 31, 2002
Accumulated Accumulated Accumulated

Cost Depreciation Cost Depreciation Cost Depreciation
Warehouse
equipment $ 223927 $ 175,353 $ 223927 $ 159,359 $ 223927 $ 141,287
Furniture and
fixtures 18,698 15,453 18,527 14,074 18,698 11,224
Computer
Equipment &
Software 115,392 40,265 95,527 22,756 497,133 11,313
Office equipment 3,510 2,909 3,510 2,616 3,215 1,998
Leasehold
improvements 32,523 16,631 32,523 14,598 32,523 17,955
Total 394,050 $ 250,611 374,014 $ 213,403 $ 775496 $ 183,777
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Less: accumulated

depreciation 250,611 213,403 183,777

Total property, plant

and equipment, net $ 143,439 $ 160,611 $ 591,719
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Depreciation expense for the periods ended December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and December 31, 2002 was $36,756
and $50,888, and $21,263, respectively.

NOTE 7 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of rights, title, and interest in and to the contracts with the Company’s independent business
associates as well as the rights and licenses to trademarks and formula for the Company’s primary products. These
rights and licenses were obtained from its former holding Company pursuant to a transfer agreement, as well as from
the Company’s primary shareholder. See Notes 4 and 9.

Trademarks and Formulas
Costs relating to the purchase of trademarks and formulas were capitalized and amortized using the straight-line

method over ten years, representing the estimated life of the assets.

The following is a summary of the intangible assets at December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and December 31, 2002:

Accumulated
Cost Depreciation Net
Balance, December 31, 2002 $ 1 $ - $ 1
Activity in next six months 21,600 (1,800) 19,800
Balance, June 30, 2003 $ 21,601 $ (1,800) $ 19,801
Activity in next six months - - -
Balance, December 31, 2003 $ 21,601 $ (1,800) $ 19,801

NOTE 8 - BANK INDEBTEDNESS

Bank indebtedness consists of checks written in excess of funds on deposit. The underlying bank is used as an imprest
account with automatic transfers fom the Company’s general account as checks are presented.

NOTE 9 - CAPITAL STOCK

Preferred Stock
The Company is authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $0.001. As of December
31, 2003, June 30, 2003, and December 31, 2002, the Company has not issued any preferred stock.

Common Stock
The Company is authorized to issue 300,000,000 shares of common stock. All shares have equal voting rights, are
non-assessable and have one vote per share. Voting rights are not
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cumulative and, therefore, the holders of more than 50% of the common stock could, if they choose to do so, elect all
of the directors of the Company.

In its initial capitalization in June 2002, the Company issued 23,026,200 shares of common stock for a total of
$30,000 cash.

Pursuant to the merger agreement as discussed in Note 4, an additional 92,104,800 shares of common stock were
issued to the shareholder of Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. The transaction was valued at $38,507, representing the
basis of Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. in the assets, liabilities and subsidiaries that it contributed to Burrard
Capital, Inc. At the completion of the merger, the Company changed its name from Burrard Capital, Inc. to Essentially
Yours Industries, Inc.

In August, 2002, the Company sold, under a private placement offering, 5,400,043 shares of common stock at
approximately $0.18 per share for a total of $994,122 in cash, net of private placement costs of $61,206. Of these
5,400,043 shares, 2,485,440 were purchased for $513,900, and were determined to be shares related to a minority
interest, and were subsequently reclassified on the balance sheet as minority interest in subsidiary. Minority
shareholders hold approximately a 1.64% interest in the Company at December 31, 2003.

On December 31, 2003, the Company completed an acquisition agreement with Safe ID, and at the completion of the
merger, the Company changed its name from Essentially Yours Industries, Inc. to EYI Industries, Inc. In connection
with this reverse merger, the Company issued 30,153,067 shares of its common stock and warrants to the shareholders
of Safe ID. This acquisition was valued at $502,211. See Note 3 and 11. This transaction resulted in a discount on
common stock of $53,398. See Note 10.

NOTE 10 - DISCOUNT ON COMMON STOCK

On December 31, 2003, as a result of the share exchange agreement between Safe ID and Essentially Yours
Industries, Inc., a discount on common stock was recorded in the amount of $53,598 to reflect the partial deficit in the
par value of the stock received in the share exchange. This is the result of the recorded par value of the stock
exceeding the original value of the assets exchanged. At the point in time when the Company’s board of directors
authorizes a resolution to do so, the Company will close the discount on common stock account to the additional
paid-in capital account.

NOTE 11 - COMMON STOCK WARRANTS

Warrant Adjustment
During the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company determined that an additional 916,667 warrants from the

reverse acquisition and share exchange with Safe Id Corporation had not been properly determined and valued at the
date of the change of control nor at
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December 31, 2003. A correction of an error was made and is reflected in the financial statements. The warrants were
valued at $45,833. The additional paid-in-capital was reduced by $45,833 and warrants accounted for in the equity
section was increased by the same. There was no effect on total stockholders equity or upon net income and
accumulated deficits. (See Note 20)

During the period ended December 31, 2003, in connection with the recapitalization and reverse merger acquisition,
the Company issued warrants to purchase 2,751,746 shares of common stock with an exercise price of $0.20 and term
of two years. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 123, the fair value of the warrants
was estimated using the Black Scholes Option Price Calculation. The following assumptions were made to value the
warrants: share price at $0.11, risk free interest rate of 4%, expected life of 2 years, and expected volatility of 110%
with no dividends expected to be paid. The Company recorded an expense for the value of the warrants based upon
these Black Scholes assumptions of $0.03 per warrant, or $82,552.

Number of Weighted Average Average Exercise
Warrants Remaining Life Price
Outstanding and
exercisable 2,751,746 2 $0.11
NOTE 12 - INCOME TAXES

The significant components of the deferred tax asset at December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and December 31, 2002
were as follows:

December31, June 30, December 31,
2003 2003 2002
Deferred tax asset:
Net operating loss carryforward $ 871,590 $ 531,855 $ 302,940
Less valuation allowance for tax
asset (871,590) (531,855) (302,940)
Net deferred tax asset $ - $ - % -

At December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003, and December 31, 2002, the Company has net operating loss carryforwards of
approximately $2,563,000, $1,564,000, and $891,000 respectively, which expire in the years 2022 through 2023. The
change in the allowance account from December 31, 2002 to December 31, 2003 was $568,650.

The Company’s subsidiaries in Canada are required to file income tax returns in British Columbia, Canada. The losses
from operations are allocated to both United States and Canadian operations.
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NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS

Purchase Agreement
On June 30, 2002, the Company entered into a distribution and license agreement with a company in which one of the

Company’s directors has an ownership interest. The agreement gives the Company the exclusive right to market, sell
and distribute certain products for a five-year renewable term. Management estimates that 90% of the Company’s sale
volume results from products supplied under this licensing agreement.

Pursuant to the agreement, the Company is required to purchase the following amounts of product during the term of
the agreement:

June 1, 2003 - May31,2004 $ 5,399,152
June 1, 2004 -  May31,2005 $ 15,426,147
June 1, 2005 -  May31,2006 $ 38,565,368
June 1, 2006 - May31,2007 $ 38,565,368

In the event that the Company is unavailable to meet the minimum purchase requirements of the licensing agreement
or the terms requiring it to pay 15% of the difference between the minimum purchase amount referred to above and
actual purchases for that year in which there is a shortfall, then the licensor has various remedies available to it
including, renegotiating the agreement, removing exclusivity rights, or terminating the agreement.

As of the date of these financial statements, the licensor has not made any additional demands of the Company.

Lease Payments
The Company has operating lease commitments for its premises, office equipment and an automobile. The minimum

annual lease commitments are as follows:

Year ended December 31, Minimum
2004 $ 264,634
2005 177,356
2006 151,739
2007 52,432

NOTE 14 - CONTINGENCIES

Agency Appointment Agreement
As described in Note 4, the Company effectively acquired from EYI Corp. the various rights needed to continue the

sales and marketing activity of EYI Corp. Both the transfer agreement and intellectual property license agreement
were not negotiated between parties on an arms length basis. The agreements contain clauses that call for fair market
value price
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adjustments payable to EYI Corp. should either of the parties by agreement, arbitration, tax assessment or through a
third party action determine the consideration be less than fair market value. The value of the property transferred was
based upon an outside professional valuation report and resulted in a reduction of accumulated dividends owed to Mr.
Sargeant by EYT Corp. of $360,000, which became his basis in his stock in Essentially Yours Industries, Inc.. The
assets transferred by EYI Corp. to Essentially Yours Industries, Inc.. were transferred based upon their original cost
less accumulated depreciation and amortization in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Other Matters

The Company’s predecessor organization, Essentially Yours Industries Corp. (“EYIC”), a British Columbia corporation,
has outstanding claims from the Internal Revenue Service for penalties and interest of approximately $2,000,000.
Furthermore, one or more states may have claims against EYIC for unpaid state income taxes. Management believes
that these claims are limited solely to EYIC and that any prospective unpaid tax claims against the Company are
remote and unable to be estimated.

NOTE 15 - LOAN PAYABLE

The Company issued a promissory note, related to consulting fees, for a total of $27,500 on December 15, 2003. The
note bears interest at the rate of 10% per annum, calculated daily from January 30, 2004 should the note not be repaid
by that date. The note is currently in default and interest continues to accrue.

NOTE 16 - CONCENTRATIONS

Bank Accounts

The Company maintains its cash accounts in a single commercial bank. During the year, the Company may maintain
balances in excess of the federally insured amounts in the accounts that are maintained in the United States. The
Company also maintains funds in commercial banks in Vancouver, British Columbia, in which funds in U.S. dollars
are not insured. At December 31, 2003, June 30, 2003, and December 31, 2002 a total of $1,675, $5,000, and $9,238,
respectively, was not insured.

Foreign Operations
The accompanying balance sheet includes assets of approximately $155,000, $629,000 and $822,000 at December 31,

2003, June 30, 2003, and December 31, 2002, respectively, relating to the Company’s operations in Canada. Although
the country is considered politically and economically stable, it is always possible that unanticipated events in foreign
countries could disrupt the Company’s operations.
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Economic Dependence

During the year, the Company purchased approximately 90% of its products for resale from one company, Nutri-Diem
Inc., which is the sole supplier of the Company’s flagship product Calorad. Pursuant to a purchase agreement, the
Company is subject to minimum purchases per annum. See Note 13.

NOTE 17 - SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company is organized into two reportable segments — EYI Industries, Inc. and Halo. The two segments have
different strategic goals and are managed separately. EYI Industries, Inc., the first reportable segment, is a selling and
marketing company. The second reportable segment, Halo, operating as a distribution center, derives approximately
90% of its activities from distributing products for the Company and its subsidiaries.

The following tables present information about the two segments for December 31, 2003 and June 30, 2003:

Six Months Ended December 31, 2003
EYI Ind.,
Inc. Halo Eliminations Consolidated

External
Revenue $ 4218961 $ 94,618 $ - % 4,313,579

Operating ) ) )
Loss $ (855,762 $ (85,656 $ - $ (941,418

Loss ) ) )
Before Income
Taxes $ (900,601 $ (85,656 $ - $ (986,257

Depreciation  $ 13,792  $ 22964 $ -3 -

Interest

Expense $ 21,879 $ -3 - 3 -
$ 2,502

Ratio of sub-total

of adjusted income

to sub-total of

fixed charges

excluding interest

on annuities and

financial

products® 7.08 5.64 5.02 6.15 774
Ratio of adjusted

income base to

total fixed

charges® 1.68 1.50 1.44 1.59 1.65
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(1) Interest and debt expense for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2006 excludes (i) a $5 million loss, (ii) a $64 million gain and (iii) a $5 million
gain, respectively, related to the early retirement of debt.

(2) The ratios of earnings to fixed charges for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 indicated less than one-to-one coverage and are therefore not
presented. Additional earnings of $521 million and $137 million would have been required for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, to
achieve ratios of one-to-one coverage.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our consolidated capitalization as of March 31, 2011:

on an actual basis; and

on an as adjusted basis to give effect to the receipt of estimated net proceeds of approximately $297 million in this offering and to the

use of the net proceeds from this offering.

The following data is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read in conjunction with, our unaudited consolidated financial statements and
notes thereto incorporated in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying base prospectus by reference.

Short-term debt

Commercial paper

Current maturities of long-term debt
Other short-term debt

Total short-term debt

Long-term debt, excluding current portion
Senior notes:

4.85% notes, due 2021, offered hereby
5.65% notes, due 2012

LIBOR + 175 bps loan, due 2013
4.75% notes, due 2014

4.75% notes, due 2014

4.30% notes, due 2015

LIBOR + 3 bps notes, due 2017
7.00% notes, due 2018

8.75% notes, due 2019

6.25% notes, due 2020

6.15% notes, due 2036

6.30% notes, due 2037

7.00% notes, due 2040

Total senior notes
Capital securities:
6.75%, due 2066
7.00%, due 2066
6.05%, due 2067

Total capital securities
Fair value hedge and unamortized discounts, net

Total long-term debt

Table of Contents

As of March 31, 2011
As adjusted for this
offering and the use
Actual of proceeds®
(In millions)

100 $ 100
250 250
1 1
351 $ 351
$ 300
300 300
200 200
200 200
300 300
250 250
250 250
200 200
500 500
300 300
500 500
375 375
500 500
3,875 $ 4,175

275 $
723 723
491 491
1,489 $ 1,214
6 6
5,370 $ 5,395
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Total debt $ 5,721

Stockholders equity

Series A preferred stock $

Common stock 8,064
Retained earnings 4,243
Accumulated other comprehensive income 783
Total stockholders equity $ 13,090
Total capitalization $ 18,811

5,746

8,064
4,238
783

13,085

18,831

(1) Includes adjustments related to the notes offered hereby. Does not reflect increases or decreases in our commercial paper balance after March 31, 2011.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA OF LNC

The following selected financial data should be read together with our consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes and

Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2010 and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, which are incorporated herein by reference.
Our historical results are not necessarily indicative of our future results. The selected financial data set forth below are derived from our
consolidated financial statements for the quarters ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 and years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 and
2006. Some previously reported amounts have been reclassified to conform to the presentation as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Three
months ended
March 31, Year ended December 31,
(In millions, except per share data) 2011 2010 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(unaudited) (audited)
Statement of operations data:
Total revenues $2,714 $2,527 $10,407 $8,499 $9,244 $9.614 $8,002
Income (loss) from continuing operations 339 255 951 415) (10) 1,199 1,199
Net income (loss) 339 283 980 (485) 57 1,215 1,316
Per Common Share Data(1)(2):
Income (loss) from continuing operations basic $1.08 $0.79 $2.53 $(1.60) $(0.04) $4.44 $4.75
Income (loss) from continuing operations diluted 1.05 0.76 2.45 (1.60) (0.04) 4.37 4.68
Net income (loss) basic 1.08 0.88 2.62 (1.85) 0.22 4.50 5.21
Net income (loss) diluted 1.05 0.85 2.54 (1.85) 0.22 4.43 5.13
Common stock dividends 0.05 0.01 0.080 0.040 1.455 1.600 1.535
As of As of December 31,
March 31
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(unaudited) (audited)
Balance sheet data:
Assets $ 198,317 $193,824 $177,433 $ 163,136 $191.,435 $ 178,495
Long-term debt 5,370 5,399 5,050 4,731 4,618 3,458
Stockholders equity 13,090 12,806 11,700 7,977 11,718 12,201
Per Common Share Data(1):
Stockholders equity including accumulated other
comprehensive income(3) $ 41.74 $ 4054 $ 36.02 $ 31.15 $ 4432 $ 4421
Stockholders equity excluding accumulated
other comprehensive income(3) 34.24 38.17 36.89 42.09 43.46 41.99
Market value of common stock 30.04 27.81 24.88 18.84 58.22 66.40

(1) Per share amounts were affected by the issuance of 112.3 million shares of common stock for the acquisition of Jefferson-Pilot Corporation in 2006 and the
retirement of 1.1 million, less than 1 million, 9.3 million, 15.4 million and 16.9 million shares of common stock during the years ended December 31, 2010,
2009, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and 2.4 million shares during the three month period ended March 31, 2011.

(2) For discussion of the reduction of net income (loss) available to common shareholders, see Part II Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note
15 in LNC s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010.
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(3) Per share amounts are calculated under the assumption that our Series A preferred stock has been converted to common stock, but exclude Series B preferred
stock balances as it is non-convertible.
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The following description of the particular terms of the notes offered hereby supplements, and to the extent inconsistent therewith replaces, the
description of the general terms and provisions described under the caption Description of Securities We May Sell Senior and Subordinated Debt
Securities in the accompanying base prospectus.

General

The notes will be issued under an indenture dated as of March 10, 2009 between us and The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, referred to as
the indenture. The notes will mature on June 24, 2021.

The notes will initially be limited to $300,000,000 in aggregate principal amount. We may, however, without the consent of any then-existing
holders of the notes, reopen the notes and issue an unlimited principal amount of additional notes in the future. These additional notes will be
deemed part of the same series as the notes offered hereby.

Unless previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled, we will repay the notes in cash at 100% of their principal amount together with accrued
and unpaid interest thereon at maturity. We will pay principal and interest on the notes in U.S. dollars.

The notes will be our senior unsecured debt obligations and will rank equally among themselves and with all of our other present and future
unsecured unsubordinated obligations. The indenture does not limit the aggregate principal amount of senior debt securities that may be issued.

The notes will be redeemable by us at any time prior to maturity as described below under ~ Optional Redemption.

The notes will not be subject to a sinking fund. The notes will be issued in fully registered book-entry form only in minimum denominations of
$2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof. The notes will be issued in the form of one or more global securities. The global
security will be deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC, and registered in the name of DTC or a nominee, as further described below.

The provisions of the indenture relating to defeasance, which are described under the caption Description of the Securities We May Sell Senior
and Subordinated Debt Securities Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance in the accompanying base prospectus, will apply to the notes.

If the scheduled maturity date falls on a day that is not a business day, the payment of interest and principal will be made on the next succeeding
business day, and no interest on such payment shall accrue for the period from and after the scheduled maturity date.

Interest

The notes will bear interest at a rate of 4.85%. Interest on the notes will accrue from June 24, 2011 or from the most recent interest payment date
to which interest has been paid or provided for, to but excluding the relevant interest payment date. We will make interest payments on the notes
semi-annually in arrears on June 24 and December 24 of each year, beginning on December 24, 2011, to the person in whose name such notes
are registered at the close of business on the immediately preceding June 9 or December 9 of each year, as applicable. Interest on the notes will
be computed on the basis of a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months.

If an interest payment date for the notes falls on a day that is not a business day, the interest payment shall be postponed to the next succeeding
business day, and no interest on such payment shall accrue for the period from and after such interest payment date.

Optional Redemption

The notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at our option, at any time or from time to time, upon mailed notice to the registered holders of the
applicable notes at their addresses as shown on the security register at least
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30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the redemption. The redemption price will be the greater of (i) 100% of the principal amount of the
notes to be redeemed and (ii) the make-whole amount, plus in each case accrued and unpaid interest to the date of redemption.

Make-whole amount means the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments (as defined below) on the notes to be redeemed,
discounted to the date of redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months), at a rate equal to the
sum of the applicable treasury rate (as defined below) plus 30 basis points.

Comparable treasury issue means the U.S. Treasury security selected by a reference treasury dealer as having an actual or interpolated maturity
comparable to the remaining term of the notes, that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial
practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities with a term comparable to such period.

Comparable treasury price means, with respect to a redemption date, (1) the average of five reference treasury dealer quotations for such
redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest reference treasury dealer quotations, or (2) if the quotation agent obtains fewer than five
such reference treasury dealer quotations, the average of all such quotations.

Quotation agent means the entity appointed by us, which in any case shall not be the trustee, to determine the make-whole amount.

Reference treasury dealer means (1) Goldman, Sachs & Co. and UBS Securities LLC and (2) any additional primary U.S. government securities
dealers, including dealers outside New York City (each, a primary treasury dealer ), selected by us and their successors; provided, however, that
if any of them ceases to be a primary treasury dealer we will substitute another primary treasury dealer.

Reference treasury dealer quotations means, with respect to each reference treasury dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined
by the quotation agent, of the bid and ask prices for the comparable treasury issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal
amount) quoted in writing to the quotation agent at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the third business day preceding such redemption date.

Remaining scheduled payments means the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest on the notes that would be due after the
related redemption date but for that redemption. If that redemption date is not an interest payment date with respect to the notes called for
redemption, the amount of the next succeeding scheduled interest payment on such notes will be reduced by the amount of interest accrued to
such redemption date.

Treasury rate means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity (computed as
of the third business day immediately preceding that redemption date) of the comparable treasury issue, assuming a price for the comparable
treasury issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the comparable treasury price for that redemption date.

We will prepare and mail a notice of redemption to each holder of notes to be redeemed by first-class mail at least 30 but not more than 60 days
prior to the date fixed for redemption. On and after a redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the notes called for redemption (unless we
default in the payment of the redemption price and accrued interest). On or before a redemption date, we will deposit with a paying agent (or the
trustee) money sufficient to pay the redemption price of and accrued interest on the notes to be redeemed on that date. If less than all of the notes
are to be redeemed, the notes to be redeemed shall be selected by the trustee pro rata or by lot or by a method the trustee deems to be fair and
appropriate.

Regarding the Trustee

We and our affiliates maintain various commercial and service relationships with the trustee and its affiliates in the ordinary course of business.
In particular, the trustee is a lender in our $2 billion credit facility.

Book-Entry System

Upon issuance, the notes will be represented by one or more fully registered global certificates, each of which we refer to as a global security.
Each such global security will be deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC,
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and registered in the name of DTC or a nominee thereof. Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for notes in definitive form, no
global security may be transferred except as a whole by DTC to a nominee of DTC or by a nominee of DTC to DTC or another nominee of DTC
or by DTC or any such nominee to a successor of DTC or a nominee of such successor.

Beneficial interests in the notes will be represented through book-entry accounts of financial institutions acting on behalf of beneficial owners as
direct and indirect participants in DTC. Investors may elect to hold interest in the notes held by DTC through Clearstream Bank, société
anonyme, referred to as  Clearstream, Luxembourg, or Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V., as operator of the Euroclear System, referred to as the

Euroclear operator, if they are participants in such systems, or indirectly through organizations that are participants in such systems.
Clearstream, Luxembourg and the Euroclear operator will hold interests on behalf of their participants through customers securities accounts in
Clearstream, Luxembourg s and the Euroclear operator s names on the books of their respective depositaries, which in turn will hold such
interests in customers securities accounts in the depositaries names on the books of DTC.

So long as DTC, or its nominee, is a registered owner of a note, DTC or its nominee, as the case may be, will be considered the sole owner or
holder of the notes represented by such note for all purposes under the indenture or other governing documents. Except as provided below, the
actual owners of the notes represented by a note, referred to as the beneficial owner, will not be entitled to have the notes represented by such
note registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of the notes in definitive form and will not be
considered the registered owners or holders thereof under the indenture.

Accordingly, each person owning a beneficial interest in a note must rely on the procedures of DTC and, if such person is not a participant of
DTC, referred to as a participant, on the procedures of the participant through which such person owns its interest, to exercise any rights of a
holder under the indenture. We understand that under existing industry practices, in the event that LNC requests any action of holders or that an
owner of a beneficial interest that a holder is entitled to give or take under the indenture, DTC would authorize the participants holding the
relevant beneficial interests to give or take such action, and such participants would authorize beneficial owners owning through such
participants to give or take such action or would otherwise act upon the instructions of beneficial owners. Conveyance of notices and other
communications by DTC to participants, by participants to indirect participants, as defined below, and by participants and indirect participants to
beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from
time to time.

The following is based on information furnished by DTC:

DTC will act as securities depository for the notes. Offered securities will be issued as fully registered securities registered in the name of
Cede & Co. (DTC s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One or more fully
registered global securities will be issued for the notes, in the aggregate principal amount of the notes, and will be deposited with DTC.

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a banking organization within the meaning of the New
York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a clearing corporation within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial
Code, and a clearing agency registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. DTC
holds securities that its participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among participants of sales and other
securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between participants accounts,
thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct participants of DTC, referred to as direct participants,
include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations.
DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation, referred to as DTCC. DTCC is the holding company for
DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is
owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to DTC s system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities
brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial
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relationship with a direct participant, either directly or indirectly, referred to as indirect participants. The rules applicable to DTC and its
participants are on file with the SEC.

Purchases of the notes under DTC s system must be made by or through direct participants, which will receive a credit for the notes on DTC s
records. The ownership interest of each beneficial owner is in turn to be recorded on the records of direct participants and indirect participants.
Beneficial owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase, but beneficial owners are expected to receive written
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the direct participants or indirect
participants through which such beneficial owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the notes are to be
accomplished by entries made on the books of direct participants and indirect participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial
owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in the notes, except in the event that the use of the book-entry system
for the notes is discontinued or other limited circumstances that may be provided in the indenture.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all notes deposited by direct participants with DTC are registered in the name of DTC s partnership nominee,
Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of the notes with DTC and their
registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of
the actual beneficial owners of the notes. DTC s records reflect only the identity of the direct participants to whose accounts such notes are
credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The direct participants and indirect participants will remain responsible for keeping
account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to indirect participants, and by direct
participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory
requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to the notes. Under its usual procedures, DTC
mails an Omnibus Proxy to LNC as soon as possible after the applicable record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co. s consenting or
voting rights to those direct participants to whose accounts securities are credited on the applicable record date (identified in a listing attached to
the Omnibus Proxy).

Payments on the notes will be made in immediately available funds to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. DTC s practice is to credit direct participants accounts upon DTC s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information
from LNC or the applicable agent, on the applicable payment date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC s records.
Payments by participants to beneficial owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities

held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in street name, and will be the responsibility of such participant and not of DTC,
the applicable agent or LNC, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Any payment to Cede &

Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of LNC or the applicable agent,
disbursement of such payments to direct participants shall be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the beneficial
owners shall be the responsibility of direct participants and indirect participants.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect to the notes at any time by giving reasonable notice to LNC or
the applicable agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor securities depository is not obtained, offered security certificates
are required to be printed and delivered. LNC may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or a successor
securities depositary). In that event, offered security certificates will be printed and delivered.

Clearstream, Luxembourg advises that it is incorporated under the laws of Luxembourg as a professional depository. Clearstream, Luxembourg
holds securities for its participating organizations, referred to as Clearstream participants, and facilitates the clearance and settlement of
securities transactions between
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Clearstream participants through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of Clearstream participants, thereby eliminating the need for
physical movement of certificates. Clearstream, Luxembourg provides to Clearstream participants, among other things, services for safekeeping,
administration, clearance and settlement of internationally traded securities and securities lending and borrowing. Clearstream, Luxembourg
interfaces with domestic markets in several countries. As a professional depository, Clearstream, Luxembourg is subject to regulation by the
Luxembourg Monetary Institute.

Clearstream participants are recognized financial institutions around the world, including underwriters, securities brokers and dealers, trust
companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations and may include the underwriters. Indirect access to Clearstream, Luxembourg
is also available to others, such as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a
Clearstream participant either directly or indirectly.

Distributions with respect to the notes held beneficially through Clearstream, Luxembourg will be credited to cash accounts of Clearstream
participants in accordance with its rules and procedures, to the extent received by the U.S. depositary for Clearstream, Luxembourg.

Euroclear advises that it was created in 1968 to hold securities for its participants, referred to as Euroclear participants, and to clear and settle
transactions between Euroclear participants through simultaneous electronic book-entry delivery against payment, thereby eliminating the need
for physical movement of certificates and any risk from lack of simultaneous transfers of securities and cash. Euroclear includes various other
services, including securities lending and borrowing and interfaces with domestic markets in several countries. Euroclear is owned by Euroclear
Clearance System Public Limited Company and operated through a license agreement by the Euroclear operator.

Euroclear participants include banks (including central banks), securities brokers and dealers and other professional financial intermediaries and
may include the underwriters or agents for the notes. Indirect access to Euroclear is also available to others that clear through or maintain a
custodial relationship with a Euroclear participant, either directly or indirectly.

The Euroclear operator is regulated and examined by the Belgian Banking and Finance Commission and the National Bank of Belgium.
Securities clearance accounts and cash accounts with the Euroclear operator are governed by the Terms and Conditions Governing Use of
Euroclear and the related Operating Procedures of Euroclear, and applicable Belgian law, collectively referred to as the Terms and Conditions.
The Terms and Conditions govern transfers of securities and cash within Euroclear, withdrawals of securities and cash from Euroclear, and
receipts of payments with respect to securities in Euroclear. All securities in Euroclear are held on a fungible basis without attribution of specific
certificates to specific securities clearance accounts. The Euroclear operator acts under the Terms and Conditions only on behalf of Euroclear
participants, and has no record of or relationship with persons holding through Euroclear participants.

Distributions with respect to the notes held beneficially through Euroclear will be credited to the cash accounts of Euroclear participants in
accordance with the Terms and Conditions, to the extent received by the U.S. depositary for Euroclear.

Global Clearance and Settlement Procedures

Initial settlement for the notes will be made in immediately available funds. Secondary market trading between DTC participants will occur in
the ordinary way in accordance with DTC s rules and will be settled in immediately available funds using DTC s Same-Day Funds Settlement
System. If and to the extent this prospectus supplement with respect to any of the notes indicates that investors may elect to hold interests in the
notes through Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear, secondary market trading between Clearstream participants and/or Euroclear participants
will occur in the ordinary way in accordance with the applicable rules and operating procedures of Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear and
will be settled using the procedures applicable to conventional eurobonds in immediately available funds. No assurance can be given as to the
effect, if any, of settlement in immediately available funds on trading activity in the notes.
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Cross-market transfers between persons holding directly or indirectly through DTC, on the one hand, and directly or indirectly through
Clearstream or Euroclear participants, on the other, will be effected in DTC in accordance with DTC rules on behalf of the relevant European
international clearing system by its U.S. depositary; however, such cross-market transactions will require delivery of instructions to the relevant
European international clearing system by the counterparty in such system in accordance with its rules and procedures and within its established
deadlines (European time). The relevant European international clearing system will, if the transaction meets its settlement requirements, deliver
instructions to its U.S. depositary to take action to effect final settlement on its behalf by delivering or receiving the notes in DTC, and making
or receiving payment in accordance with normal procedures for same-day funds settlement applicable to DTC. Clearstream participants and
Euroclear participants may not deliver instructions directly to DTC.

Because of time-zone differences, credits of the notes received in Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear as a result of a transaction with a DTC
participant will be made during subsequent securities settlement processing and will be credited the business day following the DTC settlement
date. Such credits or any transactions in the notes settled during such processing will be reported to the relevant Euroclear or Clearstream
participants on such business day. Cash received in Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear as a result of sales of the notes by or through a
Clearstream participant or a Euroclear participant to a DTC participant will be received with value on the DTC settlement date but will be
available in the relevant Clearstream, Luxembourg or Euroclear cash account only as of the business day following settlement in DTC.

Although DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear have agreed to the foregoing procedures in order to facilitate transfers of the notes
among participants of DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and Euroclear, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform such
procedures and such procedures may be discontinued at any time.
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MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES
General

The following is a general summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of the
notes applicable to U.S. and non-U.S. beneficial owners who acquire such notes pursuant to this offering. This summary is based on the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, which we refer to as the Code, U.S. Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder, judicial opinions,
published positions of the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS ) and other applicable authorities, all of which are subject to change (possibly with
retroactive effect).

This summary is for general information only and does not address all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that may be relevant to a
particular investor in light of that investor s individual circumstances, nor does it address the effects of any state, local or non-U.S. tax laws or
any U.S. federal estate, gift, generation-skipping transfer or alternative minimum tax considerations. This discussion deals only with notes held
as capital assets, within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code, and does not purport to be applicable to holders subject to special rules, such
as banks, financial institutions, insurance companies, tax-exempt entities, dealers in securities or currencies, traders in securities that elect the
mark-to-market method of accounting for their securities holdings, persons subject to the alternative minimum tax, entities classified as
partnerships, controlled foreign corporations or passive foreign investment companies for U.S. federal income tax purposes, pass-through
entities, certain former citizens or long-term residents of the United States subject to tax as expatriates, persons holding the notes through a
hybrid entity, or persons holding the notes as a hedge against currency risks, as a position in a straddle or as partof a wash sale,  hedging,
conversion,  constructive sale, or integrated transaction for tax purposes.

If a partnership or an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds the notes, the tax treatment of a partner in the
partnership or an equity interest owner of such other entity will generally depend upon the status of the person and the activities of the
partnership or other entity treated as a partnership. Thus, persons who are partners in a partnership or equity interest owners of another entity
treated as a partnership holding any of the notes should consult their own tax advisors. We have not sought any ruling from the IRS with respect
to the statements made and the conclusions reached in this discussion and there can be no assurance that the IRS will agree with such statements
and conclusions.

Under certain circumstances, we will be discharged from any and all obligations in respect of the indenture. Such discharge may be treated as a
taxable exchange for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Holders should consult their own tax advisors regarding the U.S. federal, state, and local
tax consequences of such a discharge.

THIS SUMMARY OF U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX ISSUES IS FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY AND IS NOT
INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF ALL TAX CONSEQUENCES FOR U.S. AND NON-U.S.
HOLDERS RELATING TO THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF THE NOTES. PROSPECTIVE HOLDERS
SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE
PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF THE NOTES, INCLUDING THE APPLICATION AND EFFECT OF ANY
STATE, LOCAL, FOREIGN INCOME, ESTATE AND OTHER TAX LAWS.

U.S. Holder of the Notes

As used in this discussion, the term U.S. holder means a holder that is a beneficial owner of a note that is, for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States;

a corporation (or any other entity treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) created or organized in or under the
laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia (and certain non-U.S. entities taxed as U.S. corporations under
specialized sections of the Code);
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an estate, the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or

a trust, if it (1) is subject to the primary supervision of a court within the United States and one or more U.S. persons have authority to
control all substantial decisions of the trust or (2) has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations to be treated
as a U.S. person.
Interest on the Notes. It is expected, and this discussion assumes, that the notes will be issued with no more than a de minimis amount of
original issue discount for U.S. federal tax purposes. Accordingly, a U.S. holder will generally be required to recognize as ordinary income any
interest paid or accrued on the notes in accordance with its regular method of accounting for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

In certain circumstances, we may pay amounts on the notes that are in excess of the stated interest on or principal of the notes. We intend to take
the position that the possibility that any such payment will be made is deemed not to occur under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations.
Therefore, such possibility will not affect the timing or amount of interest income that you recognize, as discussed above, unless and until any
such excess payment is made. If we do pay amounts on the notes that are in excess of the stated interest on or principal of the notes, you should
consult your own tax advisor about the tax treatment of such amounts.

Disposition of Notes. Upon the sale, exchange, redemption, retirement or other disposition of a note, a U.S. holder generally will recognize
taxable gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount realized on the sale, exchange, redemption, retirement or other disposition
(except to the extent of accrued but unpaid interest, which will be taxable as ordinary income) and such holder s adjusted tax basis in the notes.
Any such gain or loss will be capital gain or loss, and will be long-term capital gain or loss if a U.S. holder has held the note for more than one
year. Long-term capital gains of noncorporate U.S. holders are generally subject to tax at preferential rates. In addition, for taxable years
beginning after December 31, 2012, a 3.8% Medicare tax will be imposed on interest income and capital gains (other than on property held in a
trade or business) realized by certain noncorporate taxpayers whose income exceeds certain thresholds. The deductibility of capital losses is
subject to limitations.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding. Information reporting requirements generally apply in connection with payments on the notes
to, and the proceeds from a sale, exchange or other disposition of the notes by, noncorporate U.S. holders. Under the Code and applicable U.S.
Treasury regulations, a U.S. holder may be subject to backup withholding (currently at a rate of 28%) with respect to any payments on the notes,
or the proceeds of a sale, exchange or other disposition of the notes, unless such U.S. holder (a) comes within certain exempt categories and,
when required, demonstrates this fact in the manner required, or (b) within a reasonable period of time, provides a correct taxpayer identification
number, certifies that it is not subject to backup withholding and otherwise complies with applicable requirements of the backup withholding
rules. The amount of any backup withholding from a payment to a U.S. holder will generally be allowed as a credit against such U.S. holder s
U.S. federal income tax liability and may entitle such U.S. holder to a refund, provided that the required information is timely furnished to the
IRS.

Non-U.S. Holder of the Notes

As used in this discussion, the term non-U.S. holder means a beneficial owner of a note that is not, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, a U.S.
holder as defined above, other than an entity or arrangement that is treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Interest on the Notes. Subject to the discussion of backup withholding below, U.S. federal withholding tax will not apply to any payment of
interest on a note to a non-U.S. holder if the interest qualifies for the portfolio interest exemption. This will be the case provided that the
non-U.S. holder:

does not actually or constructively own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of our stock entitled to vote;

is not a controlled foreign corporation that is related directly or constructively to us through stock ownership;
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is not a bank that acquired the notes in consideration for an extension of credit made pursuant to a loan agreement entered into in the
ordinary course of its trade or business; and

either (a) provides its name and address, and certifies, under penalties of perjury, that it is not a U.S. person, which certification may
be made on an IRS Form W-8BEN or other appropriate form, or (b) holds its notes through various foreign intermediaries and satisfies
the certification requirements of applicable U.S. Treasury regulations.
Special certification and other rules apply to certain non-U.S. holders that are entities rather than individuals, particularly entities treated as
partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes and certain other flow through entities, and to non-U.S. holders acting as (or holding notes
through) intermediaries.

If the portfolio interest exemption does not apply, payments of interest will be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax at a 30% tax rate, unless
the non-U.S. holder provides us with a properly executed: (1) IRS Form W-8BEN, or successor form, claiming an exemption from or reduction
in withholding under the benefit of a tax treaty or (2) IRS Form W-8ECI, or successor form, stating that interest paid on the note is not subject to
withholding tax because it is effectively connected with its conduct of a trade or business in the United States.

If a non-U.S. holder is engaged in a trade or business in the United States and interest on a note is effectively connected with the conduct of that
trade or business (and, if an income tax treaty applies, is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment maintained by the non-U.S. holder), such
holder (although exempt from U.S. federal withholding tax at the 30% tax rate) will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on that interest on a
net income basis in the same manner as if the holder were a U.S. holder. In addition, if such holder is a foreign corporation, it may be subject to
a branch profits tax equal to 30% of its dividend equivalent amount, as determined under the Code, for the taxable year. However, any branch
profits tax that would otherwise apply may not apply, or may apply at a reduced rate, under an applicable income tax treaty.

Disposition of Notes. Subject to the discussion of backup withholding below, any gain realized on the disposition of a note by a non-U.S. holder
generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax unless: (i) that gain is effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business in the
United States by the holder (and, if an income tax treaty applies, is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment maintained by the non-U.S.
holder), or (ii) the holder is an individual who is present in the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year of that disposition and
other conditions are met in which case such holder will generally be subject to a U.S. federal income tax of 30% (or, if applicable, a lower treaty
rate) on such gain. If (i) applies and the non-U.S. holder is a corporation, such holder may be subject to the branch profits tax referred to above,
unless the holder qualifies for a lower rate or an exemption from such branch profits tax under an applicable income tax treaty.

Backup Withholding, Information Reporting and Other Reporting Requirements. In general, backup withholding will not apply to a payment of
interest on a note to a non-U.S. holder, or to proceeds from the disposition of a note by a non-U.S. holder, in each case, if the holder certifies
under penalties of perjury that it is a non-U.S. holder and neither we nor our paying agent has actual knowledge to the contrary. Any amounts
withheld under the backup withholding rules will be allowed as a credit against the non-U.S. holder s U.S. federal income tax liability and may
entitle the non-U.S. holder to a refund, provided the required information is timely furnished to the IRS.

Information reporting and backup withholding generally are not required with respect to the amount of any proceeds from the sale or other
disposition of our notes by a non-U.S. holder outside the United States through a foreign office of a foreign broker that does not have certain
specified connections to the United States unless the proceeds are transferred to an account maintained by the holder in the United States, the
payment of proceeds or the confirmation of the sale is mailed to the holder at a United States address or the sale has some other specified
connection to the United States. However, if a non-U.S. holder sells or otherwise disposes of our notes through a U.S. broker or the U.S. offices
of a foreign broker, the broker will generally be required to report the amount of proceeds paid to the non-U.S. holder to the IRS and also to
backup withhold on that amount unless such non-U.S. holder provides appropriate certification to the broker of its status as a non-U.S. person or
otherwise establishes an exemption (and the payor does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that such holder is a U.S. person
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as defined under the Code). Information reporting will also apply if a non-U.S. holder sells our notes through a foreign broker which derives
more than a specified percentage of its income from U.S. sources or having certain other connections to the United States, unless such broker has
documentary evidence in its records that such non-U.S. holder is a non-U.S. person and certain other conditions are met, or such non-U.S. holder
otherwise establishes an exemption (and the payor does not have actual knowledge or reason to know that such holder is a U.S. person as
defined under the Code).

Backup withholding is not an additional income tax. Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules from a payment to a non-U.S.
holder generally can be credited against the non-U.S. holder s U.S. federal income tax liability, if any, or refunded, provided that the required
information is furnished to the IRS in a timely manner. Non-U.S. holders should consult their tax advisors regarding the application of the
information reporting and backup withholding rules to them.

THE FOREGOING SUMMARY DOES NOT DISCUSS ALL ASPECTS OF U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION THAT MAY BE
RELEVANT TO INVESTORS IN LIGHT OF THEIR PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES AND INCOME TAX SITUATION.
INVESTORS SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS AS TO THE SPECIFIC TAX CONSEQUENCES THAT WOULD
RESULT FROM THEIR PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF THE NOTES, INCLUDING THE APPLICATION
AND EFFECT OF STATE, LOCAL AND OTHER TAX LAWS AND THE POSSIBLE EFFECTS OF CHANGES IN FEDERAL OR
OTHER TAX LAWS.
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CERTAIN ERISA CONSIDERATIONS

Each person considering the use of plan assets of a pension, profit-sharing or other employee benefit plan, individual retirement account, Keogh
plan or other retirement plan, account or arrangement, or a plan, to acquire or hold the notes should consider whether an investment in the notes
would be consistent with the documents and instruments governing the plan and with its fiduciary duties, including satisfaction of applicable
prudence and diversification requirements, and whether the investment would involve a prohibited transaction under Section 406 of the

Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended ( ERISA ) or Section 4975 of the Code, or under any other applicable federal,
state, local or non-U.S. or other laws, rules or regulations that are similar to the provisions of ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code, or Similar
Laws.

Section 406 of ERISA and Section 4975 of the Code prohibit plans subject to Title I of ERISA and/or Section 4975 of the Code, including

entities such as collective investment funds, partnerships and separate accounts or insurance company pooled separate accounts or insurance

company general accounts whose underlying assets include the assets of such plans, or collectively, Plans, from engaging in certain transactions
involving Plan assets with persons who are parties in interest under ERISA or disqualified persons under the Code with respect to the Plan. A
violation of these prohibited transaction rules may result in civil penalties or other liabilities under ERISA, loss of tax-exempt status and/or an

excise tax under Section 4975 of the Code for those persons, unless exemptive relief is available under an applicable statutory, regulatory or
administrative exemption. Certain plans including those that are governmental plans (as defined in Section 3(32) of ERISA), certain church

plans (as defined in Section 3(33) of ERISA) and foreign plans (as described in Section 4(b)(4) of ERISA) are not subject to the requirements of
ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code, but may be subject to similar provisions under Similar Laws.

The acquisition or holding of the notes by or on behalf of a Plan with respect to which we or certain of our affiliates are or become a party in
interest or a disqualified person may constitute or result in prohibited transactions under ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code, unless the notes
are acquired or held pursuant to and in accordance with an applicable exemption.

Certain prohibited transaction class exemptions ( PTCEs ) issued by the U.S. Department of Labor may provide exemptive relief for direct or
indirect prohibited transactions resulting from the purchase or holding of the notes. Those class exemptions are PTCE 96-23 (for certain
transactions determined by in-house asset managers), PTCE 95-60 (for certain transactions involving insurance company general accounts),

PTCE 91-38 (for certain transactions involving bank collective investment funds), PTCE 90-1 (for certain transactions involving insurance
company separate accounts) and PTCE 84-14 (for certain transactions determined by independent qualified asset managers). In addition, ERISA
Section 408(b)(17) and Section 4975(d)(20) of the Code may provide a limited exemption for the purchase and sale of the notes and related
lending transactions, provided that neither the issuer of the notes nor any of its affiliates have or exercise any discretionary authority or control

or render any investment advice with respect to the assets of the Plan involved in the transaction and provided further that the Plan pays no more,
and receives no less, than adequate consideration in connection with the transaction (the so-called service provider exemption ). There can be no
assurance that any of these statutory or class exemptions will be available with respect to transactions involving the notes.

Accordingly, the notes may not be purchased or held by any Plan, any entity whose underlying assets include Plan assets by reason of any Plan s
investment in the entity or any person investing Plan assets of any Plan, unless (i) such purchase or holding is eligible for the exemptive relief
available under PTCE 96-23, 95-60, 91-38, 90-1 or 84-14 or the service-provider exemption or there is some other basis on which the purchase

and holding of the notes will not constitute a non-exempt prohibited transaction under ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code.

Each purchaser or holder of the notes or any interest therein, and each person making the decision to purchase or hold the notes on behalf of any
such purchaser or holder, will be deemed to have represented and warranted in both its individual capacity and its representative capacity (if
any), that on each day from the date on which the purchaser or holder acquires its interest in the notes to the date on which the purchaser
disposes of its interest in the notes, that such purchaser and holder, by its purchase or holding of the notes or any interest
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therein, that (i) it is not a Plan and its purchase and holding of the notes is not made on behalf of or with Plan assets of any Plan, or (ii) if it is a
Plan or its purchase and holding of the notes is made on behalf of or with Plan assets of a Plan, then (A) its purchase and holding of the notes
will not result in a non-exempt prohibited transaction under Section 406 of ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code and (B) neither LNC nor any of
our affiliates is acting as a fiduciary (within the meaning of Section 3(21) of ERISA) in connection with the purchase or holding of the notes and
has not provided any advice that has formed or may form a basis for any investment decision concerning the purchase or holding of the notes.
Each purchaser and holder of the notes or any interest therein, and each person making the decision to purchase or hold the notes on behalf of
any such purchaser or holder, on behalf of any governmental plan, church plan or foreign plan, will be deemed to have represented and

warranted in both its individual capacity and its representative capacity (if any), by its purchase or holding of the notes or any interest therein,
that such purchase and holding does not violate any applicable Similar Laws.

Due to the complexity of these rules and the penalties that may be imposed upon persons involved in non-exempt prohibited transactions, it is
important that fiduciaries or other persons considering purchasing the notes on behalf of or with Plan assets of any Plan consult with their
counsel regarding the relevant provisions of ERISA, the Code and any Similar Laws and the availability of exemptive relief under any of the
PTCE:s listed above, the service provider exemption or other applicable exemption or basis on which the acquisition and holding will not
constitute a non-exempt prohibited transaction under ERISA, Section 4975 of the Code or a violation of any applicable Similar Laws.

Each purchaser and holder of the notes has exclusive responsibility for ensuring that its purchase, holding and subsequent disposition of the
notes does not violate the fiduciary or prohibited transaction rules of ERISA, the Code or any applicable Similar Laws. The sale of any notes to
any Plan is in no respect a representation by us or any of our affiliates or representatives that such an investment meets all relevant legal
requirements with respect to investments by Plans generally or any particular Plan, or that such an investment is appropriate for Plans generally
or any particular Plan.
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UNDERWRITING

Under the terms and subject to the conditions contained in an underwriting agreement dated June 21, 2011, the underwriters named below, for
whom Goldman, Sachs & Co. and UBS Securities LLC are acting as representatives, have severally agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to
sell to them, severally, the respective aggregate principal amount listed opposite their names below.

Principal Amount

Underwriter of Notes

Goldman, Sachs & Co. $ 135,000,000
UBS Securities LLC 135,000,000
Raymond James & Associates, Inc. 10,000,000
Sandler O Neill & Partners, L.P. 10,000,000
The Williams Capital Group, L.P. 10,000,000
Total $ 300,000,000

Under the terms and conditions of the underwriting agreement, if the underwriters purchase any of the notes, then the underwriters are
committed to purchase all of the notes. The underwriting agreement also provides that if an underwriter defaults, the purchase commitments of
the non-defaulting underwriters may be increased or the offering may be terminated.

Notes sold by the underwriters to the public will initially be offered at the initial public offering price set forth on the cover of this prospectus
supplement. Any notes sold by the underwriters to securities dealers may be sold at a discount from the initial public offering price of up to
0.40% of the principal amount of the notes. Any such securities dealers may resell any notes to certain other brokers or dealers at a discount
from the initial public offering price of up to 0.25% of the principal amount of the notes. If all the notes are not sold at the initial offering price,
the representatives may change the offering price and the other selling terms. The offering of the notes by the underwriters is subject to receipt
and acceptance and subject to the underwriters right to reject any order in whole or in part.

The aggregate proceeds to us are set forth on the cover page hereof before deducting our expenses in offering the notes. We estimate that the
total expenses of this offering, including registration and filing fees, printing fees, rating agency, trustee and legal and accounting fees, but
excluding underwriting discounts and commissions, will be approximately $800,000.

We have agreed to indemnify the several underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, or to contribute to payments the underwriters may be required to make in respect thereof.

The notes are offered for sale only in those jurisdictions in the United States where it is legal to make such offers. The notes are a new issue of
securities with no established trading market. We do not intend to apply for the notes to be listed on any national securities exchange or to
arrange for the notes to be quoted on any quotation system. We have been advised by the underwriters that they intend to make a market in the
notes but they are not obligated to do so and may discontinue market-making at any time without notice. No assurance can be given as to the
liquidity of, or the trading market for, the notes.

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell notes in the open market. These transactions may include short sales,
stabilizing transactions and purchases to cover positions created by short sales. Short sales involve the sale by the underwriters of a greater
number of notes than they are required to purchase in the offering. Stabilizing transactions consist of certain bids or purchases made for the
purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the notes while the offering is in progress.

The underwriters may impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular underwriter repays to the other underwriters a portion of the
underwriting discount received by it because the representatives of the underwriters have repurchased notes sold by or for the account of that
underwriter in stabilizing or short covering transactions.
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These activities, as well as other purchases by the underwriters for their own account, may stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market
price of the notes. As a result, the price of the notes may be higher than the price that otherwise might exist in the open market. If these activities
are commenced, they may be discontinued by the underwriters at any time. These transactions may be effected in the over-the-counter market or
otherwise.

Neither we nor any of the underwriters make any representation or prediction as to the direction or magnitude of any effect that the transactions
described above may have on the price of the notes. In addition, neither we nor any of the underwriters make any representation that the
underwriters will engage in these transactions or that these transactions, once commenced, will not be discontinued without notice.

The underwriters and their respective affiliates are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities
trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, investment research, principal investment, hedging,
financing and brokerage activities.

From time to time, in the ordinary course of their business, certain of the underwriters and their affiliates have provided, and may in the future
provide, various financial advisory, investment banking, commercial banking or investment management services to us and our affiliates, for
which they have received and may continue to receive customary fees and commissions. In particular, affiliates of Goldman, Sachs & Co. and
UBS Securities LLC act as lenders under our $2 billion credit facility. In addition, the underwriters and their affiliates may, from time to time,
engage in transactions with or perform services for us in the ordinary course of business, including acting as distributors of various life, annuity,
defined contribution and investment products of our subsidiaries. From time to time, certain of the underwriters and their affiliates may effect
transactions for their own account or the account of customers, and hold on behalf of themselves or their customers, long or short positions in
our debt or equity securities or loans, and may do so in the future.

In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriters and their respective affiliates may make or hold a broad array of
investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for
their own account and for the accounts of their customers, and such investment and securities activities may involve securities and/or
instruments of the issuer. The underwriters and their respective affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express
independent research views in respect of such securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire,
long and/or short positions in such securities and instruments.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the European Economic Area

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive, each, a Relevant Member
State, from and including the date on which the European Union Prospectus Directive, or the EU Prospectus Directive, is implemented in that
Relevant Member State, or the Relevant Implementation Date, an offer of notes described in this prospectus supplement may not be made to the
public in that Relevant Member State prior to the publication of a prospectus in relation to the notes which has been approved by the competent
authority in that Relevant Member State or, where appropriate, approved in another Relevant Member State and notified to the competent
authority in that Relevant Member State, all in accordance with the EU Prospectus Directive, except that it may, with effect from and including
the Relevant Implementation Date, make an offer of notes to the public in that Relevant Member State at any time:

to legal entities which are authorized or regulated to operate in the financial markets or, if not so authorized or regulated, whose
corporate purpose is solely to invest in securities;

to any legal entity which has two or more of (1) an average of at least 250 employees during the last financial year; (2) a total balance
sheet of more than 43,000,000 and (3) an annual net turnover of more than 50,000,000, as shown in its last annual or consolidated
accounts;

to fewer than 100 natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the EU Prospectus Directive) subject to
obtaining the prior consent of the book-running managers for any such offer; or
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For the purposes of this provision, the expression an offer of notes to the public in relation to any notes in any Relevant Member State means the
communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and the notes to be offered so as to enable an
investor to decide to purchase or subscribe for the notes, as the same may be varied in that Relevant Member State by any measure

implementing the EU Prospectus Directive in that Relevant Member State, and the expression EU Prospectus Directive means Directive
2003/71/EC and includes any relevant implementing measure in each Relevant Member State.

The sellers of the notes have not authorized and do not authorize the making of any offer of notes through any financial intermediary on their
behalf, other than offers made by the underwriters with a view to the final placement of the notes as contemplated in this prospectus supplement.
Accordingly, no purchaser of the notes, other than the underwriters, is authorized to make any further offer of the notes on behalf of the sellers
or the underwriters.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the United Kingdom

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying base prospectus are only being distributed to and are only directed at (i) persons who are
outside the United Kingdom or (ii) to investment professionals falling within Article 19(5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000
(Financial Promotion) Order 2005, or the Order, or (iii) high net worth entities, and other persons to whom it may lawfully be communicated,
falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Order, all such persons together being referred to as relevant persons. The notes are only available to,
and any invitation, offer or agreement to subscribe, purchase or otherwise acquire such notes will be engaged in only with, relevant persons. Any
person who is not a relevant person should not act or rely on this prospectus supplement and the accompanying base prospectus or any of their
contents.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Hong Kong

The notes may not be offered or sold by means of any document other than (i) in circumstances which do not constitute an offer to the public
within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong), or (ii) to professional investors within the meaning of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap.571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder, or (iii) in other circumstances which do not

result in the document being a prospectus within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of Hong Kong), and no advertisement,
invitation or document relating to the notes may be issued or may be in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue (in each case

whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere), which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public in Hong Kong
(except if permitted to do so under the laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to notes which are or are intended to be disposed of only to
persons outside Hong Kong or only to professional investors within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of
Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Japan

The notes have not been and will not be registered under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan (the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Law) and each underwriter has agreed that it will not offer or sell any notes, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to, or for the benefit of,
any resident of Japan (which term as used herein means any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under
the laws of Japan), or to others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan, except pursuant to an exemption
from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in compliance with, the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law and any other applicable
laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines of Japan.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Singapore

Where the notes are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 by a relevant person which is: (a) a corporation (which is not an accredited
investor) the sole business of which is to hold investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of
whom is an accredited investor; or (b) a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each
beneficiary is an accredited investor, shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that corporation or the
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beneficiaries rights and interest in that trust shall not be transferable for 6 months after that corporation or that trust has acquired the notes under
Section 275 except: (1) to an institutional investor under Section 274 of the SFA or to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to

Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275 of the SFA; (2) where no consideration is given for the

transfer; or (3) by operation of law.

VALIDITY OF NOTES

The validity of the notes will be passed upon for us by Wachtell, Lipton, Rosen & Katz and for the underwriters by Sullivan & Cromwell LLP.
Wachtell, Lipton, Rosen & Katz and Sullivan & Cromwell LLP will rely upon the opinion of Stephen E. Rahn, Senior Vice President, Associate
General Counsel of LNC, as to matters of Indiana law. As of June 1, 2011, Mr. Rahn beneficially owned approximately 24,516 shares of our
common stock, including options exercisable within sixty days of June 1, 2011.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Lincoln National Corporation appearing in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2010 (including schedules appearing therein) and the effectiveness of Lincoln National Corporation s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2010 have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set
forth in their reports thereon included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements are incorporated
herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.
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PROSPECTUS
LINCOLN NATIONAL CORPORATION

Debt Securities

Common Stock

Preferred Stock

Warrants
Stock Purchase Contracts
Depository Shares

Stock Purchase Units

Lincoln National Capital VII
Lincoln National Capital VIII
Lincoln National Capital IX
Trust Preferred Securities
fully and unconditionally guaranteed, as described herein,

by Lincoln National Corporation

We will provide you with more specific terms of these securities in supplements to this prospectus. The securities we may offer may be
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for our other securities.

By this prospectus, we or selling securityholders may offer, from time to time, the securities described in this prospectus separately or together
in any combination. Lincoln National Capital VII, Lincoln National Capital VIII and Lincoln National Capital IX are Delaware statutory trusts
which may offer from time to time trust preferred securities representing preferred undivided beneficial interests in the assets of the applicable
trust.

We, the selling securityholders or the trusts may offer and sell these securities to or through one or more underwriters, dealers and agents, or
directly to purchasers, on a continuous or delayed basis, at prices and on other terms to be determined at the time of offering. We, the selling
securityholders or the trusts reserve the sole right to accept, and together with any agents, dealers and underwriters, reserve the right to reject, in
whole or in part, any proposed purchase of securities. If any agents, dealers or underwriters are involved in the sale of any securities, the
applicable prospectus supplement will set forth any applicable commissions or discounts. The net proceeds to us, the selling securityholders or
the trusts from the sale of securities also will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.
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Unless otherwise stated in a prospectus supplement, none of these securities will be listed on any securities exchange. Our common stock is
listed on the New York and Chicago Stock Exchanges under the symbol LNC.

Before you invest, you should carefully read this prospectus, any applicable prospectus supplement and information described under the
headings Where You Can Find More Information and Documents Incorporated by Reference.

Investing in our securities involves risks. See _Risk Factors beginning on page 7 of this prospectus.

For North Carolina Residents: The Commissioner of Insurance for the State of North Carolina has not approved or disapproved these
securities nor has the Commissioner ruled upon the accuracy or adequacy of this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved these securities or
passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is March 10, 2009.
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is one part of a shelf registration statement that we have filed on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the
SEC, under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act. Under the shelf registration statement, we and the trusts are registering
an unspecified amount of each class of the securities described in this prospectus, as applicable, and we may sell, from time to time, in one or

more offerings, any combination of the securities described in this prospectus and the trusts may sell the trust preferred securities. In addition,

we or the trusts or any of their respective affiliates may use this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement in a remarketing or other

sale transaction involving the securities after their initial sale.

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities we or the trusts may offer. Each time we or the trusts sell securities, we
or the trusts will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering. The prospectus
supplement may also add to, update, supplement or clarify information contained in this prospectus. This prospectus does not contain all of the
information set forth in the registration statement and the exhibits to the registration statement. For further information concerning us, the trusts
and the securities, you should read the entire registration statement and the additional information described under Documents Incorporated by
Reference below.

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We have not, and any underwriter,
dealer, agent or remarketing firm has not, authorized any person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with
different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not, and any underwriter, dealer, agent or remarketing firm is
not, making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted or in which the person making
such offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. You should
assume that the information appearing in this prospectus is accurate as of the date on the front cover. Our business, financial condition,
results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

Unless otherwise indicated, or the context otherwise requires, all references in this prospectus to LNC, we, our, us, or similar terms refer to
Lincoln National Corporation together with its subsidiaries. Unless otherwise indicated, or the context otherwise requires, references in this

prospectus to the trusts are to Lincoln National Capital VII, Lincoln National Capital VIII and Lincoln National Capital IX, collectively, and,
references to a trust are to Lincoln National Capital VII, Lincoln National Capital VIII and Lincoln National Capital IX, individually.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information and documents with the SEC. You may read and copy any
document we file with the SEC:

in the public reference room maintained by the SEC in Washington, D.C. (100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549).
Copies of such materials can be obtained from the SEC s public reference section at prescribed rates. You may obtain information on
the operation of the public reference room by calling the SEC at (800) SEC-0330, or

on the SEC website located at www.sec.gov.
This Prospectus is part of a Registration Statement filed on Form S-3 with the SEC under the Securities Act. This prospectus does not contain all
of the information set forth in the Registration Statement and the exhibits and schedules to the Registration Statement. For further information
concerning us, the trusts and the securities, you should read the entire Registration Statement and the additional information described under
Documents
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Incorporated by Reference below. The Registration Statement has been filed electronically and may be obtained in any manner listed above. Any
statements contained in this prospectus concerning the provisions of any document are not necessarily complete, and, in each instance, reference
is made to the copy of such document filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement or otherwise filed with the SEC. Each such statement is
qualified in its entirety by such reference.

Information about us is also available on our website at http://www.lincolnfinancial.com. This URL and the SEC s URL above are intended to be
inactive textual references only. Information on our or the SEC s website is not a part of this prospectus.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The SEC s rules allow us to incorporate by reference information into this prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to
you by referring you to another document. Any information referred to in this way is considered part of this prospectus from the date we file that
document. Any reports filed by us with the SEC after the date of this prospectus and before the date that the offering of the securities by means
of this prospectus is terminated will automatically update and, where applicable, supersede any information contained in this prospectus or
incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

We incorporate by reference into this prospectus the following documents or information filed (File No. 1-6028) with the SEC (other than, in
each case, information deemed to have been furnished or not filed in accordance with the SEC rules):

Those portions of our Proxy Statement for our 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which were also incorporated by reference into
Part III of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007;

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008;

Our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 13, 2009; and

The description of our Common Stock contained in Form 10 filed with the SEC on April 28, 1969, including any amendments or

reports filed for the purpose of updating that description.
Each document filed subsequent to the date of this Registration Statement pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 and 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, prior to the filing of a post-effective amendment which indicates that all securities offered have been sold or
which deregisters all securities then remaining unsold, shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference in this Registration Statement and to be a
part hereof from the date of the filing of such documents. Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated
herein by reference shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Registration Statement to the extent that a statement
contained herein (or in any other subsequently filed document which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein) modifies or
supersedes such statement. Any such statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to
constitute part of this Registration Statement.

We will provide without charge to each person to whom this prospectus is delivered, upon the written or oral request of such person, a copy of
the documents incorporated by reference as described above (other than exhibits to such documents unless such exhibits are specifically
incorporated by reference into such documents). Please direct your oral or written request to:

C. Suzanne Womack
2" Vice President & Secretary
150 N. Radnor Chester Road

Radnor, PA 19087
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LNC

LNC is a holding company which operates multiple insurance and investment management businesses through subsidiary companies. Through
our business segments, we sell a wide range of wealth protection, accumulation and retirement income products and solutions. These products
include institutional and/or retail fixed and indexed annuities, variable annuities, universal life insurance, variable universal life insurance, term
life insurance, mutual funds and managed accounts. LNC was organized under the laws of the state of Indiana in 1968. We currently maintain
our principal executive offices at 150 N. Radnor Chester Road, Radnor, Pennsylvania 19087, and our telephone number is (484) 583-1400.
Lincoln Financial Group is the marketing name for LNC and its subsidiary companies. As of December 31, 2008, LNC had consolidated assets
of $163.1 billion and consolidated stockholders equity of $8.0 billion. For the year ended December 31, 2008, LNC had total revenue of $9.9
billion and net income of $57 million.

We provide products and services in four operating businesses and report results through six business segments, as follows:

Business Corresponding Segments
Retirement Solutions Annuities Defined Contribution
Insurance Solutions Life Insurance Group Protection
Investment Management Investment Management
Lincoln UK Lincoln UK

We also have other Operations, which includes our run-off institutional pension business, financial data for operations that are not directly
related to the business segments, unallocated corporate items and the ongoing amortization of deferred gain on the indemnity reinsurance portion
of the sale of our former reinsurance segment to Swiss Re Life & Health America Inc., referred to as  Swiss Re, in the fourth quarter of 2001.
Unallocated corporate items include investment income on investments related to the amount of statutory surplus in our insurance subsidiaries
that is not allocated to our business units and other corporate investments, interest expense on short-term and long-term borrowings and certain
expenses, including restructuring and merger-related expenses.

THE LINCOLN TRUSTS

We created Lincoln National Capital VII, Lincoln National Capital VIII and Lincoln National Capital IX. Each trust is a statutory trust formed
under Delaware law pursuant to a trust agreement executed by LNC, as sponsor of the trust, and the Delaware trustee described below, and the
filing of a certificate of trust with the Delaware Secretary of State. We will execute amended and restated trust agreements for the trusts
substantially in the form filed as an exhibit to the registration statement that includes this prospectus. We refer to the trust agreements, each as
amended and restated, in this prospectus as the trust agreements. These trust agreements will state the terms and conditions for the trusts to issue
and sell their trust preferred securities and common securities, which we refer to collectively in this prospectus as the trust securities. Each trust
agreement will be qualified as an indenture under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

Each trust exists for the exclusive purposes of:

issuing and selling its trust securities;

using the proceeds from the sale of its trust securities to acquire a series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities issued
by LNC, which we refer to as corresponding junior subordinated debt securities ; and
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engaging in only those other activities necessary, convenient or incidental to the above purposes.
Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, each trust has a term of approximately 55 years, but may terminate earlier as
provided in the applicable trust agreement. Each trust s business and affairs are conducted by its trustees, each appointed by LNC as holder of the
trust s common securities. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, there are four trustees of each trust, which we
collectively refer to as the issuer trustees, as follows:

Administrative Trustees: Two of the trustees, whom we refer to as administrative trustees , are persons who are employees or officers
of or who are affiliated with LNC.

Property, Guarantee and Indenture Trustee: The third trustee is The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor in interest to Bank One
Trust Company, National Association), a financial institution that is unaffiliated with LNC, and which serves as the property trustee
under the trust agreement. The Bank of New York Mellon (as successor in interest to Bank One Trust Company, National
Association) also acts as the guarantee trustee under the guarantee agreement, and the indenture trustee under a junior subordinated
indenture.

Delaware Trustee: The fourth trustee, BNY Mellon Trust of Delaware (as successor in interest to Bank One Trust Company,

National Association), that is unaffiliated with LNC, serves as the Delaware trustee under the trust agreement.
LNC will hold directly or indirectly all of the common securities of each of the trusts. Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus
supplement, the common securities will represent an aggregate liquidation amount equal to at least 3% of each trust s total capital. As the direct
or indirect holder of the common securities of a trust, LNC will generally have the sole right to appoint, remove or replace the property trustee
and/or the Delaware trustee for the trust. However, if a subordinated debt security event of default under the trust agreement for the trust has
occurred and is continuing, the holders of a majority in liquidation preference of the related trust preferred securities will be entitled to appoint,
remove or replace the property trustee and/or the Delaware trustee for the trust. In no event will the holders of the trust preferred securities have
the right to vote to appoint, remove or replace the administrative trustees; such voting rights are vested exclusively in LNC, as the direct or
indirect owner of the common securities of the trust. The duties and obligations of each issuer trustee are governed by the applicable trust
agreement. LNC will pay all fees and expenses related to each trust and the offering of the trust preferred securities and will pay, directly or
indirectly, all ongoing costs, expenses and liabilities of each trust.

The common securities of a trust owned directly or indirectly by LNC will rank equally, and payments will be made on such common securities
proportionately with the trust preferred securities of the trust, except as provided below. Upon the occurrence and continuance of an event of
default under a trust agreement resulting from a subordinated debt security event of default, periodic cash distributions (which we refer to as

distributions ) and payments upon liquidation, redemption or otherwise with respect to the trust securities of a trust must be paid or delivered to
the holders of the trust preferred securities of that trust before the holders of the common securities of that trust. See Description of Securities
We May Sell Trust Preferred Securities Subordination of Common Securities.

Except as otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement:

each trust will sell its trust preferred securities to the public and its common securities to LNC;

concurrently with the issuance by a trust of its trust preferred securities, the trust will use the proceeds from these sales to buy a
series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities from LNC with the same financial terms as the trust preferred securities;

LNC will pay interest on the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities at the same rate and at the same times as the trust
makes payments on the trust preferred securities. The trust will use the payments it receives on the corresponding subordinated debt
securities to make the corresponding payments on the trust preferred securities;
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LNC will, on a subordinated basis, fully and unconditionally guarantee the payment by the trust of the trust preferred securities to the
extent described in this prospectus. We refer to this as the guarantee. Both the corresponding subordinated debt securities and the
guarantee will be subordinated to LNC s existing and future senior indebtedness, and will effectively be subordinated to existing and
future senior obligations of LNC s subsidiaries;

the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities will be the sole assets of each trust; and

payments under the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities and the related expense agreement with LNC will be the only
revenue of each trust.
LNC may redeem the corresponding subordinated debt securities (and cause the redemption of the trust securities) or may terminate each trust
and cause the corresponding subordinated debt securities to be distributed to the holders of trust preferred securities in liquidation of their
interests in such trust in certain circumstances. See Description of Securities We May Sell Trust Preferred Securities Liquidation Distribution
Upon Termination.

The rights of the holders of trust preferred securities are described in the applicable trust agreement and the Delaware Statutory Trust Act. The
principal executive office of each trust is located at 150 N. Radnor Chester Road, Radnor, Pennsylvania 19087, and its telephone number is
(484) 583-1400.
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
Lincoln National Corporation and Subsidiaries
Historical Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

(dollars in millions)

For The Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Income (loss) from continuing operations before taxes $ (25 $1,874 $1,778 $ 1,075 $ 1,036
Sub-total of fixed charges 303 325 242 110 116
Sub-total of adjusted income 278 2,199 2,020 1,185 1,152
Interest on annuities and financial products 2,532 2,519 2,260 1,570 1,571
Adjusted income base $2,810 $4,718 $ 4,280 $2,755 $2,723
Fixed Charges
Interest and debt expense" $ 281 $ 284 $ 223 $ 89 $ 94
Interest expense related to uncertain tax positions 2 21
Portion of rent expense representing interest 20 20 19 21 22
Sub-total of fixed charges excluding interest on annuities and financial products 303 325 242 110 116
Interest on annuities and financial products 2,532 2,519 2,260 1,570 1,571
Total fixed charges $2,835 $2,844 $2,502 $ 1,680 $ 1,687
Ratio of sub-total of adjusted income to sub-total of fixed charges excluding
interest on annuities and financial products® 6.77 8.35 10.77 9.93
Ratio of adjusted income base to total fixed charges® 1.66 1.71 1.64 1.61

(1) Interest and debt expense excludes $5 million related to the early retirement of debt in 2006.

(2) The ratios of earnings to fixed charges for the year ended December 31, 2008, indicated less than one-to-one coverage and are therefore
not presented. Additional earnings of $25 million would have been required for the year ended December 31, 2008, to achieve ratios of
one-to-one coverage.
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RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves risks. You should carefully consider the risks described in any prospectus supplement and those incorporated
by reference into this prospectus before making an investment decision. The risks and uncertainties described in any prospectus supplement and
incorporated by reference into this prospectus are not the only ones facing our company. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known
to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. If any of these risks actually occur, our business, financial
condition and results of operations could be materially affected. In that case, the value of our securities could decline substantially.

USE OF PROCEEDS
We intend to use the net proceeds from the sales of the securities as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES WE MAY SELL
Senior and Subordinated Debt Securities
General

We may issue senior debt securities in one or more series under the indenture, dated as of March 10, 2009, between LNC and The Bank of New
York Mellon, as trustee, which we refer to as the senior indenture. We may also issue subordinated debt securities in one or more series under
the indenture to be entered into between LNC and The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, which we refer to as the subordinated indenture
and together with the senior indenture as the indentures or each of the senior indenture and the subordinated indenture individually, as the

applicable indenture. For purposes of this section, we refer to: (i) the senior debt securities together with the subordinated debt securities as the

debt securities; and (ii) The Bank of New York Mellon, or any successor or additional trustee, in its respective capacity as trustee under the
applicable indenture, as the trustee. The indentures are filed as exhibits to the registration statement that includes this prospectus. See Where
You Can Find More Information for information on how to obtain copies of the indentures. The indentures have been qualified under the Trust
Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, which we refer to as the Trust Indenture Act.

This summary of the indentures and the debt securities relates to terms and conditions applicable to the debt securities generally. We will
summarize the particular terms of any series of debt securities in the applicable prospectus supplement. If indicated in the prospectus
supplement, the terms of any series may differ from the terms summarized below. Because the summary of the material provisions of the
indentures and the debt securities set forth below and the summary of the material terms of a particular series of debt securities set forth in the
applicable prospectus supplement are not complete, you should refer to the indentures and the debt securities for complete information regarding
the terms and provisions of the indentures (including defined terms) and the debt securities. Wherever we refer to particular articles, sections or
defined terms of the indentures in this prospectus or in a prospectus supplement, those articles, sections or defined terms are incorporated in this
prospectus and the prospectus supplement by reference, and the statement with respect to which such reference is made is qualified in its entirety
by such reference. In addition, unless specified otherwise, references to such particular articles, sections or defined terms are applicable to both
the senior indenture and the subordinated indenture.

The senior debt securities will be unsecured and will rank on parity with all of our other unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. Unless
otherwise provided in the prospectus supplement, each series of subordinated debt securities will rank equally with all other series of
subordinated debt securities issued under the subordinated indenture and will be unsecured and subordinate and junior in right of payment to all
of our senior debt (as defined below). See ~ Subordination Under Subordinated Indenture.
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We are a non-operating holding company and our consolidated subsidiaries own almost all of our operating assets. We rely primarily on
dividends from our subsidiaries to meet our obligations. The payment of dividends by our insurance company subsidiaries is limited under the
insurance company holding company laws of the states in which those subsidiaries are domiciled. Accordingly, the debt securities will be
effectively subordinated to all existing and future liabilities of our subsidiaries, and holders of debt securities should look only to our assets for
payments on the debt securities.

Unless we state otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the indentures do not limit us in incurring or issuing other secured or
unsecured debt under either of the indentures or any other indenture that we may have entered into or enter into in the future.

Terms of Debt Securities

We may issue the debt securities in one or more series through an indenture that supplements the senior indenture or the subordinated indenture,
as applicable, or through a resolution of our board of directors, an authorized committee of our board of directors or any of our officers delegated
the power of either our board of directors or an authorized committee of our board of directors.

You should refer to the applicable prospectus supplement for the specific terms of the debt securities. These terms may include the following:

title of the debt securities of the series;

any limit upon the aggregate principal amount of the debt securities of the series;

maturity date(s) or the method of determining the maturity date(s);

interest rate(s), if any, or the method of determining the interest rate(s);

date(s) from which interest will accrue;

date(s) on which interest will be payable;

place(s) where we may pay principal, premium, if any, and interest, if any, and where you may present the debt securities for
registration of transfer or exchange;

place(s) where notices and demands relating to the debt securities and the applicable indenture may be made;

redemption or early payment provisions;

sinking fund or similar provisions;

attachment to the debt securities of the series of warrants, options or other rights to purchase or sell our stock or other securities;
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authorized denominations if other than denominations of $1,000;

if other than the principal amount of the debt securities, the portion of the principal amount of the debt securities that is payable upon
declaration of acceleration of maturity;

any deletions or modifications of or additions to the events of default or covenants specified in the applicable indenture;

form(s) of the debt securities of the series;

currency, currencies, or currency unit(s), if other than U.S. dollars, in which the debt securities are denominated and/or in which the
principal of, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on the debt securities is payable;
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if the principal of and premium, if any, or interest, if any, on any of the debt securities of the series is to be payable, at our election or
at the election of the holder of the debt securities, in a currency or currencies, or currency unit(s), other than that in which the debt
securities are denominated, the period(s) within which, and the terms and conditions upon which, such election may be made, or the
other circumstances under which any of the debt securities are to be so payable;

if the amount of payments of principal of and premium, if any, or interest, if any, on any of the debt securities of the series may be
determined with reference to an index or indices, the manner in which such amounts are determined;

any additions or changes to the applicable indenture relating to a series of debt securities necessary to permit or facilitate the issuance
of the debt securities in bearer form, registrable or not registrable as to principal, and with or without interest coupons;

whether any debt securities of the series are to be issuable initially in temporary global form or definitive global form and, if so,
whether beneficial owners of interests in any such definitive global debt security may exchange such interests for debt securities of
such series and of like tenor of any authorized form and denomination and the circumstances under which and the place or places
where any such exchanges may occur, if other than in the manner set forth in the applicable indenture;

if the debt securities of the series are to be issued upon the exercise of warrants, the time, manner and place for such debt securities to
be authenticated and delivered;

whether and under what circumstances and with what procedures and documentation we will pay additional amounts on any of the
debt securities of the series to any holder who is not a U.S. person, in respect of any tax assessment or governmental charge withheld
or deducted and, if so, whether we will have the option to redeem such debt securities rather than pay additional amounts;

the person to whom any interest on any debt security of the series is payable, if other than the person in whose name that debt
security is registered and the extent to which any interest payable on a temporary global debt security will be paid if other than in the
manner provided in the applicable indenture;

the terms and conditions of any right or obligation we would have, or any option you would have, to convert or exchange the debt
securities into cash or any other securities or property of our company or any other person and any changes to the applicable
indenture with respect to the debt securities to permit or facilitate such conversion or exchange;

in the case of the subordinated indenture, any provisions regarding subordination; and

additional terms not inconsistent with the provisions of the applicable indenture.

Debt securities may also be issued under the indentures upon the exercise of warrants. See Warrants.

We may, in certain circumstances, without notice to or consent of the holders of the debt securities, issue additional debt securities having the
same terms and conditions as the debt securities previously issued under this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement, so that such
additional debt securities and the debt securities previously offered under this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement form a
single series, and references in this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement to the debt securities shall include, unless the context
otherwise requires, any further debt securities issued as described in this paragraph.

Special Payment Terms of Debt Securities
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We may issue one or more series of debt securities at a discount below their stated principal amount. These may bear no interest or interest at a
rate which at the time of issuance is below market rates. We will describe U.S. federal tax consequences and special considerations relating to
any series in the applicable prospectus supplement.
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The purchase price of any of the debt securities may be payable in one or more foreign currencies or currency units. The debt securities may be
denominated in one or more foreign currencies or currency units, or the principal of, premium, if any, or interest, if any, on any debt securities
may be payable in one or more foreign currencies or currency units. We will describe the restrictions, elections, U.S. federal income tax
considerations, specific terms and other information relating to the debt securities and any foreign currencies or currency units in the applicable
prospectus supplement.

If we use any index to determine the amount of payments of principal of, premium, if any, or interest, if any, on any series of debt securities, we
will also describe in the applicable prospectus supplement the special U.S. federal income tax, accounting and other considerations applicable to
the debt securities.

Payment and Paying Agents

Unless we state otherwise in an applicable prospectus supplement, we will pay principal of, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on your debt
securities at the office of the trustee for your debt securities in the City of New York or at the office of any other paying agent that we may
designate.

Unless we state otherwise in an applicable prospectus supplement, we will pay any interest on debt securities to the registered owner of the debt
security at the close of business on the record date for the interest, except in the case of defaulted interest.

Any moneys or U.S. government obligations (including the proceeds thereof) deposited with the trustee or any paying agent, or then held by us
in trust, for the payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest, if any, on any debt security that remains unclaimed for two years after
the principal, premium or interest has become due and payable will be repaid to us. After repayment to us, you are entitled to seek payment only
from us as a general unsecured creditor.

Denominations, Registration and Transfer

Except as we may describe in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will issue debt securities in fully registered form without coupons and in
denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiple of $1,000.

Debt securities of any series will be exchangeable for other debt securities of the same series, in any authorized denominations, of a like tenor
and aggregate principal amount and having the same terms. You may present debt securities for exchange, as described above, or for registration
of transfer, at the office of the security registrar or at the office of any transfer agent we designate for that purpose. You will not incur a service
charge but you must pay any taxes, assessments and other governmental charges as described in the applicable indenture. We will appoint the
trustee as the initial security registrar under the applicable indenture. We may at any time rescind the designation of any transfer agent that we
initially designate or approve a change in the location through which the transfer agent acts. We will specify the transfer agent in the applicable
prospectus supplement. We may at any time designate additional transfer agents.

Global Debt Securities

We may issue all or any part of a series of debt securities in the form of one or more global debt securities. We will appoint the depository
holding the global debt securities. Unless we otherwise state in the applicable prospectus supplement, the depository will be The Depository
Trust Company, or DTC. We will issue global debt securities in registered form and in either temporary or definitive form. Unless it is
exchanged for individual debt securities, a global debt security may not be transferred except:

by the depository to its nominee;

by a nominee of the depository to the depository or another nominee; or

by the depository or any nominee to a successor of the depository, or a nominee of the successor.
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We will describe the specific terms of the depository arrangement in the applicable prospectus supplement. We expect that the following
provisions will generally apply to these depository arrangements.

Beneficial Interests in a Global Debt Security

If we issue a global debt security, the depository for the global debt security or its nominee will credit on its book-entry registration and transfer
system the principal amounts of the individual debt securities represented by the global debt security to the accounts of persons that have
accounts with it. We refer to those persons as participants in this prospectus. The accounts will be designated by the dealers, underwriters or
agents for the debt securities, or by us if the debt securities are offered and sold directly by us. Ownership of beneficial interests in a global debt
security will be limited to participants or persons who may hold interests through participants. Ownership and transfers of beneficial interests in
the global debt security will be shown on, and transactions can be effected only through, records maintained by the applicable depository or its
nominee, for interests of participants, and the records of participants, for interests of persons who hold through participants. The laws of some
states require that you take physical delivery of securities in definitive form. These limits and laws may impair your ability to transfer beneficial
interests in a global debt security.

So long as the depository or its nominee is the registered owner of a global debt security, the depository or its nominee will be considered the
sole owner or holder of the debt securities represented by the global debt security for all purposes under the applicable indenture. Except as
provided below, you:

will not be entitled to have any of the individual debt securities represented by the global debt security registered in your name;

will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of any debt securities in definitive form; and

will not be considered the registered owner or holder of the debt securities under the applicable indenture.
Payments of Principal, Premium and Interest

We will make principal, premium, if any, and interest, if any, payments on global debt securities to the depository that is the registered holder of
the global debt security or its nominee. The depository for the global debt securities will be solely responsible and liable for all payments made
on account of your beneficial ownership interests in the global debt security and for maintaining, supervising and reviewing any records relating
to your beneficial ownership interests.

We expect that the depository or its nominee, upon receipt of any principal, premium, if any, or interest, if any, payment immediately will credit
participants accounts with amounts in proportion to their respective beneficial interests in the principal amount of the global debt security as
shown on the records of the depository or its nominee. We also expect that payments by participants to you, as an owner of a beneficial interest

in the global debt security held through those participants, will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is now the case
with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in street name. These payments will be the responsibility of those
participants.

Issuance of Individual Debt Securities

Unless we state otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, if a depository for a series of debt securities is at any time unwilling, unable
or ineligible to continue as depository, we will appoint a successor depository or we will issue individual debt securities in exchange for the
global debt security.

Redemption

Unless we state otherwise in an applicable prospectus supplement, debt securities will not be subject to any sinking fund, and we may, at our
option, redeem all or any part of debt securities of any series prior to their stated maturity.
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Except as we may otherwise specify in the applicable prospectus supplement, the redemption price for any debt security which we redeem will
equal 100% of the principal amount plus any accrued and unpaid interest up to, but excluding, the redemption date.

We will mail notice of any redemption of debt securities at least 30 days but not more than 60 days before the redemption date to the registered
holders of the debt securities at their addresses as shown on the security register. On and after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue
on the debt securities or the portions of the debt securities called for redemption.

Consolidation, Merger and Transfer of Assets

We will not consolidate with or merge into any other person or convey or transfer our assets substantially as an entirety to any person, unless:

the person formed by such consolidation or into which we merge or the person which acquires by conveyance or transfer our assets
substantially as an entirety is an entity that is organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America or any state
thereof or the District of Columbia and that expressly assumes our obligations relating to the debt securities;

immediately after giving effect to the consolidation, merger, conveyance or transfer, there exists no event of default, and no event
which, after notice or lapse of time, or both, would become an event of default; and

other conditions described in the applicable indenture are met.
This covenant would not apply to the direct or indirect conveyance or transfer of all or any portion of the stock, assets or liabilities of any of our
wholly owned subsidiaries to us or to our other wholly owned subsidiaries.

Limitation on Liens on Stock of Restricted Subsidiaries

We will not, nor will we permit any restricted subsidiary to, issue, assume or guarantee any debt for borrowed money, which we refer to in this
prospectus as debt, secured by a mortgage, security interest, pledge, lien or other encumbrance upon any shares of stock of any restricted
subsidiary without effectively providing that the senior debt securities (together with, if we so determine, any other debt of or guarantee by us
ranking equally with the senior debt securities and then existing or thereafter created) will be secured equally and ratably with that debt.

For purposes of this prospectus, restricted subsidiary means The Lincoln National Life Insurance Company so long as it remains a subsidiary, as
well as any successor to all or a principal part of the assets of that subsidiary and any other subsidiary which our board of directors designates as
a restricted subsidiary.

Limitation on Issuance or Disposition of Stock of Restricted Subsidiaries

We will not, nor will we permit any restricted subsidiary to, issue, sell, assign, transfer or otherwise dispose of, directly or indirectly, any capital
stock, other than nonvoting preferred stock, of any restricted subsidiary, except for:

the purpose of qualifying directors;

sales or other dispositions to us or one or more restricted subsidiaries;

the disposition of all or any part of the capital stock of any restricted subsidiary for consideration which is at least equal to the fair
value of that capital stock as determined by our board of directors acting in good faith; or
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an issuance, sale, assignment, transfer or other disposition required to comply with an order of a court or regulatory authority of
competent jurisdiction, other than an order issued at our request or the request of any restricted subsidiary.
For the purposes of this prospectus, capital stock means any and all shares, interests, rights to purchase, warrants, options, participations or other
equivalents of or interests in corporate stock.

Modification and Waiver
Modification

We and the trustee may modify and amend the applicable indenture by entering into a supplemental indenture with the consent of the holders of
not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of all series affected by such supplemental indenture
(acting as one class). However, no modification or amendment may, without the consent of the holder of each outstanding debt security affected:

change the stated maturity of the principal of, or any installment of principal of or interest payable on, any debt security;

reduce the principal amount of, or the rate of interest on or any premium payable upon the redemption of, or the amount of the
principal of an original issue discount security that would be due and payable upon a declaration of acceleration of the maturity of
such debt security;

change any place of payment where, or the currency, currencies or currency unit(s) in which any debt security or any premium or the
interest on any debt security is payable;

impair your right to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment on any debt security on or after the stated maturity or
redemption date;

affect adversely the terms, if any, of conversion or exchange of any debt security into cash, any other securities or property of our
company or any other person;

reduce the percentage in aggregate principal amount of outstanding debt securities, the consent of whose holders is necessary to
modify or amend the applicable indenture, to waive compliance with certain provisions of the applicable indenture or certain defaults
and consequences of such defaults set forth in the applicable indenture;

change any of our obligations to maintain an office or agency as set forth in the applicable indenture;

modify any of these provisions or any of the provisions relating to the waiver of certain past defaults, except to increase the required
percentage to effect such action, to provide, with respect to any particular series, the right to condition the effectiveness of any
applicable supplemental indenture as to that series on the consent of holders of a specified percentage of the aggregate principal
amount of the outstanding debt securities of such series, or to provide that certain other provisions may not be modified or waived
without the consent of all of the holders of the outstanding debt securities affected; or

in case of the subordinated indenture, modify the provisions with respect to the subordination of outstanding subordinated debt
securities in a manner materially adverse to the holders of such outstanding subordinated debt securities.
Waiver
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The holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a series may, on behalf of the holders
of all debt securities of that series, waive any past default under the applicable indenture relating to that series of debt securities and the
consequences of such default. However, a default in the payment of the principal of, or premium, if any, or interest, if any, on any debt security
of that series or relating to a covenant or provision which under the applicable indenture relating to that series of debt security cannot be
modified or amended without the consent of the holder of each outstanding debt security of that series affected cannot be so waived.

Events of Default

Unless we state otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, under the terms of the applicable indenture, each of the following constitutes
an event of default for a series of debt securities:

default for 30 days in the payment of any installment of interest, if any, when due;

default in the payment of principal, or premium, if any, when due (subject to the bullet point below);

default for 30 days in the payment for a sinking, purchase or analogous fund when due;

default in the performance, or breach, of any covenant or warranty in the applicable indenture for 60 days after written notice;

certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization; and

any other event of default provided with respect to debt securities of that series.
We are required to furnish the trustee annually with a statement as to the fulfillment of our obligations under the applicable indenture.

The indentures provide that the trustee may withhold notice to you of any default, except in respect of the payment of the principal of or
premium, if any, or interest on any debt securities or the payment of any sinking fund installment with respect to debt securities, if the trustee
considers the withholding of such notice to be in the interests of the holders of the debt securities.

Effect of an Event of Default

If an event of default exists (other than an event of default in the case of certain events of bankruptcy as described below), the trustee or the
holders of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of a series of outstanding debt securities may declare the principal amount, or, if the
debt securities are original issue discount securities, such portion of the principal amount of such debt securities as may be specified in the terms
of that series, of all of the debt securities of that series, together with accrued interest, if any, on such debt securities, to be due and payable
immediately, by a notice in writing to us and to the trustee if given by holders. Upon that declaration, the principal (or specified) amount,
together with accrued interest, if any, on such debt securities, will become immediately due and payable, subject to applicable subordination
provisions in case of the subordinated indenture. However, at any time after a declaration of acceleration has been made, but before a judgment
or decree for payment of the money due has been obtained, the holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of a series of
outstanding debt securities may, subject to conditions specified in the applicable indenture, rescind and annul that declaration and its
consequences.

If an event of default in the case of certain events of bankruptcy exists with respect to debt securities of any series at that time outstanding, the
principal amount of all debt securities of that series or, if any debt securities of that series are original issue discount securities, such portion of
the principal amount of such debt securities as may be specified in the terms of that series, will automatically, and without any declaration or
other action on the part of the trustee or any holder of such outstanding debt securities, become immediately due and payable.
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Subject to the provisions of the applicable indenture relating to the duties of the trustee, if an event of default exists, the trustee will be under no
obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers under the applicable indenture at your request or direction, unless you have offered to the
trustee security or indemnity satisfactory to it against the costs, expenses and liabilities which the trustee might incur in compliance with such
request or direction.

Subject to the provisions for the security or indemnification of the trustee, the holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount
of a series of outstanding debt securities have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy
available to the trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee in connection with the debt securities of that series.

Legal Proceedings and Enforcement of Right to Payment

You will not have any right to institute any proceeding in connection with the applicable indenture or for any remedy under the applicable
indenture, unless you have previously given to the trustee written notice of a continuing event of default with respect to debt securities of that
series. In addition, the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of a series of the outstanding debt securities or, in the case of an
event of default in case of certain events of bankruptcy, of all series (voting as a class) with respect to which such event of default is continuing,
must have made written request, and offered indemnity satisfactory, to the trustee to institute that proceeding as trustee, and, within 60 days
following the receipt of that notice, the trustee must not have received from such holders a direction inconsistent with that request, and must
have failed to institute the proceeding.

However, you will have an absolute and unconditional right to receive payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on that
debt security on the due dates expressed in the debt security (or, in the case of redemption, on the redemption date) and to institute a suit for the
enforcement of that payment.

Satisfaction and Discharge

The indentures provide that when, among other things, all debt securities not previously delivered to the trustee for cancellation:

have become due and payable;

will become due and payable at their stated maturity within one year; or

are to be called for redemption within one year under arrangements satisfactory to the trustee for the giving of notice of redemption
by the trustee in our name and at our expense, and

we deposit or cause to be deposited with the trustee, money or U.S. government obligations or a combination thereof, as trust funds,
in an amount and in the currency or currency unit in which such debt securities are payable to be sufficient to pay and discharge the
entire indebtedness on the debt securities not previously delivered to the trustee for cancellation, for the principal, and premium, if
any, and interest, if any, to the date of the deposit or to the stated maturity or redemption date, as the case may be,
then the applicable indenture will cease to be of further effect with respect to a series of debt securities, and we will be deemed to have satisfied
and discharged the applicable indenture with respect to such series. However, we will continue to be obligated to pay all other sums due under
the applicable indenture and to provide the officer s certificate and opinion of counsel described in the applicable indenture.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

Unless we state otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the indentures provide that we may discharge all of our obligations, other
than as to transfers and exchanges and certain other specified obligations,

Table of Contents 78



Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: EYI INDUSTRIES INC - Form 10KSB/A

15

79



Edgar Filing: EYI INDUSTRIES INC - Form 10KSB/A

Table of Conten

under any series of the debt securities at any time, and that we may also be released from our obligations described above under ~ Consolidation,
Merger and Transfer of Assets, Limitation on Liens on Stock of Restricted Subsidiaries, Limitation on Issuance or Disposition of Stock of
Restricted Subsidiaries and from certain other obligations, as applicable, including obligations imposed by supplemental indentures with respect
to that series, if any, and elect not to comply with those sections and obligations without creating an event of default. Discharge under the first
procedure is called defeasance and under the second procedure is called covenant defeasance.

Defeasance or covenant defeasance may be effected only if:

we irrevocably deposit with the trustee money or U.S. government obligations or a combination thereof, as trust funds in
an amount sufficient to pay on the respective stated maturities or the redemption date, the principal of and any premium
and interest on, all debt securities of that series along with an opinion of a nationally recognized firm of independent
accountants expressed in a written certification as to the sufficiency of the deposit;

we deliver to the trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that:

the holders of the debt securities of that series will not recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result
of the deposit, defeasance and discharge or as a result of the deposit and covenant defeasance; and

the deposit, defeasance and discharge or the deposit and covenant defeasance will not otherwise alter those holders U.S.
federal income tax treatment of payments on the debt securities of that series (in the case of a defeasance, this opinion must
be based on a ruling of the Internal Revenue Service or a change in U.S. federal income tax law occurring after the date of
execution of the applicable indenture);

no event of default under the applicable indenture has occurred and is continuing;

such defeasance or covenant defeasance does not result in a breach or violation of, or constitute a default under, any indenture or
other agreement or instrument for borrowed money to which we are a party or by which we are bound;

such defeasance or covenant defeasance does not result in the trust arising from such deposit constituting an investment company
within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, unless such trust will be registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 or exempt from registration thereunder;

we deliver to the trustee an officer s certificate and an opinion of counsel, each stating that all conditions precedent with respect to
such defeasance or covenant defeasance have been complied with; and

other conditions specified in the applicable indenture are met.
The subordinated indenture will not be discharged as described above if we have defaulted in the payment of principal of, premium, if any, or
interest, if any, on any senior debt, as defined below under Subordination Under Subordinated Indenture, and that default is continuing or an
event of default on the senior debt then exists and has resulted in the senior debt becoming or being declared due and payable prior to the date it
otherwise would have become due and payable.

Conversion or Exchange
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converted or exchanged in the applicable prospectus supplement. The conversion or exchange may be mandatory, at your option, or at our
option. The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the manner in which the shares of common stock or other securities, property or cash
you would receive would be issued or delivered.

Subordination Under Subordinated Indenture

In the subordinated indenture, we have agreed, and holders of subordinated debt securities will be deemed to have agreed, that any subordinated
debt securities are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all senior debt to the extent provided in the subordinated indenture.

Upon any payment or distribution of assets to creditors upon any liquidation, dissolution, winding up, reorganization, assignment for the benefit
of creditors, marshaling of assets or any bankruptcy, insolvency, debt restructuring or similar proceeding in connection with our insolvency or
bankruptcy, the holders of senior debt will first be entitled to receive payment in full of principal of, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on the
senior debt before the holders of subordinated debt securities will be entitled to receive or retain any payment of the principal of, premium, if
any, or interest, if any, on the subordinated debt securities.

If the maturity of any subordinated debt securities is accelerated, the holders of all senior debt outstanding at the time of the acceleration will
first be entitled to receive payment in full of all amounts due, including any amounts due upon acceleration, before you will be entitled to receive
any payment of the principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the subordinated debt securities, other than sinking fund payments.

We will not make any payments of principal of, premium, if any, or interest, if any, on the subordinated debt securities (other than any sinking
fund payment) if:

a default in any payment on senior debt then exists,

an event of default on any senior debt resulting in the acceleration of its maturity then exists, or

any judicial proceeding is pending in connection with any such default.
When we use the term  debt we mean, with respect to any person, the principal of, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on debt of such person,
whether incurred on, prior to, or after, the date of the subordinated indenture, whether recourse is to all or a portion of the assets of that person
and whether or not contingent, which includes:

every obligation of, or any obligation guaranteed by, that person for money borrowed,

every obligation of, or any obligation guaranteed by, that person evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or other similar instruments,
including obligations incurred in connection with the acquisition of property, assets or businesses but excluding the obligation to pay
the deferred purchase price of any such property, assets or business if payable in full within 90 days from the date such debt was
created,

every capital lease obligation of that person,

leases of property or assets made as part of any sale and lease-back transaction to which that person is a party, and

any amendments, renewals, extensions, modifications and refundings of any such debt.
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When we use the term senior debt we mean the principal of, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on debt, whether incurred on, prior to, or after,
the date of the subordinated indenture, unless the instrument creating or
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evidencing that debt or pursuant to which that debt is outstanding states that those obligations are not superior in right of payment to the
subordinated debt securities or to other debt which ranks equally with, or junior to, the subordinated debt securities. Interest on this senior debt
includes interest accruing on or after the filing of any petition in bankruptcy or for reorganization relating to us, whether or not the claim for
post-petition interest is allowed in that proceeding.

However, senior debt will not include:

any debt of our company which, when incurred and without regard to any election under Section 1111(b) of Title 11 of the United
States Code, was without recourse to our company,

any debt of our company to any of our subsidiaries,

debt to any employee of our company or any of our subsidiaries,

any liability for taxes,

debt or other monetary obligations to trade creditors or assumed by our company or any of our subsidiaries in the ordinary course of
business in connection with the obtaining of goods, materials or services, and

the subordinated debt securities.
The subordinated indenture provides that we may change the subordination provisions relating to any particular issue of subordinated debt
securities prior to issuance. We will describe any change in the prospectus supplement relating to the subordinated debt securities.

Governing Law
The indentures and the debt securities will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.
Concerning the Trustees

The trustee will have all the duties and responsibilities of an indenture trustee specified in the Trust Indenture Act. The trustee is not required to
expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur financial liability in performing its duties or exercising its rights and powers if it reasonably
believes that it is not reasonably assured of repayment or adequate indemnity.

We and our affiliates maintain various commercial and service relationships with the trustee and its affiliates in the ordinary course of business.
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We may issue junior subordinated debt securities in one or more series under a junior subordinated indenture, dated as of March 10, 2009

between LNC and The Bank of New York Mellon, as junior subordinated indenture trustee. The junior subordinated indenture (including the

form of the junior subordinated debt securities) is filed as an exhibit to the registration statement that includes this prospectus. The junior
subordinated indenture has been qualified under the Trust Indenture Act. See  Where You Can Find More Information for information on how to
obtain the junior subordinated indenture.

This summary of the junior subordinated indenture and the junior subordinated debt securities relates to terms and conditions applicable to the
junior subordinated debt securities generally. We will summarize the particular terms of any series of junior subordinated debt securities in the
applicable prospectus supplement. If indicated in the prospectus supplement, the terms of any series may differ from the terms summarized
below. Because the summary of the material provisions of the junior subordinated indenture and the junior subordinated debt securities set forth
below and the summary of the material terms of a particular series of junior subordinated debt securities set forth in the applicable prospectus
supplement are not complete, you should refer to the forms of the junior subordinated indenture and the junior subordinated debt securities for
complete information regarding the terms and provisions of the junior subordinated indenture (including defined terms) and the junior
subordinated debt securities. Wherever we refer to particular articles, sections or defined terms of the junior subordinated indenture in this
prospectus or in a prospectus supplement, those articles, sections or defined terms are incorporated in this prospectus and the prospectus
supplement by reference, and the statement with respect to which such reference is made is qualified in its entirety by such reference.

General

Each series of junior subordinated debt securities will rank equally with all other series of junior subordinated debt securities, unless otherwise
provided in the supplemental indenture, and will be unsecured and subordinate and junior in right of payment to the extent and in the manner set
forth in the junior subordinated indenture to all of our senior debt as defined in the junior subordinated indenture, which includes all debt issued
under our senior indenture or subordinated indenture. See  Subordination.

We are a non-operating holding company and our consolidated subsidiaries own almost all of our operating assets. We rely primarily on
dividends from our subsidiaries to meet our obligations. The payment of dividends by our insurance company subsidiaries is limited under the
insurance company holding company laws of the states in which those subsidiaries are domiciled. Accordingly, the junior subordinated debt
securities will be effectively junior subordinated to all existing and future liabilities of our subsidiaries, and holders of junior subordinated debt
securities should look only to our assets for payments on the junior subordinated debt securities. Except as otherwise provided in the applicable
prospectus supplement, the junior subordinated indenture does not limit our incurrence or issuance of other secured or unsecured debt, whether
under the junior subordinated indenture or any other indenture that we may have entered into or may enter into in the future or otherwise. See
Subordination and the prospectus supplement relating to any offering of junior subordinated debt securities.

We will issue the junior subordinated debt securities in one or more series pursuant to an indenture supplemental to the junior subordinated
indenture or a resolution of our board of directors (as defined in the junior subordinated indenture) or a committee thereof.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the following terms of the junior subordinated debt securities:

the title of the junior subordinated debt securities;

any limit upon the aggregate principal amount of the junior subordinated debt securities;
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the date or dates on which the principal of the junior subordinated debt securities is payable (which we refer to as the stated maturity )
or the method of determination of the stated maturity;

the rate or rates, if any, at which the junior subordinated debt securities will bear interest, the interest payment dates on which
interest will be payable, our right, if any, to defer or extend an interest payment date and the regular record date for interest payable
on any interest payment date or the method by which any of these items will be determined;

the place or places where the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the junior subordinated debt securities will
be payable and where the junior subordinated debt securities may be presented for registration of transfer or exchange and
the place or places where notices and demands to or upon us regarding the junior subordinated debt securities and the
junior subordinated indenture may be made;

the periods, terms and conditions upon which junior subordinated debt securities may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at our option;

our obligation or right, if any, or the obligation or right of, if any, a holder to redeem, purchase or repay the junior subordinated debt
securities and the terms and conditions upon which the junior subordinated debt securities shall be redeemed, repaid or purchased, in
whole or in part, pursuant to such obligation;

the denominations in which any junior subordinated debt securities shall be issuable if other than denominations of $25 and any
integral multiple thereof;

if other than in U.S. dollars, the currency or currencies (including currency unit or units) in which the principal of and premium and
interest, if any, on the junior subordinated debt securities shall be payable, or in which the junior subordinated debt securities shall be
denominated;

any additions, modifications or deletions in the events of default or covenants specified in the junior subordinated indenture with
respect to the junior subordinated debt securities;

if other than the principal amount, the portion of the principal amount of junior subordinated debt securities that shall be payable
upon declaration of acceleration of the maturity thereof;

any additions or changes to the junior subordinated indenture with respect to a series of junior subordinated debt securities as shall be
necessary to permit or facilitate the issuance of the series in bearer form, registrable or not registrable as to principal, and with or
without interest coupons;

any index or indices used to determine the amount of payments of principal of and premium, if any, on the junior subordinated debt
securities and the manner in which these amounts will be determined;

the terms and conditions relating to the issuance of a temporary global security representing all of the junior subordinated debt
securities of the series and the exchange of the temporary global security for definitive junior subordinated debt securities of the
series;
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whether the junior subordinated debt securities of the series will be issued in whole or in part in the form of one or more global
securities and, in such case, the depository for the global securities, which depository will be a clearing agency registered under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,;

the appointment of any paying agent or agents;

the terms and conditions of any right of us or a holder to convert or exchange the junior subordinated debt securities into our other
securities or property;

the form of trust agreement and guarantee agreement, if applicable;

the relative degree, if any, to which junior subordinated debt securities of the series shall be senior or subordinated to other series of
our junior subordinated debt securities in right of payment, whether other series of junior subordinated debt securities are outstanding
or not; and

any other terms of the junior subordinated debt securities not inconsistent with the provisions of the junior subordinated indenture.
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We may, in certain circumstances, without notice to or consent of the holders of the junior subordinated debt securities, issue additional junior
subordinated debt securities having the same terms and conditions as junior subordinated debt securities as previously issued under this
prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement, so that such additional junior subordinated debt securities and the junior subordinated
debt securities previously offered under this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement form a single series, and references in this
prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement to the junior subordinated debt securities shall include, unless the context otherwise
requires, any further junior subordinated debt securities issued as described in this paragraph.

We may sell junior subordinated debt securities at a substantial discount below their stated principal amount, bearing no interest or interest at a
rate which is below market rates at the time of issuance. We will describe certain U.S. federal income tax consequences and special
considerations applicable to any junior subordinated debt securities in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The purchase price of any junior subordinated debt securities may be payable in one or more foreign currencies or currency units. Junior
subordinated debt securities may be denominated in one or more foreign currencies or currency units, or the principal of, or premium or interest,
if any, on any junior subordinated debt securities may be payable in one or more foreign currencies or currency units. We will describe the
restrictions, elections, certain U.S. federal income tax consequences, specific terms and other information with respect to the junior subordinated
debt securities and foreign currency or currency units in the applicable prospectus supplement.

If we use any index to determine the amount of any principal, premium or interest payable with respect to any series of junior subordinated debt
securities, we will describe the special U.S. federal income tax, accounting and other considerations in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Denominations, Registration and Transfer

Except as we may describe in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will issue debt securities in fully registered form without coupons and in
denominations of $25 and any integral multiple of $25.

Debt securities of any series will be exchangeable for other debt securities of the same series, in any authorized denominations, of a like tenor
and aggregate principal amount and having the same terms.

You may present debt securities for exchange, as described above, or for registration of transfer, at the office of the security registrar or at the
office of any transfer agent we designate for that purpose. You will not incur a service charge but you must pay any taxes, assessments and other
governmental charges as described in the junior subordinated indenture. We will appoint the trustee as the initial security registrar as specified in
the junior subordinated indenture. We may at any time rescind the designation of any transfer agent that we initially designate or approve a
change in the location through which the transfer agent acts. We will specify the transfer agent in the applicable prospectus supplement. We may
at any time designate additional transfer agents.

Global Junior Subordinated Debt Securities

We may issue all or any part of a series of junior subordinated debt securities in the form of one or more global junior subordinated debt
securities. We will appoint the depository holding the global junior subordinated debt securities. Unless we otherwise state in the applicable
prospectus supplement, the depository will be The Depository Trust Company, or DTC. We will issue global junior subordinated debt securities
in registered form and in either temporary or definitive form. Unless it is exchanged for individual debt securities, a global junior subordinated
debt security may not be transferred except:

by the depository to its nominee;
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by a nominee of the depository to the depository or another nominee; or

by the depository or any nominee to a successor of the depository, or a nominee of the successor.
We will describe the specific terms of the depository arrangement in the applicable prospectus supplement. We expect that the following
provisions will generally apply to these depository arrangements.

Beneficial Interests in a Global Junior Subordinated Debt Security

If we issue a global junior subordinated debt security, the depository for the global junior subordinated debt security or its nominee will credit on
its book-entry registration and transfer system the principal amounts of the individual debt securities represented by the global junior

subordinated debt security to the accounts of persons that have accounts with it. We refer to those persons as participants in this prospectus. The
accounts will be designated by the dealers, underwriters or agents for the debt securities, or by us if the debt securities are offered and sold

directly by us. Ownership of beneficial interests in a global junior subordinated debt security will be limited to participants or persons who may
hold interests through participants. Ownership and transfers of beneficial interests in the global junior subordinated debt security will be shown

on, and transactions can be effected only through, records maintained by the applicable depository or its nominee, for interests of participants,

and the records of participants, for interests of persons who hold through participants. The laws of some states require that you take physical
delivery of securities in definitive form. These limits and laws may impair your ability to transfer beneficial interests in a global junior
subordinated debt security.

So long as the depository or its nominee is the registered owner of a global junior subordinated debt security, the depository or its nominee will
be considered the sole owner or holder of the junior subordinated debt securities represented by the global junior subordinated debt security for
all purposes under the junior subordinated indenture. Except as provided below, you:

will not be entitled to have any of the individual junior subordinated debt securities represented by the global junior subordinated
debt security registered in your name;

will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of any junior subordinated debt securities in definitive form; and

will not be considered the registered owner or holder of the junior subordinated debt securities under the junior subordinated
indenture.
Payments of Principal, Premium and Interest

We will make principal, premium, if any, and interest, if any, payments on global junior subordinated debt securities to the depository that is the
registered holder of the global junior subordinated debt security or its nominee. The depository for the global junior subordinated debt securities
will be solely responsible and liable for all payments made on account of your beneficial ownership interests in the global junior subordinated
debt security and for maintaining, supervising and reviewing any records relating to your beneficial ownership interests.

We expect that the depository or its nominee, upon receipt of any principal, premium, if any, or interest, if any, payment immediately will credit
participants accounts with amounts in proportion to their respective beneficial interests in the principal amount of the global junior subordinated
debt security as shown on the records of the depository or its nominee. We also expect that payments by participants to you, as an owner of a
beneficial interest in the global junior subordinated debt security held through those participants, will be governed by standing instructions and
customary practices, as is now the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in street name. These
payments will be the responsibility of those participants.
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Unless we state otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, if a depository for a series of debt securities is at any time unwilling, unable
or ineligible to continue as depository, we will appoint a successor depository or we will issue individual debt securities in exchange for the
global junior subordinated debt security.

Payment and Paying Agents

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will pay the principal of and any premium and interest on junior
subordinated debt securities at the office of the junior subordinated indenture trustee in the City of New York, or at the office of any paying
agent or paying agents as we may designate from time to time in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will make payments of interest on junior subordinated debt securities to
the person or entity in whose name the junior subordinated debt security is registered at the close of business on the regular record date for such
interest, except in the case of defaulted interest. We may at any time designate additional paying agents or rescind the designation of any paying
agent. However, we will be required to maintain at all times a paying agent in each place of payment for each series of junior subordinated debt
securities.

Any moneys that we deposit with the junior subordinated indenture trustee or any paying agent, or then held by us in trust, for the payment of
the principal of and any premium or interest on any junior subordinated debt security that remains unclaimed for two years after becoming due
and payable will be repaid to us at our request. After that time, the holder of the junior subordinated debt security will look, as a general
unsecured creditor, only to us for payment of those amounts.

Option to Extend Interest Payment Date

If provided in the applicable prospectus supplement and subject to any terms, conditions and covenants contained in the prospectus supplement,
we will have the right at any time and from time to time during the term of any series of junior subordinated debt securities to defer payment of
interest for that number of consecutive interest payment periods as may be specified in the applicable prospectus supplement (each of which we
refer to as an extension period ). However, no extension period may extend beyond the stated maturity of the applicable series of junior
subordinated debt securities. We will describe certain U.S. federal income tax consequences and special considerations applicable to the junior
subordinated debt securities in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Redemption

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement:

junior subordinated debt securities will not be subject to any sinking fund;

we may, at our option, redeem the junior subordinated debt securities of any series in whole at any time or in part from time to time.
We may redeem junior subordinated debt securities in denominations larger than $25 in part but only in integral multiples of $25;

the redemption price for any junior subordinated debt security shall equal the principal amount of the security, plus any accrued and
unpaid interest to the redemption date; and

if a special event as described below has occurred and is continuing with respect to a series of junior subordinated debt securities, we
may, at our option, redeem that series of junior subordinated debt
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securities in whole, but not in part, at any time within 90 days of the occurrence of the special event, at a redemption price equal to
100% of the principal amount of the junior subordinated debt securities of that series then outstanding plus accrued and unpaid
interest to the redemption date.
A special event meansa tax event oran investment company event. A tax event occurs when we receive an opinion of counsel experienced in
such matters to the effect that as a result of any amendment to, or change or announced prospective change in, the laws or regulations of the U.S.
or any political subdivision or taxing authority in the U.S., or as a result of any official administrative pronouncement or judicial decision
interpreting or applying those laws or regulations, which amendment or change is effective or which pronouncement or decision is announced on
or after the date of issuance of the preferred securities of a trust, there is more than an insubstantial risk that:

the trust is, or will be within 90 days of the date of the opinion, subject to U.S. federal income tax with respect to income received or
accrued on the corresponding series of junior subordinated debt securities;

interest payable by us on the series of subordinated debt securities is not, or within 90 days of the date of the opinion will not be,
deductible by us, in whole or in part, for U.S. federal income tax purposes; or

the trust is, or will be within 90 days of the date of the opinion, subject to more than a de minimis amount other taxes, duties or other
governmental changes.
An investment company event occurs when, in respect of a trust, we receive an opinion of counsel experienced in such matters to the effect that,
as a result of a change in law or regulation or a change in interpretation or application of law or regulation by any legislative body, court,
governmental agency or regulatory authority, the trust is, or will be considered an investment company that is required to be registered under the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, which becomes effective on or after the date of original issuance of the preferred securities of
the trust.

We will mail notice of any redemption at least 30 days but not more than 60 days before the redemption date to each holder of junior
subordinated debt securities to be redeemed at its registered address. Unless we default in payment of the redemption price, interest will cease to
accrue on those junior subordinated debt securities called for redemption on and after the redemption date.

Restrictions on Certain Payments

We will also covenant, as to each series of junior subordinated debt securities issued to a trust, that we will not, and will not permit any of our
subsidiaries to:

declare or pay any dividends or distributions on, or redeem, purchase, acquire or make a liquidation payment with respect to, any of
our capital stock;

make any payment of principal, interest or premium, if any, on or repay, repurchase or redeem any of our debt securities
that rank equally with or junior in interest to the junior subordinated debt securities; or

make any guarantee payments with respect to any guarantee by us of the debt securities of any of our subsidiaries if that guarantee
ranks equally or junior in interest to the junior subordinated debt securities;
if at such time:

any event has occurred of which we have actual knowledge that, with the giving of notice or the lapse of time, or both, would
constitute a junior subordinated debt security event of default with respect to the junior subordinated debt securities of that series,
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we are in default with respect to its payment of any obligations under the guarantee relating to those trust preferred securities; or

we have given notice of our selection of an extension period as provided in the junior subordinated indenture with respect to the
junior subordinated debt securities of that series and have not rescinded such notice, or that extension period, or any extension of that
extension period, shall be continuing.

The following actions are not subject to the restrictions described above:

dividends or distributions in our common stock;

redemptions or purchases of any rights pursuant to a rights plan, if any, and the declaration of a dividend of rights or the issuance of
stock under a plan in the future;

payments under any guarantee; and

purchases of common stock related to the issuance of common stock under any of our benefit plans for its directors, officers or
employees.
Modification of Junior Subordinated Indenture

From time to time, we and the junior subordinated indenture trustee may, without the consent of the holders of any series of junior subordinated
debt securities, amend, waive or supplement the junior subordinated indenture for specified purposes, including, among other things:

curing ambiguities, defects or inconsistencies, as long as the cure does not materially adversely affect the interest of the holders of
any series of junior subordinated debt securities or, in the case of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, the holders of
the related trust preferred securities so long as they remain outstanding; and

qualifying, or maintaining the qualification of, the junior subordinated indenture under the Trust Indenture Act.
We and the junior subordinated indenture trustee may generally modify the junior subordinated indenture in a manner affecting the rights of the
holders of one or more series of the junior subordinated debt securities with the consent of the holders of not less than a majority in principal
amount of each outstanding series of junior subordinated debt securities affected. However, no modification may, without the consent of the
holder of each outstanding junior subordinated debt security affected:

change the stated maturity or reduce the principal amount of any series of junior subordinated debt securities, or reduce the rate or
extend the time of payment of interest on those securities, other than an extension as contemplated by the junior subordinated
indenture; or

reduce the percentage of principal amount of junior subordinated debt securities of any series, the holders of which are required to
consent to a modification of the junior subordinated indenture.
In the case of junior subordinated debt securities that correspond to a series of trust preferred securities, so long as any of the related trust
preferred securities remain outstanding:
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no termination of the junior subordinated indenture may occur, and

no waiver of any junior subordinated debt security event of default or compliance with any covenant under the junior subordinated
indenture may be effective,
without the prior consent of the holders of at least a majority of the aggregate liquidation preference of the related trust preferred securities
unless and until the principal of and all accrued and unpaid interest on the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities has been paid in full
and certain other conditions are satisfied.
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In addition, we and the junior subordinated indenture trustee may execute a supplemental junior subordinated indenture for the purpose of
creating any new series of junior subordinated debt securities without the consent of any holder of junior subordinated debt securities.

Junior Subordinated Debt Security Events of Default

The junior subordinated indenture provides that any one or more of the following events with respect to a series of junior subordinated debt
securities that has occurred and is continuing constitutes an event of default with respect to that series of junior subordinated debt securities:

failure for 30 days to pay any interest on the series of the junior subordinated debt securities when due, other than the deferral of any
due date in the case of an extension period;

failure to pay any principal or premium, if any, on the series of junior subordinated debt securities when due whether at maturity,
upon redemption, by declaration or otherwise;

failure to observe or perform in any material respect certain other covenants contained in the junior subordinated indenture for 90
days after written notice has been provided to us by the junior subordinated indenture trustee or to us and the junior subordinated
trustee by the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding junior subordinated debt securities of that

series;

our bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization; or

any other event of default described in the applicable board resolution or supplemental indenture under which the series of junior

subordinated debt securities is issued.
The holders of a majority in aggregate outstanding principal amount of an applicable series of junior subordinated debt securities have the right
to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the junior subordinated indenture trustee. The
junior subordinated indenture trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in aggregate outstanding principal amount of an applicable series of
junior subordinated debt securities may declare the principal due and payable immediately upon a junior subordinated debt security event of
default. In the case of junior subordinated debt securities that correspond to a series of trust preferred securities, if the junior subordinated
indenture trustee or the holders of the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities fail to declare the principal due and payable immediately
upon a junior subordinated debt security event of default, then the holders of at least 25% in aggregate liquidation preference of the related trust
preferred securities may exercise that right. The holders of a majority in aggregate outstanding principal amount of a series of junior
subordinated debt securities may annul the declaration and its consequences if the default (other than the non-payment of the principal of the
series of junior subordinated debt securities which has become due solely by such acceleration) has been cured or waived and a sum sufficient to
pay all matured installments of interest and principal due otherwise than by acceleration and the fees and expenses of the junior subordinated
indenture trustee has been deposited with the junior subordinated indenture trustee. In the case of junior subordinated debt securities that
correspond to a series of trust preferred securities, if the holders of the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities fail to annul the
declaration and waive the default, the holders of a majority in aggregate liquidation preference of the related trust preferred securities may
exercise that right.

The holders of a majority in aggregate outstanding principal amount of a series of junior subordinated debt securities may, on behalf of the
holders of all the affected junior subordinated debt securities of that series, waive any past default, except:

a default in the payment of principal or interest, unless the default has been cured and a sum sufficient to pay all matured installments
of interest and principal due otherwise than by acceleration has been deposited with the junior subordinated indenture trustee; or
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We must file annually with the junior subordinated indenture trustee a certificate as to whether or not we are in compliance with all the
conditions and covenants applicable to it under the junior subordinated indenture.

If a junior subordinated debt security event of default has occurred and is continuing as to a series of junior subordinated debt securities that
correspond to a series of trust preferred securities, the property trustee will have the right to declare the principal of and the interest on the
corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, and any other amounts payable under the junior subordinated indenture, to be immediately
due and payable and to enforce its other rights as a creditor with respect to the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities.

Enforcement of Certain Rights by Holders of Trust Preferred Securities

If a junior subordinated debt security event of default has occurred and is continuing and the default is attributable to our failure to pay interest

or principal on the related junior subordinated debt securities on the date such interest or principal is otherwise payable, a holder of trust

preferred securities may, subject to the terms of the junior subordinated indenture, institute a legal proceeding directly against us for enforcement
of payment to the holder of the principal of or interest on related junior subordinated debt securities having a principal amount equal to the
aggregate liquidation amount of the related trust preferred securities held by the holder (which we refer to as a direct action ). We may not amend
the junior subordinated indenture to remove this right to bring a direct action without the prior written consent of the holders of all of the trust
preferred securities. If we remove the right to bring a direct action, the applicable trust may become subject to the reporting obligations under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. We will have the right under the junior subordinated indenture to set-off any payment made to the
holder of trust preferred securities by us in connection with a direct action.

The holders of the trust preferred securities will not be able to exercise directly any remedies, other than those set forth in the preceding
paragraph, available to the holders of the related junior subordinated debt securities unless a trust agreement event of default has occurred and is
continuing under the applicable trust agreement. See Description of Securities We May Sell Trust Preferred Securities Events of Default; Notice.

Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets

We may not consolidate with or merge into any other person or entity or convey or transfer our assets substantially as an entirety to any person
or entity, unless:

the successor person or entity is organized under the laws of the United States or any state or the District of Columbia and expressly
assumes our obligations under the junior subordinated debt securities and the junior subordinated indenture;

immediately after giving effect to the transaction, no event of default exists, and no event which, after notice or lapse of time, or
both, would become an event of default;

in the case of junior subordinated debt securities that correspond to a series of trust preferred securities, the transaction is permitted
under the related trust agreement or guarantee and does not give rise to any breach or violation of the related trust agreement and
guarantee; and

other conditions described in the junior subordinated indenture are met.
The general provisions of the junior subordinated indenture do not afford holders of the junior subordinated debt securities protection in the
event of a highly leveraged or other transaction involving us that may adversely affect holders of the junior subordinated debt securities.

Satisfaction and Discharge

The junior subordinated indenture provides that when:
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we deposit or cause to be deposited with the junior subordinated indenture trustee funds, in trust, in the currency or currencies in
which those junior subordinated debt securities are payable;

the deposited amount is sufficient to pay and discharge the entire amount of principal, premium and interest on those junior
subordinated debt securities to the date of the deposit if those debt securities have become due and payable or to the stated maturity,
as the case may be;

we have paid or caused to be paid all other sums payable pursuant to the junior subordinated indenture; and

certain other conditions prescribed in the junior subordinated debenture are met,
then with certain exceptions the junior subordinated indenture will cease to be of further effect and we will be deemed to have satisfied and
discharged the junior subordinated indenture.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

Unless we state otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the junior subordinated indenture provides that we may discharge all of our
obligations, other than as to transfers and exchanges and certain other specified obligations, under any series of the debt securities at any time,
and that we may also be released from our obligations described above under Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets and from certain other
obligations, including obligations imposed by supplemental indentures with respect to that series, if any, and elect not to comply with those
sections and obligations without creating an event of default. Discharge under the first procedure is called defeasance and under the second
procedure is called covenant defeasance.

Defeasance or covenant defeasance may be effected only if:

we irrevocably deposit with the trustee money or U.S. government obligations or a combination thereof, as trust funds in an amount
sufficient to pay on the respective stated maturities, the principal of and any premium and interest on, all outstanding debt securities
of that series,

we deliver to the trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that:

the holders of the debt securities of that series will not recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result
of the deposit, defeasance and discharge or as a result of the deposit and covenant defeasance, and

the deposit, defeasance and discharge or the deposit and covenant defeasance will not otherwise alter those holders United
States federal income tax treatment of principal and interest payments on the debt securities of that series (in the case of a
defeasance, this opinion must be based on a ruling of the Internal Revenue Service or a change in United States federal
income tax law occurring after the date of execution of the junior subordinated indenture),

no event of default under the indenture has occurred and is continuing,

such defeasance or covenant defeasance does not result in a breach or violation of, or constitute a default under, any indenture or
other agreement or instrument for borrowed money to which we are a party or by which we are bound,
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within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940 unless such trust shall be registered under the Investment Company Act
of 1940 or exempt from registration thereunder,

we deliver to the trustee an officers certificate and an opinion of counsel, each stating that all conditions precedent with respect to
such defeasance or covenant defeasance have been complied with, and

other conditions specified in the indentures are met.
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The junior subordinated indenture will not be discharged as described above if we have defaulted in the payment of principal of, premium, if

any, or interest on any senior debt, as defined below under Subordination, and that default is continuing or another event of default on the senior
debt then exists and has resulted in the senior debt becoming or being declared due and payable prior to the date it otherwise would have become
due and payable.

Conversion or Exchange

If and to the extent indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the junior subordinated debt securities of any series may be convertible or
exchangeable into trust preferred securities or other securities. We will describe the specific terms on which junior subordinated debt securities
of any series may be so converted or exchanged in the applicable prospectus supplement. Such terms may include provisions for conversion or
exchange, either mandatory, at the option of the holder, or at our option, in which case the number of shares of trust preferred securities or other
securities to be received by the holders of junior subordinated debt securities would be calculated as of a time and in the manner stated in the
applicable prospectus supplement.

Subordination

In the junior subordinated indenture, we have agreed that any junior subordinated debt securities will be subordinate and junior in right of
payment to all senior debt to the extent provided in the junior subordinated indenture. Upon any payment or distribution of our assets to creditors
upon any liquidation, dissolution, winding up, reorganization, assignment for the benefit of creditors, marshaling of assets or any bankruptcy,
insolvency, debt restructuring or similar proceedings in connection with our insolvency, the holders of senior debt will first be entitled to receive
payment in full of principal and premium and interest, if any, on the senior debt before the holders of junior subordinated debt securities or, in
the case of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, before the property trustee on behalf of the holders, will be entitled to receive or
retain any payment with respect to the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities.

In the event of the acceleration of the maturity of any junior subordinated debt securities, the holders of all senior debt outstanding at the time of
such acceleration will first be entitled to receive payment in full of all amounts due on the outstanding senior debt (including any amounts due
upon acceleration) before the holders of junior subordinated debt securities will be entitled to receive or retain any payment with respect to the
junior subordinated debt securities.

No payments on account of principal, premium or interest, if any, in respect of the junior subordinated debt securities may be made if there has
occurred and is continuing:

a default in any payment with respect to senior debt, or

an event of default with respect to any senior debt resulting in the acceleration of its maturity, or

if any judicial proceeding is pending with respect to any default.
Debt means with respect to any person or entity, whether recourse is to all or a portion of the assets of that person or entity and whether or not
contingent,

every obligation of that person or entity for money borrowed;

every obligation of that person or entity evidenced by bonds, debentures, notes or other similar instruments, including obligations
incurred in connection with the acquisition of property, assets or businesses;
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every obligation of that person or entity issued or assumed as the deferred purchase price of property or services, other than trade
accounts payable or accrued liabilities arising in the ordinary course of business;

every capital lease obligation of that person or entity; and

every obligation of the type described above of another person or entity and all dividends of another person or entity the payment of
which, in either case, that person or entity has guaranteed or is responsible or liable, directly or indirectly, as obligor or otherwise.
Senior debt means the principal of, and premium and interest, if any, on debt, whether incurred on, prior to, or after the date of the junior
subordinated indenture, unless, in the instrument creating or evidencing the debt or pursuant to which the debt is outstanding states that those
obligations are not superior in right of payment to the junior subordinated debt securities or to other debt which ranks equally with, or junior to,
the junior subordinated debt securities. Interest on this senior debt includes interest accruing on or after the filing of any petition in bankruptcy or
for reorganization relating to us, whether or not the claim for post-petition interest is allowed in that proceeding.

However, senior debt will not include:

any of our debt which was without recourse to us when incurred and without respect to any election under Section 1111(b) of the
Bankruptcy Code,

any of our debt to any of our subsidiaries,

any of our debt to any of our employees,

any liability for taxes,

indebtedness or monetary obligations to trade creditors or assumed by us or any of our subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business
in connection with the obtaining of materials or services, and

any other debt securities issued pursuant to the junior subordinated indenture.
The junior subordinated indenture provides that the subordination provisions described above, insofar as they relate to any particular issue of
junior subordinated debt securities, may be changed prior to such issuance. We will describe any change in the applicable prospectus
supplement.

Governing Law

The junior subordinated indenture and the junior subordinated debt securities will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the state of New York.

Information Concerning the Junior Subordinated Indenture Trustee

The junior subordinated indenture trustee will have and be subject to all the duties and responsibilities specified with respect to an indenture
trustee under the Trust Indenture Act. Subject to those provisions, the junior subordinated indenture trustee is under no obligation to exercise any
of the powers vested in it by the junior subordinated indenture at the request of any holder of junior subordinated debt securities, unless offered
by the holder security or indemnity satisfactory to such trustee against the costs, expenses and liabilities which the junior subordinated trustee
might incur in connection with its exercise of those powers. The junior subordinated indenture trustee is not required to expend or risk its own
funds or otherwise incur personal financial liability in the performance of its duties if the junior subordinated indenture trustee reasonably
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An affiliate of the junior subordinated indenture trustee acts as
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property trustee and guarantee trustee for our 6.75% Series F trust preferred securities and may act as trustee under various of other indentures,
trusts and guarantees of LNC and its affiliates in the ordinary course of business.

Corresponding Junior Subordinated Debt Securities

We may issue corresponding junior subordinated debt securities in one or more series of junior subordinated debt securities under the junior
subordinated indenture with terms corresponding to the terms of a series of related trust preferred securities. In that event, concurrently with the
issuance of each trust s trust preferred securities, the trust will invest the proceeds of that issuance and the consideration paid by us for the
common securities in a series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities issued by us to the trust. We will issue each series of
corresponding junior subordinated debt securities with a principal amount equal to the aggregate stated liquidation amount of the related trust
preferred securities and the common securities of such trust. Each series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities will rank equally
with all other series of junior subordinated debt securities. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, holders of the
related trust preferred securities for a series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities will have certain rights in connection with
modifications to the junior subordinated indenture and upon occurrence of junior subordinated debt security events of default as described under
Modification of Junior Subordinated Indenture and  Debt Security Events of Default.

If a Special Event (which we define in Description of Securities We May Sell Trust Preferred Securities Redemption or Exchange below) has
occurred and is continuing with respect to a trust that issued trust preferred securities, we may, at our option, redeem the corresponding junior
subordinated debt securities at any time within 90 days of the occurrence of the Special Event, in whole but not in part, subject to the provisions
of the junior subordinated indenture. The redemption price for any corresponding junior subordinated debt securities will be equal to 100% of

the principal amount of the outstanding corresponding junior subordinated debt securities plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption

date. As long as the applicable trust is the holder of all the outstanding series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, the trust will
use the proceeds of the redemption to redeem the corresponding trust securities.

We will covenant in the junior subordinated indenture as to each series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, that if and so long
as:

the trust of the related series of trust securities is the holder of all the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities;

a tax event (which we define in Description of Securities We May Sell Trust Preferred Securities Redemption or Exchange below) in
respect of such trust has occurred and is continuing; and

we have not redeemed a series of the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities following occurrence of a Special Event or
terminated the trust pursuant to certain provisions of the related trust agreement,
we will pay to the trust the additional sums (which we define under Description of Securities We May Sell Trust Preferred Securities Redemption
or Exchange below) with respect to the trust securities.

We will also covenant, as to each series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities that:

we or any of our permitted successors under the junior subordinated indenture will maintain directly or indirectly 100% ownership of
the common securities of the trust to which we have issued corresponding junior subordinated debt securities;

we will not voluntarily terminate, wind-up or liquidate any trust, other than:

in connection with a distribution of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities to the holders of the trust preferred
securities in liquidation of the trust, or
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in connection with certain mergers, consolidations or amalgamations permitted by the related trust agreement, and

we will use reasonable efforts, consistent with the terms and provisions of the related trust agreement, to cause the trust to
remain classified as a grantor trust and not as an association taxable as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes.
Common Stock and Preferred Stock

General

We may issue, separately or together with other offered securities, shares of common stock or preferred stock, all as set forth in the prospectus
supplement relating to the common stock or preferred stock for which this prospectus is being delivered. In addition, if the prospectus
supplement so provides, the debt securities or preferred stock may be convertible into or exchangeable for common stock.

Our restated articles of incorporation currently authorize the issuance of 800,000,000 shares of common stock and 10,000,000 shares of

preferred stock. We may issue our preferred stock from time to time in one or more series by resolution of our board of directors. We have
outstanding one series of preferred stock, consisting of LNC s $3.00 Cumulative Convertible preferred stock, Series A (without par value), which
we refer to as  Series A preferred stock. At December 31, 2008, we had issued and outstanding 255,895,365 shares of common stock and 11,565
shares of Series A preferred stock.

As described under Description of Securities We May Sell Depository Shares , we may, at our option, elect to offer depository shares evidenced
by depository receipts, each representing an interest (to be specified in the prospectus supplement relating to the particular series of the preferred
stock) in a share of the particular series of the preferred stock issued and deposited with a preferred stock depository.

The following description of our capital stock is a summary. It summarizes only those aspects of our capital stock which we believe will be most
important to your decision to invest in our capital stock. You should keep in mind, however, that it is our restated articles of incorporation
(including a board of directors certificate of resolution designating the rights and preferences of the Series A preferred stock) and our amended
and restated by-laws, and the Indiana Business Corporation Law, which we refer to as the IBCL (described below), and not this summary, which
define your rights as a securityholder. There may be other provisions in these documents which are also important to you. You should read these
documents for a full description of the terms of our capital stock. Our restated articles of incorporation and our amended and restated by-laws are
incorporated by reference as exhibits to the registration statement that includes this prospectus. See Where You Can Find More Information for
information on how to obtain copies of these documents.

Common Stock

Transfer Agent and Registrar. Our common stock is traded on the New York and Chicago Stock Exchanges under the symbol LNC. The
registrar and transfer agent is BNY Mellon Shareowner Services.

Voting Rights. Except as set forth below under Anti-Takeover Provisions Certain State Law Provisions, each holder of record of our common
stock is entitled to one vote for each share of our common stock held on all matters submitted to a vote of the shareholders, including election of
directors. Holders of our common stock do not have cumulative voting rights with respect to the election of directors or any other matter.

Dividend Rights. The holders of our common stock may receive cash dividends, if and when declared by our board of directors out of funds
legally available for that purpose, and subject to preferential rights of the holders of preferred stock or other special classes of stock.
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Liguidation Rights. In the event of a liquidation, dissolution or winding up, holders of our common stock will be entitled to share ratably in all
assets remaining after payments to creditors and after satisfaction of the liquidation preference, if any, of the holders of any preferred stock that
may at the time be outstanding.

Preemptive Rights. Holders of our common stock do not have any preemptive or similar equity rights.
Preferred Stock and Series A Preferred Stock

General. Our restated articles of incorporation authorize our board of directors to provide for the issuance of up to ten million shares of preferred
stock, in one or more series, and to fix by resolution and to the extent permitted by the IBCL, the relative rights, preferences and limitations of
each series of preferred stock, including dividend, redemption, liquidation, sinking fund, conversion and other provisions in the resolutions or
certificate establishing or designating the series, without a vote or any other action taken by our shareholders.

Shares Outstanding. We currently have only one series of preferred stock outstanding, the Series A preferred stock. All outstanding shares of
Series A preferred stock are duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

Voting Rights. Each holder of preferred stock of any series outstanding is entitled to one vote per share and to vote together, as a single class,
with holders of our common stock on all matters submitted to a vote of the common shareholders.

Special Voting Rights With Respect to Directors. In the event that six or more quarterly dividends, whether or not consecutive, on any series of
preferred stock are in default, the holders of any outstanding series of preferred stock as to which the default exists will be entitled, at the next
annual meeting of shareholders, to vote as a class to elect two of our directors. This right will continue with respect to shares of cumulative
preferred stock, including the Series A preferred stock, until all accumulated and unpaid dividends on all such shares, the holders of which are
entitled to vote at the previous annual meeting of shareholders, have been paid or declared and set aside for payment and, with respect to shares
of non-cumulative preferred stock, if any, until any non-cumulative dividends have been paid or declared and set apart for payment for four
consecutive quarterly dividend periods on all such shares, the holders of which were entitled to vote at the previous annual meeting of
shareholders.

Other Special Voting Rights. In addition, the approval of the holders of record of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of all series of our
preferred stock, voting as a class, will be required to take the following actions:

amend our restated articles of incorporation to create or authorize any stock ranking prior to or on a parity with the outstanding
preferred stock with respect to the payment of dividends or distributions upon dissolution, liquidation or winding up;

create or authorize any security convertible into shares of stock ranking prior to or on a parity with the outstanding preferred stock
with respect to the payment of dividends or distributions upon dissolution, liquidation or winding up;

amend, alter, change or repeal any of the express terms of any outstanding preferred stock, or any series thereof, in any prejudicial
manner (provided only holders of two-third of the outstanding shares of the series prejudiced by such change or repeal need consent
to such action);

merge or consolidate with another corporation where we are not the surviving entity, if the rights, preferences or powers of the
preferred stock would be adversely affected or if securities would thereupon be authorized or outstanding which could not otherwise
have been created without the approval of the preferred shareholders; or
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authorize, or revoke a previously authorized, voluntary dissolution of LNC, approve any limitation of the terms of our existence, or
authorize the sale, lease, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all of our property.
Dividend Rights. To the extent permitted by law, holders of LNC Series A preferred stock are entitled to receive, but only when and as declared
by our board of directors, cash dividends at the per annum rate of $3.00 per share, payable $0.75 per share quarterly. Dividends on the Series A
preferred stock are cumulative. We may not declare dividends on our common stock or any other series of preferred stock ranking junior or
equal to the Series A preferred stock unless all accumulated dividends on the Series A preferred stock have been paid.

Liquidation. Holders of Series A preferred stock are entitled to a liquidation preference of $80.00 per share, plus accrued dividends, before any
assets may be distributed to holders of our common stock or any other stock ranking junior to the Series A preferred stock.

Redemption. The Series A preferred stock may be redeemed at any time at the option of our board of directors, in whole or in part, at a
redemption price of $80.00 per share plus accrued but unpaid dividends.

Conversion. Each share of Series A preferred stock is currently convertible at the option of the holder thereof into sixteen shares of our common
stock, subject to certain further adjustments. There is no conversion rate adjustment for a merger.

Anti-Takeover Considerations
Certain Provisions of LNC s Restated Articles of Incorporation and Amended and Restated Bylaws.

Our restated articles of incorporation provide that the affirmative vote of the holders of three-fourths of our voting stock is required to amend
Article III, which deals with the number, classification, qualifications and removal of directors. Article III provides that the number of directors
may be fixed in the bylaws, that qualifications for directors may be set in the bylaws, and that the bylaws may provide for classification of our
board of directors. The bylaws can be amended only by action of our board of directors. Article III also provides that directors can be removed,
with or without cause, at a meeting of shareholders called expressly for that purpose upon the affirmative vote of the holders of at least
three-fourths of our voting stock.

The provisions of Article III requiring the affirmative vote of three-fourths of our voting stock to amend Article III could make it difficult for the
shareholders to change the existing provision of that article, which, in turn, could discourage proxy contests and tender offers and make it more
likely that incumbent directors will maintain their positions.

Article IV of our restated articles of incorporation also provide that no shares of the common stock of The Lincoln National Life Insurance
Company, our primary insurance subsidiary, may be sold, leased, exchanged, mortgaged, pledged or otherwise disposed of except by the vote of
the holders of three-fourths of our shares outstanding and entitled to vote thereon at an annual or special meeting of shareholders.

Article V of our restated articles of incorporation contains a fair price provision which requires, subject to certain exceptions, the holders of at
least three-fourths of our voting stock to approve certain kinds of business combinations involving LNC and any shareholder holding 10% or
more of our voting stock or certain affiliates of that shareholder unless:

the transaction is approved by a majority of the members of our board of directors who are not affiliated with the 10% shareholder
making the proposal; or

the transaction meets certain minimum price and procedural requirements.
In either of these cases, only the normal shareholder and director approval requirements of the IBCL would govern the transaction. The fair price
provision may be amended or repealed only upon the affirmative vote of
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the holders of at least three-fourths of our voting stock. The fair price provision is intended to increase the likelihood that all our shareholders
will be treated similarly if certain kinds of business combinations are effected. The fair price provision may have the effect of making a takeover
of us more expensive and may therefor discourage tender offers for less than three-fourths of our stock and acquisitions of substantial blocks of
our stock with a view to acquiring control of us.

Article I of our amended and restated bylaws provide that only the board of directors may call special meetings. Article I of the amended and
restated bylaws further provides that control shares (as discussed below) of the corporation acquired in a control share acquisition with respect to
which the acquiring person has not filed with the corporation the statement required by the IBCL may, at any time during the period ending sixty
days after the last acquisition of control shares by the acquiring person, be redeemed by the corporation at their fair value pursuant to procedures
authorized by a resolution of the board of directors. Article I also gives the board of directors the authority to direct the voting of any other
person s shares in connection with a change of control of LNC.

Article II of our amended and restated bylaws classifies the directors into three classes with each class to be elected for a term of three years.
Certain State Law Provisions.

Chapter 43 of the IBCL also restricts business combinations with interested shareholders. It prohibits certain business combinations, including
mergers, sales of assets, recapitalizations, and reverse stock splits, between certain corporations having 100 or more shareholders that also have a
class of voting shares registered with the SEC under Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (which includes us) and an
interested shareholder, defined as the beneficial owner of 10% or more of the voting power of the outstanding voting shares of that corporation,
for five years following the date the shareholder acquired such 10% beneficial ownership, unless the acquisition or the business combination was
approved by the board of directors in advance of that date. If the combination was not previously approved, the interested shareholder may effect
a combination after the five-year period only if the shareholder receives approval from a majority of the disinterested shares or the offer meets
certain fair price criteria. A corporation may elect to opt out of these provisions in an amendment to its articles of incorporation approved by a
majority of the disinterested shares. Such an amendment, however, would not become effective for 18 months after its passage and would apply
only to stock acquisitions occurring after its effective date. Our restated articles of incorporation do not elect to opt out of these provisions.

Chapter 42 of the IBCL includes provisions designed to protect minority shareholders in the event that a person acquires, pursuant to a tender
offer or otherwise, shares giving it more than 20%, more than 33 '/3%, or more than 50% of the outstanding voting power (which we refer to as
control shares ) of an issuing public corporation. Unless the issuing public corporation s articles of incorporation or bylaws provide that

Chapter 42 does not apply to control share acquisitions of shares of the corporation before the control share acquisition, an acquirer who
purchases control shares cannot vote the control shares until each class or series of shares entitled to vote separately on the proposal, by a
majority of all votes entitled to be cast by that group (excluding the control shares and any shares held by officers of the corporation and
employees of the corporation who are directors thereof), approve in a special or annual meeting the rights of the acquirer to vote the control
shares. Unless otherwise provided in a corporation s articles of incorporation or bylaws before a control share acquisition has occurred, in the
event that control shares acquired in a control share acquisition are accorded full voting rights and the acquiring person acquires control shares
with a majority or more of all voting power, all shareholders of the issuing public corporation have dissenters rights to receive the fair value of
their shares.

Issuing public corporation means a corporation which is organized in Indiana, has 100 or more shareholders, its principal place of business, its
principal office or substantial assets within Indiana and has one of the following:

more than 10% of its shareholders resident in Indiana;
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more than 10% of its shares owned by Indiana residents; or

10,000 shareholders resident in Indiana.
An issuing public corporation may elect not to be covered by the statute by so providing in its articles of incorporation or bylaws. Our restated
articles of incorporation do not elect to opt out of these provisions.

Indiana insurance laws and regulations provide that no person may acquire our voting securities if that person would directly or indirectly be in
control of us after the acquisition, unless that person has provided certain required information to us and to the Indiana Insurance Commissioner
and the Indiana Insurance Commissioner has approved the acquisition. Control of us is presumed to exist if any person beneficially owns 10% or
more of our voting securities. Furthermore, the Indiana Insurance Commissioner may determine, after notice and hearing, that control exists
despite the absence of a presumption to that effect. Consequently, no person may acquire, directly or indirectly, 10% or more of our voting
securities to be outstanding after any offering of securities pursuant to this prospectus, or otherwise acquire control of us, unless that person has
provided such required information to the Indiana Insurance Commissioner and the Indiana Insurance Commissioner has approved such
acquisition.

Depositary Shares

The descriptions below and in any prospectus supplement of certain provisions of the deposit agreement and depositary receipts summarize the
material terms of these documents. Because these summaries are not complete, you should refer to the form of deposit agreement and form of
depositary receipts relating to the series of security offered.

General

We may, at our option, elect to have debt securities, shares of common stock or shares of preferred stock be represented by depositary shares.
We will deposit the shares of any series of preferred stock, the number of debt securities or shares of common stock (which we refer to
collectively as securities ) underlying the depositary shares under a separate deposit agreement (which we refer to as a deposit agreement )
between us and a bank or trust company selected by us (which we refer to as the depositary ). We will include the name and address of the
depositary for any depositary shares in the applicable prospectus supplement. Subject to the terms of the deposit agreement, each owner of a
depositary share will be entitled, proportionately, to all the rights, preferences and privileges of the security represented by that depositary share,
including dividend, voting, redemption, conversion, exchange and liquidation rights.

The depositary shares will be evidenced by depositary receipts issued pursuant to the deposit agreement. Each depositary share will represent the
applicable interest in a number of securities described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

A holder of depositary shares will be entitled to receive the whole number of securities underlying the holder s depositary shares. If the
depositary receipts delivered by the holder evidence a number of depositary shares in excess of the whole number to be withdrawn, the
depositary will deliver to the holder the number of whole securities to be withdrawn, together with a new depositary receipt evidencing the
excess number of depositary shares.

Dividends and other Distributions

The depositary will distribute all applicable cash dividends or other cash distributions on the securities to the record holders of depositary
receipts in proportion, insofar as possible, to the number of depositary shares owned by the holders.
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If we distribute property other than in cash with respect to the securities, the depositary will distribute property received by it to the record
holders of depositary receipts in proportion, insofar as possible, to the number of depositary shares owned by the holders, unless the depositary
determines that it is not feasible to make the distribution. In this event, the depositary may, with our approval, adopt any method it deems
equitable and practicable for the purpose of effecting the distribution, including a public or private sale of the property and distribution of the net
proceeds from the sale to the record holders of the depositary receipts.

The amount so distributed in any of the circumstances described above will be reduced by any amount required to be withheld by us or the
depositary on account of taxes.

Conversion and Exchange

We will describe any terms relating to the conversion or exchange of any securities underlying the depositary shares in the applicable prospectus
supplement. If any securities underlying the depositary shares is subject to provisions relating to its conversion or exchange, each record holder
of depositary shares will have the right or obligation to convert or exchange the depositary shares pursuant to the terms thereof.

Redemption of Depositary Shares

If securities underlying the depositary shares are subject to redemption, the depositary shares will be redeemed from the proceeds received by
the depositary as a result of the redemption, in whole or in part, of the securities held by the depositary. The redemption price per depositary
share will be equal to the aggregate redemption price payable with respect to the number of securities underlying that depositary share.
Whenever we redeem securities from the depositary, the depositary will redeem as of the same redemption date a proportionate number of
depositary shares representing the securities that were redeemed. If less than all the depositary shares are to be redeemed, the depositary shares
to be redeemed will be selected by lot or proportionately as we may determine.

After the date fixed for redemption, the depositary shares called for redemption will no longer be deemed to be outstanding and all rights of the
holders of the depositary shares will cease, other than the right to receive the redemption price upon redemption. Any funds deposited by us with
the depositary for any depositary shares which the holders fail to redeem shall be returned to us after a period of two years from the date the
funds are deposited.

Voting

Upon receipt of notice of any meeting at which the holders of any securities underlying the depositary shares are entitled to vote, the depositary
will mail the information contained in the notice to the record holders of the depositary receipts. Each record holder of depositary receipts on the
record date (which will be the same date as the record date for the securities) will be entitled to instruct the depositary as to the exercise of the
voting rights pertaining to the number of securities underlying that holder s depositary shares. The depositary will endeavor, insofar as
practicable, to vote the number of securities underlying the depositary shares in accordance with those instructions, and we will agree to take all
reasonable action which may be deemed necessary by the depositary in order to enable the depositary to do so. The depositary will abstain from
voting the securities to the extent it does not receive specific written instructions from holders of depositary receipts representing the securities.

Record Date

Whenever:

any cash dividend or other cash distribution becomes payable, any distribution other than cash is made or any rights, preferences or
privileges are offered with respect to the securities,
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the depositary receives notice of any meeting at which holders of securities are entitled to vote or of which holders of securities are

entitled to notice, or

the depositary receives notice of the mandatory conversion of or any election on our part to call any securities for redemption,
the depositary shall in each case fix a record date (which shall be the same as the record date for the securities) for the determination of the
holders of depositary receipts:

who shall be entitled to receive the dividend, distribution, rights, preferences or privileges or the net proceeds of their sale,

who shall be entitled to give instructions for the exercise of voting rights at any meeting, or

who shall be entitled to receive notice of the meeting or of the redemption or conversion, subject to the provisions of the deposit
agreement.
Amendment and Termination of the Deposit Agreement

We and the depositary may amend the form of depositary receipt and any provision of the deposit agreement at any time. However, any
amendment that imposes or increases any fees, taxes or other charges payable by the holders of depositary receipts (other than taxes and other
governmental charges, fees and other expenses payable by the holders as described below under Charges of Depositary ), or that otherwise
prejudices any substantial existing right of holders of depositary receipts, will not take effect as to outstanding depositary receipts until the
expiration of 90 days after notice of the amendment has been mailed to the record holders of outstanding depositary receipts.

Whenever so directed by us, the depositary will terminate the deposit agreement by mailing notice of the termination to the record holders of all
depositary receipts then outstanding at least 30 days prior to the termination date. The depositary may likewise terminate the deposit agreement
if at any time:

45 days have expired after the depositary has delivered to us written notice of its election to resign, and

a successor depositary has not been appointed and accepted its appointment.
If any depositary receipts remain outstanding after the date of termination, the depositary:

will discontinue the transfer of depositary receipts,

will suspend the distribution of dividends to the holders,

will not give any further notices under the deposit agreement, other than notice of the termination, and

will not perform any further acts under the deposit agreement
except as provided below and except that the depositary will continue to:
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collect dividends or any other distributions on the securities, and

without any liability for any interest, deliver the securities, together with those dividends or distributions and the net proceeds of any
sales of rights, preferences, privileges or other property, in exchange for depositary receipts surrendered.
At any time beginning two years after the termination date, the depositary may sell the securities then held by it at public or private sales, at
places and upon terms as it deems proper. Without liability for any interest, the depositary may hold the net proceeds of any sale, together with
any money and other property then held by it, for the proportionate benefit of the holders of depositary receipts that have not been surrendered.
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Charges of Depositary

Except for taxes, transfer taxes, governmental charges and any other charges that are expressly provided in the deposit agreement to be at the
expense of holders of depositary receipts or persons depositing securities, we will pay all charges of the depositary including charges in
connection with:

the initial deposit of the securities,

the initial issuance of the depositary receipts,

the distribution of information to the holders of depositary receipts with respect to matters on which securities are entitled to vote,

withdrawals of the securities by the holders of depositary receipts, and

redemption or conversion of the securities.
Miscellaneous

The depositary will make available for inspection by holders of depositary receipts at its corporate office and its New York office, all reports and
communications that we deliver to the depositary as the holder of securities.

Neither we nor the depositary will be liable if it is prevented or delayed by law or any circumstance beyond its control in performing its
obligations under the deposit agreement. The obligations of the depositary under the deposit agreement are limited to performing its duties in
good faith without negligence or bad faith. Neither we nor the depositary are obligated to prosecute or defend any legal proceeding regarding
any depositary shares or securities unless satisfactory indemnity is furnished. We and the depositary are entitled to rely upon advice of or
information from counsel, accountants or other persons believed to be competent and on documents believed to be genuine.

We may remove the depositary and the depositary may resign at any time, effective upon the acceptance by a successor depositary of its
appointment. However, if a successor depositary has not been appointed or accepted such appointment within 45 days after the depositary has
delivered to us a notice of election to resign, the depositary may terminate the deposit agreement. See ~ Amendment and Termination of the
Deposit Agreement above.

Warrants
General

We may issue warrants to purchase debt securities, common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares, property, assets or other securities
described in this prospectus, including other warrants (which we refer to collectively as the underlying warrant securities ). We may issue the
warrants independently or together with any underlying warrant securities and either attached to or separate from any underlying warrant
securities. We will issue each series of warrants under a separate warrant agreement (which we refer to as a warrant agreement ) to be entered
into between LNC and a warrant agent. The warrant agent will act solely as our agent in connection with the series of warrants and will not
assume any obligation or agency relationship for or with holders or beneficial owners of warrants. The following describes certain general terms
and provisions of the warrants offered pursuant to this prospectus. We will describe further terms of the warrants and the warrant agreement in
the applicable prospectus supplement.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any warrants with respect to which this prospectus is being delivered, including
the following:
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the aggregate number of warrants;

the price or prices at which the warrants will be issued;

the currency or currencies, including composite currencies, in which the price of the warrants may be payable;

the designation and terms of the underlying warrant securities purchasable upon exercise of the warrants;

the price at which and the currency or currencies, including composite currencies, in which the underlying warrant securities
purchasable upon exercise of the warrants may be purchased;

the date on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence and the date on which that right will expire;

whether the warrants will be issued in registered form or bearer form;

if applicable, the minimum or maximum amount of warrants which may be exercised at any one time;

if applicable, the designation and terms of the underlying warrant securities with which the warrants are issued and the number of
warrants issued with each underlying warrant security;

if applicable, the date on and after which the warrants and the related underlying warrant securities will be separately transferable;

information with respect to book-entry procedures, if any;

if applicable, a discussion of certain U.S. federal income tax considerations; and

any other terms of the warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the warrants.
Stock Purchase Contracts

and Stock Purchase Units

We may issue stock purchase contracts, representing contracts obligating holders to purchase from us, and obligating us to sell to the holders, a
specified number of shares of common stock, preferred stock, other securities, property or assets at a future date or dates. The price per share
may be fixed at the time the stock purchase contracts are issued or may be determined by reference to a specific formula set forth in the stock
purchase contracts. The stock purchase contracts may be issued separately or as a part of units (which we refer to as stock purchase units )
consisting of a stock purchase contract and either:

senior debt securities, subordinated debt securities or junior subordinated debt securities,
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shares of preferred stock,

depositary shares,

debt obligations of third parties, including U.S. Treasury securities, or

trust preferred securities of a trust, securing the holder s obligations to purchase the common stock under the stock purchase contracts.
The stock purchase contracts may require us to make periodic payments to the holders of the stock purchase units or vice versa, and such
payments may be unsecured or prefunded on some basis. The stock purchase contracts may require holders to secure their obligations thereunder
in a specified manner. In certain circumstances, LNC may deliver newly issued prepaid stock purchase contracts (which we refer to as prepaid
securities ) upon release to a holder of any collateral securing the holder s obligations under the original stock purchase contract.
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We will describe the terms of any stock purchase contracts, stock purchase units and prepaid securities in the applicable prospectus supplement.
The description in the prospectus supplement will not purport to be complete and will be qualified in its entirety by reference to the stock
purchase contracts, the collateral arrangements and depositary arrangements, if applicable, relating to the stock purchase contracts, stock
purchase units and prepaid securities and any document pursuant to which the prepaid securities will be issued.

Trust Preferred Securities

Pursuant to the terms of the trust agreement for each trust, the issuer trustees on behalf of the trust will issue the trust preferred securities and the
common securities. The trust preferred securities of a particular issue will represent preferred beneficial interests in the trust. The holders of trust
preferred securities will be entitled to a preference in certain circumstances with respect to distributions and amounts payable on redemption or
liquidation over the common securities of the trust, as well as other benefits as described in the corresponding trust agreement. Each of the trusts
is a legally separate entity and the assets of one are not available to satisfy the obligations of any of the others.

This summary of certain provisions of the trust preferred securities and each trust agreement does not purport to be complete and is subject to,
and is qualified in its entirety by reference to, all the provisions of each trust agreement, including the definitions of certain terms, and the Trust
Indenture Act. Wherever we refer to particular defined terms of a trust agreement in this prospectus or in a prospectus supplement, those defined
terms are incorporated in this prospectus and the prospectus supplement by reference. We have filed the form of the trust agreement as an exhibit
to the registration statement that includes this prospectus.

General

The trust preferred securities of a trust will rank equally, and payments will be made on the trust preferred securities proportionately, with the
common securities of that trust except as described under ~ Subordination of Common Securities. Each trust will use the proceeds from the sale of
trust preferred securities and common securities to purchase an aggregate principal amount of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities

of LNC equal to the aggregate liquidation amount of the trust preferred securities and common securities. The property trustee of each trust will

hold legal title to the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities for the benefit of the holders of the related trust preferred securities and
common securities.

In addition, we will execute a guarantee for the benefit of the holders of the related trust preferred securities. Our obligations under each
guarantee are subordinate to our senior debt. Each guarantee will not guarantee payment of distributions or amounts payable on redemption or
liquidation of the trust preferred securities when the related trust does not have funds on hand available to make the payments. See Description
of Securities We May Sell Guarantees of Trust Preferred Securities.

Distributions

Each trust s trust preferred securities represent beneficial interests in the applicable trust. We anticipate that the revenue of each trust available for
distribution to the holders of its trust preferred securities will be limited to payments received from us on the corresponding junior subordinated
debt securities. If we do not make a required payment on the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, the trust will not have sufficient
funds to make the related payments on the trust preferred securities.

The following are the general distribution rights of the trust preferred securities:

Distributions on each trust preferred security will be payable at a rate specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.
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Distributions on the trust preferred securities will be cumulative, will accumulate from the date of original issuance and will be
payable on such dates as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

If any date on which distributions are payable on the trust preferred securities is not a business day, the trust will pay those
distributions on the next succeeding day that is a business day without any interest or other payment as a result of the delay.
However, if that business day is in the next succeeding calendar year, the trust will make the payment on the immediately preceding
business day with the same force and effect as if made on the date the payment was originally payable.

The amount of distributions payable for any period will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months unless
we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Distributions to which holders of trust preferred securities are entitled will accumulate additional distributions at the rate per annum

if and as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.
If provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, we have the right under the junior subordinated indenture, the contract that provides the
terms for the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, to defer the payment of interest at any time or from time to time on any series of
the corresponding subordinated debt securities for a period which we will specify in the applicable prospectus supplement. However, no
extension period may extend beyond the stated maturity of the corresponding subordinated debt securities. See Description of Securities We
May Sell Junior Subordinated Debt Securities Option to Extend Interest Payment; Restrictions on Certain Payments. If we elect to defer interest
payments on the junior subordinated debt securities, the trust will defer distributions on the corresponding trust preferred securities during the
extension period. Deferred distributions will continue to accumulate additional distributions at the rate per annum set forth in the applicable
prospectus supplement.

During the extension period, we may not, and may not permit any of our subsidiaries to:

declare or pay any dividends or distributions on, or redeem, purchase, acquire or make a liquidation payment with respect to, any of
our capital stock;

make any payment of principal, interest or premium, if any, on or repay, repurchase or redeem any of our debt securities that rank
equally with or junior in interest to the corresponding subordinated debt securities; or

make any guarantee payments with respect to any guarantee of debt securities of any of our subsidiaries if that guarantee ranks
equally or junior in interest to the corresponding subordinated debt securities.
The following actions are not subject to the restrictions discussed above:

dividends on or distributions in our common stock;

redemptions or purchases of any rights pursuant to a rights plan, if any, and the declaration of a dividend of rights or the issuance of
stock under such a plan in the future;

payments under any guarantee; and
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purchases of common stock related to the issuance of common stock under any of our benefit plans for its directors, officers or
employees.
Distributions on the trust preferred securities will be payable to the holders as they appear on the register of the trust on the relevant record dates,
which, as long as the trust preferred securities remain in book-entry form, will be one business day prior to the relevant distribution date. If any
trust preferred securities are not in book-entry form, the relevant record date for those trust preferred securities will be the date at least 15 days
prior to the relevant distribution date, as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.
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Redemption or Exchange

Mandatory Redemption. If we repay or redeem any corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, in whole or in part, whether at maturity or
upon earlier redemption as provided in the junior subordinated indenture, the property trustee, upon not less than 30 nor more than 60 days
notice, will apply the proceeds from the repayment or redemption to redeem trust securities on a proportionate basis with an aggregate stated
liquidation amount equal to the aggregate principal amount of the junior subordinated debentures repaid or redeemed. The redemption price
(which we refer to as the redemption price ) will equal the aggregate liquidation amount of the trust securities plus accumulated but unpaid
distributions on the trust securities to the redemption date and the related amount of the premium, if any, paid by us upon the concurrent
redemption of the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities. See Description of Securities We May Sell Junior Subordinated Debt
Securities Redemption.

We will have the right to redeem any series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities:

in whole at any time or in part from time to time, subject to the conditions described under Description of Securities We May
Sell Junior Subordinated Debt Securities Redemption ;

at any time, in whole but not in part, upon the occurrence of a tax event or an investment company event (each as defined below and
which we collectively refer to as a special event ) and subject to the further conditions described under Description of Securities We
May Sell Junior Subordinated Debt Securities Redemption ; or

as we specify in the applicable prospectus supplement.
Special Event Redemption or Distribution of Corresponding Junior Subordinated Debt Securities. If a special event with respect to a series of
trust preferred securities and common securities has occurred and is continuing, we have the right to redeem the corresponding junior
subordinated debt securities in whole but not in part and thereby cause a mandatory redemption of the related trust preferred securities and
common securities in whole but not in part at the redemption price within 90 days following the occurrence of the special event. We have the
right to terminate the related trust at any time and, after satisfaction of the liabilities of creditors of the trust as provided by applicable law, cause
the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities to be distributed to the holders of the trust preferred securities and common securities in
liquidation of the trust. If we do elect either option described above, the applicable series of trust preferred securities will remain outstanding. If
a tax event has occurred and is continuing, additional sums (as defined below) may be payable on the corresponding junior subordinated debt
securities.

Extension of Maturity of Corresponding Junior Subordinated Debt Securities. If provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will have
the right to extend or shorten the maturity of any series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities at the time that we exercise our right
to elect to terminate the related trust and cause the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities to be distributed to the holders of the trust
preferred securities and common securities in liquidation of the trust. However, we may extend the maturity only if it satisfies certain conditions
specified in the applicable prospectus supplement at the time the election is made and at the time of the extension.

The junior subordinated indenture defines additional sums as the additional amounts as may be necessary in order that the amount of
distributions then due and payable by a trust on the outstanding trust preferred securities and common securities of the trust will not be reduced
as a result of any additional taxes, duties and other governmental charges to which the trust has become subject as a result of a tax event.

Investment company event means the receipt by the applicable trust of an opinion of counsel experienced in such matters to the effect that, as a
result of the occurrence of a change in law or regulation or a change in interpretation or application of law or regulation by any legislative body,
court, governmental agency or
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regulatory authority, the applicable trust is or will be considered an investment company that is required to be registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, which change becomes effective on or after the date of original issuance of the series of trust preferred securities.

Tax event means the receipt by the applicable trust of an opinion of counsel experienced in such matters to the effect that, as a result of any
amendment to, or change or announced prospective change in, the laws or regulations of the U.S. or any political subdivision or taxing authority
in the U.S., or as a result of any official administrative pronouncement or judicial decision interpreting or applying those laws or regulations,
which amendment or change is effective or which pronouncement or decision is announced on or after the date of issuance of the trust preferred
securities under the trust agreement, there is more than an insubstantial risk that:

the trust is, or will be within 90 days of the date of the opinion, subject to U.S. federal income tax with respect to income received or
accrued on the series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities,

interest payable by us on the series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities is not, or within 90 days of the date of the
opinion, will not be, deductible by us, in whole or in part, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, or

the applicable trust is, or will be within 90 days of the opinion, subject to more than a minimal amount of other taxes, duties or other
governmental charges.
After the liquidation date fixed for any distribution of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities for any series of trust preferred
securities:

that series of trust preferred securities will no longer be deemed to be outstanding;

The Depository Trust Company, referred to as DTC, or its nominee, as the record holder of that series of trust preferred securities,
will receive a registered global certificate or certificates representing the corresponding subordinated debt securities to be delivered
upon such distribution; and

any certificates representing that series of trust preferred securities not held by DTC or its nominee will be deemed to represent
corresponding junior subordinated debt securities having a principal amount equal to the stated liquidation preference of that series
of trust preferred securities, and bearing accrued and unpaid interest in an amount equal to the accrued and unpaid distributions on
that series of trust preferred securities until such certificates are presented to the administrative trustees or their agent for transfer or
reissuance.
We cannot predict the market prices for the trust preferred securities or the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities that may be
distributed in exchange for trust preferred securities if a dissolution and liquidation of a trust were to occur. Accordingly, the trust preferred
securities that an investor may purchase, or the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities that the investor may receive on dissolution
and liquidation of a trust, may trade at a discount to the price that the investor paid to purchase the trust preferred securities offered pursuant to
this prospectus.

Redemption Procedures

A trust will redeem trust preferred securities on each redemption date at the redemption price with the applicable proceeds from the
contemporaneous redemption of the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities. A trust will redeem trust preferred securities and pay the
redemption price only to the extent that the trust has funds on hand available for the payment of the redemption price. See also ~ Subordination of
Common Securities.

If a trust gives a notice of redemption with respect to its trust preferred securities, then, by 12:00 noon, New York City time, on the redemption
date, to the extent funds are available, the property trustee will, so long as the trust preferred securities are in book-entry form, irrevocably
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applicable redemption price and will give DTC irrevocable instructions and authority to pay the redemption price to the holders of the trust
preferred securities. If the trust preferred securities are no longer in book-entry form, to the extent funds are available, the property trustee will
irrevocably deposit with the paying agent for the trust preferred securities funds sufficient to pay the applicable redemption price and will give
the paying agent irrevocable instructions and authority to pay the redemption price to the holders upon surrender of their certificates evidencing
the trust preferred securities. However, distributions payable on or prior to the redemption date for any trust preferred securities called for
redemption will be payable to the holders of the trust preferred securities on the relevant record dates for the related distribution dates.

If the trust has given the notice of redemption and the property trustee has deposited the funds as required, then upon the date of such deposit, all
rights of the holders of the trust preferred securities called for redemption will cease, other than the right of the holders of the trust preferred
securities to receive the redemption price without interest, and the trust preferred securities will cease to be outstanding. If the date fixed for
redemption of trust preferred securities is not a business day, then the trust will pay the redemption price on the next succeeding day which is a
business day without any interest or other payment in respect of any such delay. However, if that business day falls in the next calendar year, the
trust will make the payment on the immediately preceding business day. If payment of the redemption price of trust preferred securities called
for redemption is improperly withheld or refused and not paid either by the trust or by us pursuant to the guarantee as described under

Description of Securities We May Sell Guarantees of Trust Preferred Securities , distributions on the trust preferred securities will continue to
accrue at the then applicable rate, from the redemption date originally established by the trust for the trust preferred securities to the date the
redemption price is actually paid. In this event, the actual payment date will be the date fixed for redemption for purposes of calculating the
redemption price.

Subject to applicable law (including U.S. federal securities law), we or our subsidiaries may at any time and from time to time purchase
outstanding trust preferred securities by tender, in the open market or by private agreement.

The trust will pay the redemption price on the trust preferred securities and make any distribution of corresponding junior subordinated debt
securities to the applicable holders of record of the trust preferred securities as they appear on the register for the trust preferred securities on the
relevant record date. The record date will generally be one business day prior to the relevant redemption date or liquidation date, as applicable.
However, if any trust preferred securities are not in book-entry form, the relevant record date for the trust preferred securities will be a date at
least 15 days prior to the redemption date or liquidation date, as applicable, as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

If less than all of the trust preferred securities and common securities are to be redeemed on a redemption date, then the aggregate liquidation
amount of the trust preferred securities and common securities to be redeemed will be allocated proportionately to the trust preferred securities
and the common securities based upon their relative liquidation amounts. The property trustee shall select the particular trust preferred securities
to be redeemed on a proportionate basis not more than 60 days prior to the redemption date from the outstanding trust preferred securities not
previously called for redemption, by such method as the property trustee deems fair and appropriate. The property trustee may provide for the
selection for redemption of portions (equal to $25 or an integral multiple of $25) of the liquidation amount of trust preferred securities of a
denomination larger than $25. The property trustee shall promptly notify the trust registrar in writing of the trust preferred securities selected for
redemption and, in the case of any trust preferred securities selected for partial redemption, the liquidation amount of the trust preferred
securities to be redeemed. For all purposes of each trust agreement, unless the context otherwise requires, all provisions relating to the
redemption of trust preferred securities will relate, in the case of any trust preferred securities redeemed or to be redeemed only in part, to the
portion of the aggregate liquidation amount of trust preferred securities which has been or is to be redeemed.

The property trustee will mail the notice of any redemption at least 30 days but not more than 60 days before the redemption date to each holder
of trust securities to be redeemed at its registered address. Unless we
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default in payment of the redemption price on the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, on and after the redemption date interest
will cease to accrue on the junior subordinated debt securities or portions thereof (and distributions will cease to accrue on the related trust
preferred securities or portions thereof) called for redemption.

Subordination of Common Securities

Each trust will pay distributions on, and the redemption price of, the trust securities it issues equally among its trust preferred securities and
common securities based on their respective liquidation amounts. However, if on any distribution date or redemption date a junior subordinated
debt security event of default has occurred and is continuing, the trust will not pay any distribution on, or redemption price of, any of the trust s
common securities and will not make any other payment on account of the redemption, liquidation or other acquisition of the trust s common
securities, in each case unless payment in full in cash of all accumulated and unpaid distributions on all of the trust s outstanding trust preferred
securities for all distribution periods terminating on or before the redemption, liquidation or other acquisition, or in the case of payment of the
redemption price, the full amount of the redemption price on all of the trust s outstanding trust preferred securities then call for redemption, will
have been made or provided for. In this event, the property trustee will apply all available funds first to the payment in full in cash of all
distributions on, or redemption price of, the trust s trust preferred securities then due and payable.

In the case of any trust agreement event of default resulting from a junior subordinated debt security event of default, we as holder of the trust s
common securities will be deemed to have waived any right to act with respect to the trust agreement event of default under the applicable trust
agreement until the effect of all such trust agreement events of default with respect to the trust preferred securities have been cured, waived or
otherwise eliminated. Until any trust agreement events of default with respect to the trust preferred securities have been cured, waived or
otherwise eliminated, the property trustee will act solely on behalf of the holders of such trust preferred securities and not on our behalf as holder
of the trust s common securities, and only the holders of the trust preferred securities will have the right to direct the property trustee to act on
their behalf.

Liquidation Distribution Upon Termination

Pursuant to each trust agreement, each trust will automatically terminate upon expiration of its term and will terminate on the first to occur of:

certain events of our bankruptcy, dissolution or liquidation;

the distribution of a like amount of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities to the holders of its trust securities, if we, as
depositor, have given written direction to the property trustee to terminate the trust, which direction is optional and wholly within our
discretion;

redemption of all of the trust s trust preferred securities; and

the entry of an order for the dissolution of the trust by a court of competent jurisdiction.
If an early termination of the trust occurs other than as a result of redemption of all of the trust s trust preferred securities, the trustees will
liquidate the trust as expeditiously as possible by distributing, after satisfaction of liabilities to creditors of the trust as provided by applicable
law, to the holders of the trust securities a like amount of the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, unless the property trustee
determines that distribution of the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities is impracticable. If the property trustee determines that
distribution of the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities is impracticable, the holders of trust preferred securities will be entitled to
receive, after satisfaction of liabilities to creditors of the trust as provided by applicable law, an amount equal to the aggregate liquidation
amount of the trust preferred securities plus accrued and unpaid distributions to the date of payment (which we refer to as a liquidation
distribution ). If the trust can pay the liquidation distribution only in part because the trust has insufficient assets available to pay in full the
aggregate liquidation distribution, then the trust will pay amounts
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payable on its trust preferred securities on a proportionate basis. The holders of the trust s common securities will generally be entitled to receive
distributions upon the liquidation proportionately with the holders of its trust preferred securities. However, if a junior subordinated debt security
event of default has occurred and is continuing, the trust preferred securities will have a priority over the common securities. A supplemental
indenture may provide that if an early termination occurs as a result of the entry of a court order for the dissolution of the trust, the

corresponding junior subordinated debt securities may be subject to optional redemption in whole but not in part.

Events of Default; Notice

Any one of the following events constitutes an event of default under each trust agreement (which we refer to as a trust agreement event of
default ) with respect to the trust preferred securities issued under that trust agreement, whatever the reason for the trust agreement event of
default and whether it is voluntary or involuntary or effected by operation of law or pursuant to any judgment, decree or order of any court or
any order, rule or regulation of any administrative or governmental body:

the occurrence of a junior subordinated debt security event of default under the junior subordinated indenture (see Description of
Securities We May Sell Junior Subordinated Debt Securities Junior Subordinated Debt Security Events of Default );

default by the property trustee in the payment of any distribution when it becomes due and payable, and continuation of the default
for a period of 30 days;

default by the property trustee in the payment of any redemption price of any trust security when it becomes due and payable;

default in the performance or breach in any material respect of any covenant or warranty of the issuer trustees in the trust agreement
(other than a default by the property trustee in the payment of any distribution on, or redemption price of, trust securities as described
above), and continuation of the default or breach for a period of 60 days after the holders of at least 25% in aggregate liquidation
preference of the outstanding trust preferred securities of the applicable trust have provided, by registered or certified mail, a written
notice to the defaulting issuer trustee or trustees specifying the default or breach and requiring it to be remedied and stating that such
notice is a Notice of Default under the trust agreement; or

the occurrence of certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency with respect to the property trustee and our failure to appoint a
successor property trustee within 60 days of that event.
Within 90 days after the occurrence of any trust agreement event of default actually known to the property trustee, the property trustee will
transmit notice of the trust agreement event of default to the holders of the trust s trust preferred securities, the administrative trustees and to us,
as depositor, unless the trust agreement event of default is cured or waived. We, as depositor, and the administrative trustees are required to file
annually with the property trustee a certificate as to whether or not we are and they are in compliance with all the conditions and covenants
applicable to each of us under the trust agreement.

If a junior subordinated debt security event of default has occurred and is continuing, the trust preferred securities will have a preference over the
common securities upon termination of each trust as described above. See  Liquidation Distribution Upon Termination. The existence of a trust
agreement event of default does not entitle the holders to accelerate the maturity of the trust preferred securities.

Removal of Trustees

Unless a junior subordinated debt security event of default has occurred and is continuing, the holder of the common securities may remove any
trustee at any time. If a junior subordinated debt security event of default has occurred and is continuing, the holders of a majority in liquidation
amount of the outstanding trust preferred
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securities may remove the property trustee and the Delaware trustee at such time. The holders of the trust preferred securities do not have the
right to vote to appoint, remove or replace the administrative trustees, which voting rights are vested exclusively in us as the holder of the
common securities. No resignation or removal of a trustee and no appointment of a successor trustee will be effective until the successor trustee
accepts the appointment in accordance with the applicable trust agreement.

Co-trustees and Separate Property Trustee

Unless a trust agreement event of default has occurred and is continuing, for the purpose of meeting the legal requirements of the Trust Indenture
Act or any jurisdiction in which any part of the trust property may at the time be located, we, as the holder of the common securities, and the
administrative trustees may appoint one or more persons to act either:

as a co-trustee, jointly with the property trustee, of all or any part of the trust property; or

to act as separate trustee of any of the trust property.
The co-trustee or separate trustee will have such powers as may be provided in the instrument of appointment. We and the administrative
trustees may vest in the co-trustee or separate trustee any property, title, right or power deemed necessary or desirable, subject to the provisions
of the applicable trust agreement. If a junior subordinated debt security event of default has occurred and is continuing, the property trustee alone
will have power to make the appointment.

Merger or Consolidation of Trustees

Any corporation into which the property trustee, the Delaware trustee or any administrative trustee that is not a natural person may be merged or
converted or with which it may be consolidated, or any corporation resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which that trustee
will be a party, or any corporation succeeding to all or substantially all the corporate trust business of that trustee, will be the successor of that
trustee under each trust agreement, provided the corporation is otherwise qualified and eligible.

Mergers, Consolidations, Amalgamations or Replacements of the Trusts

A trust may not merge with or into, consolidate, amalgamate, or be replaced by, or convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets substantially
as an entirety to any corporation or other person or entity, except as described below. A trust may, at our request, with the consent of the
administrative trustees and without the consent of the holders of the trust preferred securities, merge with or into, consolidate, amalgamate, or be
replaced by or convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets substantially as an entirety to a trust organized under the laws of any state;
provided, that:

the successor entity either expressly assumes all of the obligations of the trust with respect to the trust preferred securities or

substitutes for the trust preferred securities other securities having substantially the same terms as the trust preferred securities

(which we refer to as successor securities ), so long as the successor securities have the same rank as the trust preferred securities with
respect to distributions and payments upon liquidation, redemption and otherwise;

we expressly appoint a trustee of the successor entity possessing the same powers and duties as the property trustee as the holder of
the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities;

the successor securities are listed, or any successor securities will be listed upon notification of issuance, on any national securities
exchange or other organization on which the trust preferred securities are then listed, if any;
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the merger, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease does not adversely affect the rights, preferences
and privileges of the holders of the trust preferred securities, including any successor securities, in any material respect;

the successor entity has a purpose identical to that of the trust;

prior to the merger, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease, LNC has received an opinion from
independent counsel to the trust experienced in such matters to the effect that:

the merger, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease does not adversely affect the rights,
preferences and privileges of the holders of the trust preferred securities, including any successor securities, in any material
respect, and

following the merger, consolidation, amalgamation, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease, neither the trust nor the
successor entity will be required to register as an investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940; and

we (or any permitted successor or assignee) own all of the common securities of the successor entity and guarantees the obligations
of the successor entity under the successor securities at least to the extent provided by the guarantee.
Despite the foregoing, a trust will not, except with the consent of holders of 100% in liquidation amount of the trust preferred securities,
consolidate, amalgamate, merge with or into, or be replaced by or convey, transfer or lease its properties and assets substantially as an entirety to
any other entity or permit any other entity to consolidate, amalgamate, merge with or into, or replace it if the consolidation, amalgamation,
merger, replacement, conveyance, transfer or lease would cause the trust or the successor entity to be classified as other than a grantor trust for
U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Voting Rights; Amendment of Each Trust Agreement

Except as provided below and under Description of Securities We May Sell Guarantees of Trust Preferred Securities Amendments and
Assignment and as otherwise required by law and the applicable trust agreement, the holders of the trust preferred securities will have no voting
rights.

We and the trustees may amend a trust agreement from time to time without the consent of the holders of the trust preferred securities:

to cure any ambiguity, correct or supplement any provisions in the trust agreement that may be inconsistent with any other provision,
or make any other provisions with respect to matters or questions arising under the trust agreement which are not inconsistent with
the other provisions of the trust agreement; or

to modify, eliminate or add to any provisions of the trust agreement to the extent necessary to ensure that the trust will be classified
for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a grantor trust at all times that any trust securities are outstanding or to ensure that the trust
will not be required to register as an investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940;
provided, however, that in the case of the first bullet point above, the action will not adversely affect in any material respect the interests of any
holder of trust securities. Any amendments of the trust agreement will become effective when notice of the amendment is given to the holders of
trust securities.

We and the trustees may generally amend a trust agreement with:
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receipt by the trustees of an opinion of counsel to the effect that the amendment or the exercise of any power granted to the issuer
trustees in accordance with the amendment will not affect the trust s status as a grantor trust for U.S. federal income tax purposes or
the trust s exemption from status as an investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940.

However, we and the trustees may not amend a trust agreement without the consent of each holder of trust securities to:

change the amount or timing of any distribution on the trust securities or otherwise adversely affect the amount of any distribution
required to be made with respect to the trust securities as of a specified date; or

restrict the right of a holder of trust securities to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment on or after that date.
So long as any corresponding junior subordinated debt securities are held by the property trustee, the trustees may not:

direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the subordinated indenture trustee or
executing any trust or power conferred on the property trustee with respect to the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities;

waive any past default that is waivable under Section 5.13 of the junior subordinated indenture;

exercise any right to rescind or annul a declaration that the principal of all the junior subordinated debt securities is due and payable;
or

consent to any amendment, modification or termination of the junior subordinated indenture or the corresponding junior
subordinated debt securities where such consent is required, without, in each case, obtaining the prior approval of the holders of a
majority in aggregate liquidation amount of all outstanding trust preferred securities; provided, however, that where a consent under
the junior subordinated indenture would require the consent of each holder of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities
affected thereby, the property trustee may not consent without the prior approval of each holder of corresponding trust preferred
securities.
The trustees may not revoke any action previously authorized or approved by a vote of the holders of the trust preferred securities except by
subsequent vote of the holders. The property trustee will notify each holder of trust preferred securities of any notice of default with respect to
the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities. In addition to obtaining the approvals of the holders of the trust preferred securities
referred to above, prior to taking any of the foregoing actions, the trustees will obtain an opinion of counsel experienced in such matters to the
effect that the trust will not be classified as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes on account of the action.

Any required approval of holders of trust preferred securities may be given at a meeting of holders of trust preferred securities convened for that
purpose or pursuant to written consent. The property trustee will cause a notice of any meeting at which holders of trust preferred securities are
entitled to vote, or of any matter upon which action by written consent of such holders is to be taken, to be given to each holder of record of trust
preferred securities in the manner set forth in each trust agreement.

No vote or consent of the holders of trust preferred securities will be required for a trust to redeem and cancel its trust preferred securities in
accordance with the applicable trust agreement.

Notwithstanding that holders of trust preferred securities are entitled to vote or consent under any of the circumstances described above, any of
the trust preferred securities that we or our affiliates own or the trustees or any of their affiliates own, will, for purposes of the vote or consent,
be treated as if they were not outstanding.
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We may issue a series of preferred securities in the form of one or more global preferred securities. We will identify the depository which will
hold the global preferred security in the applicable prospectus supplement. Unless we otherwise indicate in the applicable prospectus
supplement, the depository will be DTC. We will issue global preferred securities only in fully registered form and in either temporary or
permanent form. Unless it is exchanged for individual preferred securities, a global preferred security may not be transferred except:

by the depository to its nominee,

by a nominee of the depository to the depository or another nominee, or

by the depository or any nominee to a successor depository, or any nominee of the successor.
We will describe the specific terms of the depository arrangement in the applicable prospectus supplement. We expect that the following
provisions will generally apply to these depository arrangements.

Beneficial Interests in a Global Preferred Security

If we issue a global preferred security, the depository for the global preferred security or its nominee will credit on its book-entry registration
and transfer system the aggregate liquidation amounts of the individual preferred securities represented by the global preferred securities to the
accounts of participants. The accounts will be designated by the dealers, underwriters or agents for the preferred securities, or by us if the
preferred securities are offered and sold directly by us. Ownership of beneficial interests in a global preferred security will be limited to
participants or persons that may hold interests through participants. Ownership and transfers of beneficial interests in the global preferred
security will be shown on, and effected only through, records maintained by the applicable depository or its nominee, for interests of
participants, and the records of participants, for interests of persons who hold through participants. The laws of some states require that you take
physical delivery of the securities in definitive form. These limits and laws may impair your ability to transfer beneficial interests in a global
preferred security.

So long as the depository or its nominee is the registered owner of the global preferred security, the depository or nominee will be considered the
sole owner or holder of the preferred securities represented by the global preferred security for all purposes under the trust agreement. Except as
provided below, you:

will not be entitled to have any of the individual preferred securities represented by the global preferred security registered in your
name,

will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of any preferred securities in definitive form, and

will not be considered the owner or holder of the preferred security under the trust agreement.
Payments of Distributions

We will pay distributions on global preferred securities to the depository that is the registered holder of the global security, or its nominee. The
depository for the preferred securities will be solely responsible and liable for all payments made on account of your beneficial ownership
interests in the global preferred security and for maintaining, supervising and reviewing any records relating to your beneficial ownership
interests.

We expect that the depository or its nominee, upon receipt of any payment of liquidation amount, premium or distributions, immediately will
credit participants accounts with amounts in proportion to their respective beneficial interests in the aggregate liquidation amount of the global

Table of Contents 133



Edgar Filing: EYI INDUSTRIES INC - Form 10KSB/A

preferred security as shown on the records of the depository or its nominee. We also expect that payments by participants to owners of beneficial
interests in the global preferred security held through those participants will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is
now the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in street name. These payments will be the
responsibility of those participants.
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Unless we state otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, if a depository for a series of preferred securities is at any time unwilling,
unable or ineligible to continue as a depository and we do not appoint a successor depository within 90 days, we will issue individual preferred
securities in exchange for the global preferred security. In addition, we may at any time and in our sole discretion, subject to any limitations
described in the prospectus supplement relating to the preferred securities, determine not to have any preferred securities represented by one or
more global preferred securities. If that occurs, we will issue individual preferred securities in exchange for the global preferred security.

Further, we may specify that you may, on terms acceptable to us, the property trustee and the depository for the global preferred security, receive
individual preferred securities in exchange for your beneficial interests in a global preferred security, subject to any limitations described in the
prospectus supplement relating to the preferred securities. In that instance, you will be entitled to physical delivery of individual preferred
securities equal in liquidation amount to that beneficial interest and to have the preferred securities registered in its name. Unless we otherwise
specify, those individual preferred securities will be issued in denominations of $25 and integral multiples of $25.

Payment and Paying Agency

Payments in respect of any global certificate representing trust preferred securities will be made to the depository, which will credit the relevant
accounts at the depository on the applicable distribution dates. Payments in respect of trust preferred securities held in certificated form will be
made by check mailed to the address of the holder entitled thereto as the address appears on the register. Unless otherwise specified in the
applicable prospectus supplement, the paying agent will initially be the property trustee and any co-paying agent chosen by the property trustee
and acceptable to the administrative trustees and us. The paying agent may resign as paying agent upon 30 days written notice to the property
trustee, administrative trustees and us. If the property trustee will no longer be the paying agent, the administrative trustees will appoint a
successor, which will be a bank or trust company acceptable to the property trustee and us.

Registrar and Transfer Agent

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, the property trustee will act as registrar and transfer agent for the trust
preferred securities.

The registrar and transfer agent will register transfers of trust preferred securities without charge by or on behalf of each trust, but upon payment
of any tax or other governmental charges that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange. The trusts will not be required to
register or cause to be registered the transfer of their trust preferred securities after the trust preferred securities have been called for redemption.

Information Concerning the Property Trustee

The property trustee, other than during the occurrence and continuance of a trust agreement event of default, undertakes to perform only those
duties as are specifically set forth in each trust agreement and, after a trust agreement event of default, must exercise the same degree of care and
skill as a prudent person would exercise or use in the conduct of his or her own affairs. Subject to this provision, the property trustee is under no
obligation to exercise any of the powers vested in it by the applicable trust agreement at the request of any holder of trust preferred securities
unless it is offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities that might be incurred thereby. If:

the property trustee is required to decide between alternative causes of action, construe ambiguous provisions in the applicable trust
agreement or is unsure of the application of any provision of the applicable trust agreement,
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the matter is not one on which holders of trust preferred securities are entitled to vote under the trust agreement, and

no trust agreement event of default has occurred and is continuing,
then the property trustee will take such action as is directed by us and if not so directed, will take such action as it deems advisable and in the
best interests of the holders of the trust securities and will have no liability except for its own bad faith, negligence or willful misconduct.

Miscellaneous

The administrative trustees are authorized and directed to conduct the affairs of and to operate the trusts in such a way that:

no trust will be deemed to be an investment company required to be registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940;

no trust will be classified as an association taxable as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes; and

the corresponding junior subordinated debt securities will be treated as our indebtedness for U.S. federal income tax purposes.
We and the administrative trustees are authorized to take any action, not inconsistent with applicable law, the certificate of trust of each trust or
each trust agreement, that we and the administrative trustees determine in their discretion to be necessary or desirable for the purposes described
above, as long as the action does not materially adversely affect the interests of the holders of the related trust preferred securities.

Holders of the trust preferred securities have no preemptive or similar rights. No trust may borrow money or issue debt or mortgage or pledge
any of its assets.

Guarantees of Trust Preferred Securities

We will execute a guarantee concurrently with the issuance by each trust of its trust preferred securities for the benefit of the holders from time
to time of the trust preferred securities. The Bank of New York Mellon, whom we refer to in such capacity as the guarantee trustee , will act as
indenture trustee under each guarantee for the purposes of compliance with the Trust Indenture Act. The guarantee trustee will hold each
guarantee for the benefit of the holders of the related trust s trust preferred securities. Each guarantee will be qualified as an indenture under the
Trust Indenture Act.

This summary of certain provisions of the guarantees does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by reference
to, all of the provisions of each guarantee agreement, including the definitions of certain terms, and the Trust Indenture Act. We have filed the
form of the guarantee as an exhibit to the registration statement that includes this prospectus. Reference in this summary to trust preferred
securities means that trust s trust preferred securities to which a guarantee relates.

General

Pursuant to and to the extent set forth in the guarantee, we will irrevocably agree to pay in full the guarantee payments on a subordinated basis to
the holders of the trust preferred securities, as and when due, regardless of any defense, right of set-off or counterclaim that the trust may have or
assert other than the defense of payment. The following payments constitute guarantee payments with respect to the trust preferred securities
and, to the extent not paid by or on behalf of the related trust, will be subject to the guarantee:

any accumulated and unpaid distributions required to be paid on the trust preferred securities, to the extent that the trust has funds on
hand available therefor at such time,
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the redemption price with respect to any trust preferred securities called for redemption to the extent that the trust has funds on hand
available therefor at such time, or

upon a voluntary or involuntary dissolution, winding up or liquidation of the trust (unless the corresponding junior subordinated debt
securities are distributed to holders of the trust preferred securities), the lesser of the liquidation distribution and the amount of assets
of the trust remaining available for distribution to holders of trust preferred securities.
Our obligation to make a guarantee payment may be satisfied by direct payment of the required amounts by us to the holders of the applicable
trust preferred securities or by causing the trust to pay the required amounts to the holders.

Each guarantee will be an irrevocable guarantee on a subordinated basis of the related trust s obligations under the trust preferred securities, but
will apply only to the extent that the related trust has funds sufficient to make such payments. If we do not make interest payments on the
corresponding junior subordinated debt securities held by the trust, the trust will not be able to pay distributions on the trust preferred securities
and will not have funds legally available therefor. Each guarantee will rank subordinate and junior in right of payment to all of our senior debt.
See  Status of the Guarantees.

We are a non-operating holding company and our consolidated subsidiaries own almost all of our operating assets. We rely primarily on
dividends from our subsidiaries to meet our obligations for payment of principal and interest on our outstanding debt obligations and corporate
expenses. Accordingly, our obligations under the guarantees will be effectively subordinated to all existing and future liabilities of our
subsidiaries, and claimants should look only to our assets for payments thereunder. The payment of dividends by our insurance company
subsidiaries is limited under the insurance holding company laws in which our subsidiaries are domiciled. Except as otherwise provided in the
applicable prospectus supplement, the guarantees do not limit our incurrence or issuance of other secured or unsecured debt. We expect from
time to time to incur additional senior debt.

Our obligations described in this prospectus and in any accompanying prospectus supplement, through the applicable guarantee, the applicable
trust agreement, the junior subordinated debt securities, the subordinated indenture, any supplemental indentures to the junior subordinated
indenture, and the expense agreement, taken together, constitute a full, irrevocable and unconditional guarantee by us of payments due on the
trust preferred securities. No single document standing alone or operating in conjunction with fewer than all of the other documents constitutes a
guarantee. It is only the combined operation of these documents that has the effect of providing a full, irrevocable and unconditional guarantee
of the trust s obligations under the trust preferred securities. See Relationship among the Trust Preferred Securities, the Corresponding Junior
Subordinated Debt Securities and the Guarantees.

Status of the Guarantees

Each guarantee will constitute an unsecured obligation of Lincoln National Corporation and will rank subordinate and junior in right of payment
to all of our senior debt.

Each guarantee will rank equally with all other similar preferred securities guarantees issued by us on behalf of holders of preferred securities of
any trust affiliated with us, which is a financing vehicle. Each guarantee will constitute a guarantee of payment and not of collection. Therefore,
to the extent provided below, the guaranteed party may institute a legal proceeding directly against us to enforce its rights under the guarantee
without first instituting a legal proceeding against any other person or entity. Each guarantee will be held for the benefit of the holders of the
related trust preferred securities.

Amendments and Assignment

Except with respect to any changes which do not materially adversely affect the rights of holders of the related trust preferred securities, in
which case no vote will be required, no guarantee may be amended without
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the prior approval of the holders of not less than a majority of the aggregate liquidation amount of the outstanding trust preferred securities
covered by that guarantee. The manner of obtaining any approval will be as set forth under Description of Securities We May Sell Trust
Preferred Securities Voting Rights; Amendment of Each Trust Agreement. All guarantees and agreements contained in each guarantee will bind
our successors, assigns, receivers, trustees and representatives and will inure to the benefit of the holders of the related trust preferred securities
then outstanding.

Events of Default

An event of default under each guarantee will occur upon our failure to perform any of our payment or other obligations under that guarantee.
The holders of not less than a majority in aggregate liquidation amount of the related trust preferred securities covered by a guarantee have the
right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the guarantee trustee in respect of that
guarantee or to direct the exercise of any trust or power conferred upon the guarantee trustee under that guarantee.

If the guarantee trustee fails to enforce the guarantee after a holder has made a written request for the guarantee trustee to do so or if we have
failed to make a guarantee payment, then any holder of the trust preferred securities covered by a guarantee may, to the extent permitted by law,
institute a legal proceeding directly against us to enforce its rights under that guarantee without first instituting a legal proceeding against the
trust, the guarantee trustee or any other person or entity.

We, as guarantor, are required to file annually with the guarantee trustee a certificate as to whether or not we are in compliance with all the
conditions and covenants applicable to it under the guarantee.

Information Concerning the Guarantee Trustee

The guarantee trustee, other than during the occurrence and continuance of a default by us in performance of any guarantee, undertakes to
perform only such duties as are specifically set forth in each guarantee and, after default with respect to any guarantee, must exercise the same
degree of care and skill as a prudent person would exercise or use in the conduct of his or her own affairs. Subject to this provision, the
guarantee trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of the powers vested in it by any guarantee at the request of any holder of any trust
preferred securities unless it is offered reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities that might be incurred thereby.

Termination of the Guarantees

Each guarantee will terminate and be of no further force and effect upon:

full payment of the redemption price of the related trust preferred securities;

full payment of the amounts payable upon liquidation of the related trust; or

upon distribution of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities to the holders of the related trust preferred securities.
Each guarantee will continue to be effective or will be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time any holder of the related trust preferred
securities must restore payment of any sums paid under the trust preferred securities or the related guarantee.

Governing Law

Each guarantee will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.
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The Expense Agreement

Pursuant to the expense agreement entered into by us under each trust agreement, we will irrevocably and unconditionally guarantee to each
person or entity to whom the trust becomes indebted or liable, the full payment of any costs, expenses or liabilities of the trust, other than
obligations of the trust to pay to the holders of any trust preferred securities or other similar interests in the trust the amounts due those holders
pursuant to the terms of the trust preferred securities or such other similar interests, as the case may be.

Relationship among the Trust Preferred Securities,
the Corresponding Junior Subordinated Debt Securities
and the Guarantees
Full and Unconditional Guarantee

As and to the extent set forth under Description of Securities We May Sell Guarantees of Trust Preferred Securities, we will irrevocably
guarantee payments of distributions and other amounts due on the trust preferred securities to the extent the trust has funds available for the
payment of such distributions. Taken together, our obligations under each series of junior subordinated debt securities, the junior subordinated
indenture, the related trust agreement, the related expense agreement and the related guarantee provide, in the aggregate, a full, irrevocable and
unconditional guarantee of payments of distributions and other amounts due on the related series of trust preferred securities. No single
document standing alone or operating in conjunction with fewer than all of the other documents constitutes a guarantee. It is only the combined
operation of these documents that has the effect of providing a full, irrevocable and unconditional guarantee of the trust s obligations under the
trust preferred securities. If and to the extent that we do not make payments on any series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities,
the related trust will not pay distributions or other amounts due on its trust preferred securities. The guarantees do not cover payment of
distributions when the related trust does not have sufficient funds to pay the distributions. In that event, the remedy of a holder of a series of trust
preferred securities is to institute a legal proceeding directly against us for enforcement of payment of distributions to the holder. Our obligations
under each guarantee are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all our senior debt.

Sufficiency of Payments

As long as we make interest and other payments when due on each series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities, such payments
will be sufficient to cover distributions and other payments due on the related trust preferred securities, primarily because:

the aggregate principal amount of each series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities will be equal to the sum of the
aggregate stated liquidation amount of the related trust preferred securities and related common securities;

the interest rate and interest and other payment dates on each series of corresponding junior subordinated debt securities will match
the distribution rate and distribution and other payment dates for the related trust preferred securities;

we will pay for all and any costs, expenses and liabilities of the trust except the trust s obligations to holders under the trust preferred
securities; and

each trust agreement further provides that the trust will not engage in any activity that is not consistent with the limited purposes of
the trust.
Despite anything in the junior subordinated indenture to the contrary, we have the right to set-off any payment we are otherwise required to
make under the junior subordinated indenture with and to the extent we have previously made, or concurrently on the date of such payment
making, a payment under the related guarantee.
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Enforcement Rights of Holders of Trust Preferred Securities

If the guarantee trustee fails to enforce the guarantee after a holder has made a written request for the guarantee trustee to do so or if we have
failed to make a guarantee payment, a holder of any related trust preferred security may institute a legal proceeding directly against us to enforce
its rights under the related guarantee without first instituting a legal proceeding against the guarantee trustee, the related trust or any other person
or entity.

A default or event of default under any of our senior debt would not constitute a trust agreement event of default. However, in the event of
payment defaults under, or acceleration of, our senior debt, the subordination provisions of the junior subordinated indenture provide that no
payments may be made in respect of the corresponding subordinated debt securities until the senior debt has been paid in full or any payment
default thereunder has been cured or waived. Failure to make required payments on any series of corresponding junior subordinated debt
securities would constitute a trust agreement event of default.

Limited Purpose of Trusts

Each trust s trust preferred securities evidence a beneficial interest in that trust, and each trust exists for the sole purpose of issuing its trust
preferred securities and common securities and investing the proceeds from the issuance in corresponding junior subordinated debt securities. A
principal difference between the rights of a holder of a trust preferred security and a holder of a corresponding junior subordinated debt security
is that a holder of a corresponding junior subordinated debt security is entitled to receive from us the principal amount of and interest accrued on
corresponding junior subordinated debt securities held, while a holder of trust preferred securities is entitled to receive distributions from the
trust (or from us under the applicable guarantee) if and to the extent the trust has funds available for the payment of the distributions.

Rights Upon Termination

Upon any voluntary or involuntary termination, winding-up or liquidation of any trust involving the liquidation of the corresponding junior
subordinated debt securities, the holders of the related trust preferred securities will be entitled to receive, out of assets held by such trust, the
liquidation distribution in cash. See Description of Securities We May Sell Trust Preferred Securities Liquidation Distribution Upon Termination.
Upon our voluntary or involuntary liquidation or bankruptcy, the property trustee, as holder of the corresponding junior subordinated debt

securities, would be a subordinated creditor of us, subordinated in right of payment to all senior debt, but entitled to receive payment in full of
principal and interest, before any of our stockholders receive payments or distributions.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We, the selling securityholders or the trusts may sell the offered securities (a) through agents; (b) through underwriters or dealers; (c) directly to
one or more purchasers; or (d) through a combination of any of these methods of sale. Any selling securityholders will act independently of us in
making decisions with respect to the timing, manner and size of each sale of the securities covered by this prospectus. We will identify the
specific plan of distribution, including any underwriters, dealers, agents or direct purchasers and their compensation in a prospectus supplement.

Sales of shares of common stock and other securities also may be effected from time to time in one or more types of transactions (which may
include block transactions, special offerings, exchange distributions, secondary distributions or purchases by a broker or dealer) on the New
York Stock Exchange or any other national securities exchange or automated trading and quotation system on which the common stock or other
securities are listed, in the over-the-counter market, in hedging or derivatives transactions, negotiated transactions, through options transactions
relating to the shares (whether these options are listed on an options exchange or otherwise),
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through the settlement of short sales or a combination of such methods of sale, at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at negotiated prices
or at fixed prices. The securities may also be exchanged for satisfaction of the selling securityholders obligations or other liabilities to their
creditors. Such transactions may or may not involve brokers or dealers.

The selling securityholders might not sell any securities under this prospectus. In addition, any securities covered by this prospectus that qualify
for sale pursuant to Rule 144 of the Securities Act may be sold under Rule 144 rather than pursuant to this prospectus.

VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES

In connection with particular offerings of the securities in the future, and if stated in the applicable prospectus supplement, the validity of those
securities may be passed upon for us by Dennis L. Schoff, Esquire, Senior Vice President and General Counsel of LNC and Blank Rome LLP,
special counsel to LNC, and for the trusts by Richards, Layton & Finger, special Delaware counsel to the trusts, and/or by counsel named in the
applicable prospectus supplement, and for any underwriters or agents by counsel named in the applicable prospectus supplement. As of the date
of this registration statement, Mr. Schoff beneficially owns approximately 228,671 shares of our common stock including options exercisable
within sixty (60) days of the date of the registration statement.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Lincoln National Corporation appearing in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008 (including schedules appearing therein) and the effectiveness of Lincoln National Corporation s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2008 have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set
forth in their reports thereon included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements are incorporated
herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.
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